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1. Acronyms and Glossary of Terms

a) Acronyms

ADP

AIE

CA

CARA

CECM

CE

CG

CIDP

CRA

CRF

CT

IPSAS

MCA

OCOB

OAG

PFM

PSASB

NT

WB

Kshs

b) Glossary of Terms
Comparative FY

Fiduciary Management

Annual Development Plan

Authoriry to Incur Expendirure

Counly Assembly

County Allocation of Revenue Act

County Executive Committee Member

County Executive

County Government

County Integrated Development Plan

Commission on Revenue Allocation

County Revenue Fund

County Treasury

International Public Sector Accounting Standards

Member of County Assembly

Office of the Controller of Budget

Office of the Auditor General

Public Finance Management

Public Sector Accounting Standards Board

National Treasury

World Bank

Kenya Shillings

Means the financial year preceding the curent financial year.

Means officers directly involved in management of entity's finances and

resources

(Thu list is an indication of acronyms and key terms; the County Assembly should include all from the annual report and
f nanc ial s t at em ents pr ep ar e d)
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O 2. Key Entity Information and Management

(a) Background information

The County is constituted as per the constitution of Kenya is headed by the Speaker of the County Assembly, who
is responsible for the general policy and strategic direction of the Assembly. The County Assembly constitutes 124

Members of County Assembly (MCAs) elected to represent members of the public from their respective wards. The
MCAs are responsible for making laws for effective performance of the County Government, approving plans and
policies and playing the oversight role over the County Executive.

(b) Key Management Team

The entity's dayto-day management is under the following key organs

(c) Fiduciary Management

The key management personnel who held offrce during the year ended 3 06 June 2024 and who had direct fiduciary
responsibility were:

I Speaker of the County Assembly

2 Clerk of the County Assembly Mr. Edward Gichana
) Deputy Clerk Administrative Services Ms. Pauline Akuku
4 Deputy Clerk Legislative Servrces Ms. Addah Onyango

5 Director Financial Services Mr. Paul Kimani
6 Director Legislative Services Mr. Sammy Kiptoo
1 Director Human Resource Management Mr. Robert Situma
8 Director Speaker's Office Mr. Mike Wao
9 Director Information Services Mr. Abel Nyangwa
l0 Director Administration Services Ms. Jennifer Korio
ll Director Security Services

t2 Principal Procurement Offi cer Mr. Erick Agure
Mr Kobia Mariba

l4 Principal Legal Counsel Mr. Kevin Kokebe

i

I Clerk of the County Assembly Mr. Edward Gichana
2 Deputy Clerk Administrative Services Ms. Pauline Akuku
3 Ms. Addah Onyango
4 Director Financial Services Mr. Paul Kimani
5 Director Legislative Services Mr. Sammy Kiptoo
6 Director Human Resource Management

7 Director Speaker's Offi ce Mr. Mike Wao
8 Director lnformation Services

9 Director Administration Services Ms. Jennifer Korio

l

Yo. lDeslgnation Itiame

Hon, Kennedy Okeyo Ng'ondi

Mr. Francis Kivila

l3 Principal lntemal Auditor

mon I

Depury Clerk Legislative Services

Mr. Robert Situma

Mr. Abel Nyangwa



l0 Director Security Services Mr. Francis Kivila
ll Principal Procurement Officer Mr. Erick Agure
l2 Principal Internal Auditor Mr Kobia Nlariba'
l3 Principal Legal Counsel Mr. Kevin Kokebe

Key Entity Information and Management (Continued)

(d) Fiduciary Oversight Arrangements

Here, provide a high-level description of the keyfiduciary oversight arrangeme ts covering (say)
Atrd i t c omm i t t e e ac ti! ities
F inanc e commit te e ac tiv ities
Public Accotmts and Investment committee
Budget and Appropriation committee

(e) Entify Headquarters

Nairobi City County Assembly Headquarters
P.O. Box 45844-00100,

City Hall Building,
Mama Ngina Street,

NAIROBI, KENYA

(I) Entify Contacts

Nairobi City County Assembly Contacts
Telephone : (25 4) 2022 1 6 I 5 I
E-mail : info@nairobiassembly. go.ke
Website: www.nairobiassembly. go.ke

(g) Entify Bankers Nairobi City County Assembly Bankers
Central Bank of Kenya
Haile Selassie Avenue

P.O. Box 60000

City Square 00200

NAIROBI, KENYA

Other Commercial Banks

l. Cooperative Bank of Kenya Ltd
City Hall Branch

PO Box 44805-00100,

Nairobi, Kenya.

IV
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2. Family Bank
City Hall Branch

PO Box 74145-00200,

Nairobi, Kenya

(h) Independent Auditor

Auditor General

Office of The Auditor General

Anniversary Towers, University Way

P.O. Box 30084

GPO 00100

NAIROBI, KENYA

(i) Principal Legal Officer

P.O. Box 45844-00100,

City Hall Building,

Mama Ngina Street,

NAIROBI, KENYA



3, Governance Statement

The Nairobi Cify Counry Assembly

The County Assembly is constituted by the MCAs of Nairobi City county government. It is headed by the Speaker
who is elected by the MCAs. The speaker is also the chairperson of the county assembly service board urhil" the
county assembly clerk is the secretary.
Section l0 (4) ofthe county governments 2012 provides that a counfy assembly shall observe the following order of
precedence.

a) The speaker of the county assembly.

b) The leader of the majorify party; and

c) The leader of the minorify party.
The Roles of the county assembly are outlined in Section 8 of the County Governments Act 2012 and,they include:

a) Vet and approve nominees for appointment to county public office as may be provided for in
this Act or any other law.

b) Perform the roles set out under Article 185 of the Constitution.

c) Approve the budget and expenditure of the county government in accordance with Article
207 of the Constitution, and the legislation contemplated in Article 220(2) of theConstitution,
guided by Articles 201 and 203 of the Constitution.

d) Approve the borrowing by the counfy government in accordance with Article 212 of the
Constitution.

e) Approve county development planning; and

D Perform any other role as may be set out under the Constitution or legislation.
The County Assembly Executes its mandate, through committees which are broadly classified into two.

a) Select Committees

Select committees are generally responsible for overseeing the work of government departments and
agencles

b) Sectoral Committees

VI

The mandate of Sectoral Committees is in respect to the subject matter assigned by the Standing Orders
and is exercised within the limits contemplated under Part 2 of the Fourth Scheduie to the Conjitution.
The County Assembly has the following Select and Sectoral committees:

a) Assembly Business Committee

b) Chairpersons Panel Committee

c) Powers and Privileges Committee

d) Audit Committee

e) Public Accounts Committee

0 Public Investment Committee



a) Assembly Business Committee
There is established committee known as the committee of Assembly Business consisting of the Speaker,

who shall be the chairperson of the Committee; and such other Members of the County Assembly as provided

in the Standing Order 167 of theNairobi Ciry County Assembly. The functions of the Assembly Business

Committee shall be to;

Prepare and, if necessary, from time to time adjust the County AssemblyCalendar

with the approval of the County Assembly;

Monitor and oversee the implementation of the County Assembly Business and

programs.

ImplementtheStandingOrdersrespectingtheschedulingorprogrammingofthe
business of the county Assembly and the functioning of the committees of the County

Assembly;

iv. Determine the order in which the reports of committees shall be debated in theGrf

ul

Assembly;

vll

g) Finance, Budget and Appropriations Committee

a) Liaison committee

b) Procedure and Rules Committee

c) Selection committee

d) Appointments Committee

e) ImplementationCommittee

0 Delegated County Legislation Committee

g) Planning, Housing and Lands Committee

h) Transport and Public Works Committee

i) Water and Sanitation Committee

j) Labour and Social Welfare Committee

k) Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries Committee

l) Energy and ICT Committee

m) Justice and Legal Affairs Committee

n) children, early Childhood Education and vocational Training committee

o) Environment and Natural Resources Committee

p) Health Services Committee

q) Culture and Communify Services Committee

r) Ward Development Fund Committee

s) Loans Committee



May take decisions and issue directives and guidelines to prioritize or postpone an
business of the county Assembly acting with the concurrence of the Leaderof the
Majority Party or the Leader of the Minority party, as the case may be;
Consider such matters as may from time to time arise in connection with the business
of the Counfy Assembly and shall have and perform such powers and functions as are
conferred on and ascribed to it by these Standing orders or from time to time by the
Counfy Assembly.

The committee held 44 meetings in FY 2023/ 2024. The comm ittee members during Fy2023 /2024 were

b) Chairpersons Panel Committee

v

t't

There is established committee known as the committee of chairpersons panel consisting of the Speaker who shall
be the chairperson of the committee; and such other members of the county Assembly as may be provided in theStanding order l9' The functions of the committee shall be to exercise alr the powers vested in the chairperson ofcommittees' The committee hetd 3 meeting s inFY 2023/2024 and the membership during Fy 202312024 comprisedof:

Member Designation Ward
I H no K nn d o N no d CIv, Av Chairperson Speaker,)

Th oH n aP u K u rha Vice Chairperson Mihang'o
3 Th He o etPn r M AC Member Makongeni
4 on. Anthony Kiragu Karanja, MCAThe H

Waithaka

5 The Hon. Moses Ogeto
Nyangaresi, MCA - MajorityWhip

Member Kilimani

6 Th oI1 n kMar M u TN b cMga A Member Umoja I
7 eTh oH n tazs o o um n a a CM As Member Upper Savannah
8 hT H no aM Alt bd CMyu Member Nominated
9 eTh oIJ n K me ITI CM Member Harambee

Th Hon oD reen uM b CM Agam Member Nominatedll eTh oH Dn Kana a Mwan gan Member Nominated
t2 hT e H no o CN{ A Member Mabatini
l3 The Hon. Chege Mwaura, MCA Member Ngara

f,eTh nHo bA sAS M AC Member
The oseR alM S A Member Makina
The Hon. Emily Oduor, MCA Member Nominated

t7 eTh Holl Mo Sse uM dan K Member Kware
l8 Th IIe no rD N MCAaanga Member Kahawa West
19 The H no hHas IIl thA n1 anKam tlil CM A Member alifornia

Th iI oS Sno e r uM bmp Member
2I eTh mKa e A and o CM A Member Nominated
22 hT e H tio N hc lao Js CM A Member Eastleigh South
23 eTh oH aMn rt Mn b Ll U a CM A Member Mutu-ini

Member Designation Ward
I Th oH eKn nn d o N no d MCAv Chairperson Speaker

vlll

The t,

MCAiKados,

ImwatokJateso,

Member

Macharia,

Ali,
iaCathumbi,Antony

10. t,

MCA
wi lfred luochOdalo,

14. IbrahimKhal
South C

15. Hon. MCitsaShitote,
t6.

MCAtema,

Clement Kamaru,

20 MCAl, Roysambu
Umuro,Hon.

umaOkwacho,

l.



Mihang'oVice ChairpersonThe Hon. Paul KiguathiKados, MCA)
NominatedMemberThe Hon. Mall,rn Abdi Ali, MCA)
HarambeeMemberThe Hon. Antony KimemiaGathumbi, MCA4

Nom inatedMember5 The Hon. Doreen Mugambi, MCA
Nom inatedMemberThe Hon. Diana Katile

Member

Mwangangi, MCA - Fourth Pane6

c) Powers and Privileges Committee

There is established committee known as the Committee of Powers and Privileges consisting of the Speaker who

shalt be the chairperson and such other Members of the County Assembly as may be provided in the Standing Orders

of the county assembly. The functions of the Comminee of Powers and Privileges shall be to inquire into the conduct

of a member whose conduct is alteged to constitute a breachof priviteges accorded to the County Assembly Members

by any legislation or standing orders and perform such other functions as may be specified by enabling legislation'

The committee held 24 meetings in FY 20231 2024. The committee members during FY2023 12024 were:

Member Designation Ward

I The Hon. Kennedy OkeYo Ng'ondi, MCA Chairperson

2 The Hon. Paut Kiguathi Kados, MCA Vice Chairperson Mihang'o

3 The Hon. Peter Jateso Imwatok, MCA Member

4 The Hon. AntonY KiraguKaranja, MCA Member Waithaka

5 Member Mabatini

6 The Hon. John Ndile Musila, MCA Member Laini Saba

7 The Hon. Catherine Okoth, MCA Member

8 The Hon. Victor Ochola, MCA Member Lucky Summer

9 The Hon. Jane Wanjiru Muiruri, MCA Member Nominated

l0 The Hon. Chege Mwaura, MCA Member Ngara

ll The Hon. Grace Kiheti, MCA Member Nominated

t2 The Hon. Farhiya Daudi Aden, MCA Member Nominated

13 The Hon. Aaron Kangara, MCA Member V iwandani

The Hon. Agnes Njeri Muthoni , MCA Member Nominated

d) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee was constituted on 2nd Decemb er,2020.Its mandate is to advise the County Government

on institutional risk management and compliance. The committee held six (6) meetings in FY 202112024. The

committee members during FY 202312024 were:

Member Designation

Esther M. Ndegwa Chairperson

2 Leonard K. Bett Member

3 Kevin Kokebe Member

4 Kobia A. Marimba

e) Public Accounts Committee

lx

Speaker

Makongeni

The Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA

Nominated

14.

I

Secretary



There is established comminee krown as the Comminee of Public Accounts as providedin the Standing order 2rof the Nairobi city counfy Assembly'. The functions of the committee shall be examination of the accounts showingthe appropriations of the sum voted by the county Assembly to meet the public expenditure and of such otheraccounts laid before the county Assembly as the comminee may think nt. rtr" committee held g0 meetings in Fy2023/ 2024. The committee members during Fy 202312024 were:

f) Public Investment Committee

There is established committee known as the committee of Public Investments asprovided in the standing order204 of the county Assembly The functions of thecommittee shall be responsible for the examination of theworking ofthe county Public Investments and shatl in particular: Examine the reports and accounts ofthe countyPublic Investments, Examine the reports, if any, of the Auditor General on the county public Investments andExamine in the context of the autonomy and efficiency of the county public Investments, whether the affairsol the county Public Investment are being managed in a.co.dan.e with sound financial or business principtesand prudent commercial practices. The committee held 34 meetings inFy 20231 2024. Thecommittee membersduring FY 202312024 were:

Member Desi natlon Ward
I Hon. Che Mwaura, MCA Chai rso n N ara
2 oH n Abe oI S Llm ab Ati ot MCA Vice Chai erson utalii
3 Hon eB tn r uJ am bo I e or CM A Member Nominated
4 oH n aP cktri S a dI MCA Member Utawala
5 IIon oJ Rehn x o ont II he MC Member Nairobi West6 Hon. Stazo Omu 'ala 'ila, MCA Member r SavannahU'/ oH n R I hardc No tan kI Ba iI I MCA Member Embakasi
8 Hon. John Ndile Musil MCA Laini Saba9 Hon. ubea, MCArus Mu oM Member doNl0 Hon. Jane Musan Muthembw a, MCA Member Nominatedll Hon. Emm Khatemeshi Isalambo Member Nominatedt2 oH n Fuad usH s Mln ho ma ed CM A Member Airbasel3 MCAoH n aF' atum bA ud dwahi bA e Member Nominatedl4 Hon. Eu chus Mukiri Muriuki MCA Kahawal5 MCAHon. Fredrick N or eN o Member Kawan aret6 oH n hRac I w In Mru I MCna, Nominatedl7 Hon. Aaron aW MCA Member Viwandanil8 Hon. Carri on Gichun iHehom MCA Member N lrut9 oH n Mark Thi a Ru I M AC Member Hos ital20 oH n IS om n M lnaa uM o CM Member Landi Mawe2t PoH n a wul ca Ih ra Kar I uk I Clvl A Member Ka le North22 Hon. Martin Mb Mwan I MCA Member Mutu-ini

23 Hon ru Kariuki, MCAWan I Member Nominated

Member Desi atlon
I on. Hashim Kamau, MCAH Chairperson Califonia
2 utHon. Dan Oria,MCA_DE Vice Cha erson Dandora 4
J oH n uM anS Mo a h a CM A Member Pipeline
4 Hon. Anthon Kimemi MCA Member Harambee
5 orI n Ste h n dN e wa M AC Member Parklands Highridge

x

Karani

Member

MCA

Member

Member

Ward



Imara Daima

Makongeni
Nominated
Nominated
Karen

Mugumu-ini
Nairobi West

Lindi
Nominated

Riruta

thiru,Euthimitu

yole Central

Nominated
Githurai

Nominated

Nominated

g) Finance, Budget and Appropriations Committee

There is established committee known as the Committee of Finance, Budget and Appropriations as provided in the

Standing Order 205 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to:

a) Investigate, inquire into and report on all matters related to coordination, control and

monitorirg of the of the county budget;

(b) Discuss and review the estimates and make recommendations to the CountyAssembly;

(c) Examine the County Fiscal Strategy Paper presented to the Counfy Assembly;

(d) Examine Bills related to the Counfy budget, including Appropriations Bills; and

(e) Evaluate tax estimates, economic and budgetary policies and programmes with direct
budget outlays.

The committee held 7l meetings in FY 20231 2024. The Committee Members during FY202312024 were:

Member6 Hon. Evans Nyangicha, MCA
MemberHon. Peter Imwatok, MCA
Member8 Hon. Maly.un Abdi, MCA
Member9 Hon. Hellen Awour, MCA

i0 Hon. Antony Maragu, MCA Member
Member11 Hon. Jared Akama, MCA

t2 Hon. John Rex Omolleh, MCA Member

Hon. Samson Ochieng Jera, MCA Member13

Hon. Tricer Jeptoo, MCAt4

Hon. Eric Kiogora, MCA Memberl5

t6 Hon. Peter Maina Mwangi, MCA

MemberHon. Jeremiah Themendu, MCA
Member18 Hon. Brian Itenya, MCA
MemberHon. Deonysias Mwangi, MCA
MemberHon. Farhia Daud Aden, MCA

2t Hon. Virginia Waitherero, MCA Member
22 Hon. Grace Kaheti, MCA Member

Member Designation
I The Hon. Wilfred OluochOdalo, MCA Chairperson

Vice Chairperson2 The Hon. Emily Oduor, MCA
Member) The Hon. Jeckoniah Onyango, MCA
Member4 The Jane Waniiru, MCA

5 The Hon. Catherine Apiyo Okoth MCA, Member
Member6 The Hon. Moses Ogeto, MCA
Member7 The Hon. Jane Muasya, MCA
Member8 The Hon. Asli Muhamed, MCA

9 The Hon. Rosemary Masitsa, MCA Member
MemberThe Hon. Perpetua Mponjiwa, MCA
Member11 The Hon. Collins Ogenga, MCA

Ward
Mabatini

Nominated

Nominated
ominated

Nominated

Kilimani
Nominated

Nominated
Makina

Nominated

xl

Kayole South

Nominated

7

Member

Member

17

19.
20.

10.



12 The Hon. Fathi a AbdillahiMohamed MCA Member
13 The Hon. Sam Ka o, MCA Member

Nominated
Mwiki

l4 The Hon. Anthon N arul aJasho, MCA Member Kasarani
l5 The Hon Paul Ndun u, MCA Member Pumwani
16 The Hon Ciciliah Wairimu N Athi, MCA Member Nominated
t7 The Hon Waru Kan i, MCA Member Nominated
18 e Kamau Muthoni, MCAThe Hon Jo

t9 The Hon Waithera Che e, MCA Member Nairobi South
20 The Hon Anthon Kira MCA Member Waithaka

The Hon Mark Mu ambi MCA Member Umoja I
22 The Hon Susan Makun u MCA Member Mlango Kubwa

h) Liaison committee
There is established committee known as the Liaison committee as provided in the Standing Order 210 of the Counry
Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to Guide and co-ordinate the operations, policies and mandates
of all Committees. The comminee held 33 meetings in FY 20231 2024. The committee members during Fy
2023/2024 were:

Member Designation Ward
1 Hon. Paul Kados MCA Chairperson Mihang'o
2 Hon. Mal Abdi Vice Chairperson Nominated

Hon. Kenned o.N 'ondi, MCA S eaker Member
4 Hon. Peter Imwatok , MCA Member Makon ent
5 Hon. Moses O eto, MCA Member limani
6 Hon. Mark Mu ambi, MCA Member Umoja I
7 Hon. Wilfred Odalo MCA Member Mabatini
8 Hon. Hashim Kamau Member California
9 Hon. Nasra NandA, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Dabar Ahmed uadar, MCA Member Eastleigh North
Hon. Mus o Maith MCAa Pipeline

12 Hon. Paul Ndun u, MCA Member Pumwani
13 Hon. Allan Maina MCA Member Dandora I

Hon. Pe etua M o lw MCA Member Nominated
15 Hon. Anthon N arul A, MCA Member Kasarani
16 Hon. Silas Matara, MCA Member Dandora 2
t7 Hon. Maurice Ochien MCA Member Mountain View
18 Hon. Alvin Pa a MCA Member Kitisuru
19 Hon. Clarence M a, MCA Member Kabiro
20 Hon. Jared AkamA, MCA Member Mugumu-ini
21 Hon. Fredrick N o U, MCA Member Kawan wale
22 Hon. Geo hre Ma iwa, MCA Member Baba
23 Hon. Scolastica Mande , MCA Member Kwa-Reuben
'') A Hon. Anton Kiran Member Waithaka
25 Hon, Kenned o i, MCA Member Nyayo Highrise

xll

Member Nominated

21.

MCA
3 Speaker

MCA

10.

11. Member

14.

MCA

i) Procedure and Rules Committee



10 The Hon. Kame Adano, MCA Member Nominated

11 The Hon. Aron Kangara, MCA Member Viwandani

12 Member Nominated

The Hon. Mark Mugambi, MCA Member Umoja I

t4 The Hon. Fuad Hussien , MCA Member Airbase

15 The Hon. Simon Maina Mugo, MCA Member Landi Mawe

k) Appointments Committee
There is established committee known as the Committee of Appointments consisting of the Speaker, who shall

be the chairperson of the Committee; and such other Members of the County Assembly as may be provided in
the Standing Orders of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee of Powers and Privileges shall be

to inquire into the conduct of a member whose conduct is alleged to constitute a breachof privileges accorded to
the County Assembly Members by any legislation or standing orders and perform such other functions as may

be specified by enabling [egislation.

The committee never held meetings inFY 20231 2024. The committee members during

FY 2023/2024 were:

l) ImplementationCommittee

There is established Committee known as the Committee on Implementation as provided in the Standing Order
207 of the county assembly. The functions of theCommittee shall be to scrutinize the resolutions ofthe County
Assembly (including adopted committee reports), petitions and the undertakings given by the County Executive
Committee. The committee held 32 meetings inFY 2023/2024. The Committee Members during FY 202312024

were:

Member Designation Ward

1 Hon. Kennedy Ng'ondi, MCA Chairperson Speaker

Hon. Peter Imwatok, MCA Vice Chairperson

J Hon. Anthony Kiragu, MCA Member Waithaka

4 Hon. Moses Ogeto, MCA Member Kilimani

5 Hon. Mark Mugambi, MCA Member Umoja I

6 Hon. Wilfred Odalo, MCA Member Mabatini

Hon. OscarLore, MCA Member Mathare North

8 Hon. Emily Oduor, MCA Member Nominated

9 Hon. Chege Mwaura, MCA Member Ngara

10 Hon. Susan Makungu, MCA Member

Member Designation Ward

1 Hon. Geophrey Odhiambo Maj iwa, MCA Chairperson Baba Dogo

2 Hon. Nancy Nyambura Mwaura, MCA Vice Chairperson Nominated

3 Hon. Oluoch Peter Owera, MCA Member Huruma

4 Hon. Peter Wahinya Njau, MCA Member Pumwani

xrv

The Hon. Virginia Kangethe, MCA
13.

2. Makongeni

7

Mlango Kubwa



There is established committee known as the Committee of Procedure and Rules consisting of the Speaker,
who shall be the chairperson of the Comminee; and such other Members of the County Assembly as may be
provided in the Standing Order 206 ofthe County Assembly. The functions of the Committee of Procedure
and Rules shall be to consider and report on all matters relating to these Standing Orders.
The committee never held any meeting in FY 2023 / 2024. The committee membersduring FY 2023 /2024
were:

j) Powers and Privileges Committee

There is established committee known as the Committee of Powers and Privileges consisting of the Speaker, who
shalt be the chairperson of the Committee; and such other members of the county assembly as may be provided
in the Standing Orders of the countyassembly. The functions of the Committee of Powers and Priviteges shall be
to inquire intothe conduct ofa member whose conduct is alleged to constitute a breach ofprivileges accorded to
the county assembly members by any legislation or standing orders and perform such other functions as may be
specified by enabling legislation. The committee held 2 meetings in FY 2023/ 2024. The committee members
during FY 202312024 were:

Member Designation Ward

1 The Hon. Kennedy OkeyoNg'ondi, MCA Chairperson Speaker

2 The Hon. Paul Kiguathi Kados, MCA Vice Chairperson Mihang'o

3 The Hon. Hon. Peter Imwatok, MCA Member Makongeni
4 The Hon. Anthony Kiragu, MCA Member Waithaka

5 The Hon. Moses Ogeto, MCA Member Kilimani
6 The Hon. Esther WaitheraChege, MCA Member Nairobi South

7 The Hon. Mark Mugambi, MCA Member Umoja 1

The Hon. Perpertua Mponjiwa, MCA Member Nominated
9 The Hon. Jane Wanjiru, MCA Member Nominated

10 The Hon. Jane Muasya, MCA Nominated
11 The Hon. Paul Ndungu, MCA Member Pumwani

Member Designation Ward
1 The Hon. Peter Imwatok, MCA Chairperson Makongeni
2 The Hon. Anthony Kiragu, MCA Vice Chairperson Waithaka

J Member
4 The Hon. John Ndile , MCA Member Laini Saba

) The Hon. John Kweya, MCA Member Nairobi Central

6 The Hon. Moses Ogeto, MCA Member Kilimani

7 The Hon. Joyce Lugonzo, MCA Member Nominated

8 The Hon. Catherine Okoth, MCA Member Nominated

9 The Hon. Lily Kidenda, MCA Member

xlll

8.

Member

The Hon. Paul Kados, MCA Mihang'o

Nominated



5 Hon. Alvin Olando Palapala, MCA Member Kitisuru

6 Member Makongeni

7 Hon. Antony Kimemia Gathumbi.MCA Member Harambee

8 Hon. Paul Mathu Njambi, MCA Member Dandora 3

9 Hon. Juma Nicholas Okwacho, MCA Member Eastleigh South

10 Hon. Joel Munuve Kimanzi, MCA Member Kariobangi North

11 Hon. Karanja Karis JamesKariuki, MCA Member Ruai

Hon. Kennedy Swaka, MCA Member Gatina

13 Hon. Patrick Mwangi Macharia, MCA Member Hamza Maringo

Hon. Allan Maina Gathuku, MCA Member Dandora 1

15 Hon. Abass Ibrahim Khalif, MCA Member South C

16 Hon. Francis Kimondo Kiragu, MCA Member Kwa Njenga

tl Hon. Jane Wanjiru, MCA Member Nominated

18 Hon. Hellen Awuor Okello, MCA Member Nominated

19 Member Nominated

2l Hon. Rachel Wanjiru Maina, MCA Member Nominated

m) Delegated County Legislation Committee
There is established committee known as the Committee on Delegated County Legislation as provided in the

Standing Order 208 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to consider in respect

of any statutory instrument. The committee held 26 meetings inFY 20231 2024. The committee members

during FY2023 12024 were:

Nominated

Nominated

Member Designation Ward

I Hon. Nasra Nanda, MCA Chairperson Nominated

2 Vice Chairperson Mowlem

) Hon. Paul Ndung'u, MCA Member Pumwani

4 Hon. Joyce Lugonzo, MCA Member Nominated

5 Hon. Lawrence Odhiambo, MCA Member Sara'ngombe

6 Hon. Dan Oria, MCA Member Dandora 4

1 Hon. Naomi Kerubo, MCA Member Nominated

Member

9 Hon. Clarence Munga, MCA Member Kabiro

10 Hon. Victor Omondi, MCA Member Lucky Summer

Hon. Agnes Wambui, MCA Member Nominated

t2 Hon. Stephen Ndegwa, MCA Member Parklands Highridge

13 Hon. Moses Kitema, MCA Member Kware

Hon. Chris Mtumishi, MCA Member Komarock

15 Hon. Davidson DNG, MCA Member Woodley Kenyatta

16 Hon. Lydia Akoth, MCA Member Nominated

t7 Hon. Beatrice Wandai, MCA Member

18 Hon. Grace Kaheti, MCA Member

19 Hon. Mwaniki Kwenya, MCA Member

xv

Nairobi Central

Hon. Jateso Peter Imwatok, MCA

12.

t4.

Hon. Joy Muthoni Mwangi, MCA

Hon. Martin Wairobi, MCA

8 Hon. Ami Perez, MCA Nominated

11.

l4



Nominated

Viwandani

n) Lands, Planning and Housing Committee

There is established comm
Standing Order 209 of the
into all matters related to
mapping,boundaries and fe
2023/ 2024. The commiftee

ittee known as the committee on Lands, planning and Housing as provided in the
Nairobi city counry Assembly. The functions of the committee shall be to inquire
county physical planning and development, inctuding statistics, land survey and
ncing, housing and outdoor advertisement. The committee held 60 meetings in Fy
members during FY 2023/2024 were:

20 Hon. Cicilia Wairimu, MCA Member
Hon. Aaron Kangara, MCA Member

Member Designation Ward
I Hon. Alvin Palapala, MCA Chairperson Kitisuru
2 Hon. Collins Ogenga, MCA Vice Chairperson Kayole South
3 Hon. Peter Imwatok, MCA Member Makongeni
4 Hon. Antony Kiragu, MCA Member Waithaka
5 Hon. Paul Kados, MCA Member Mihang'o
6 Hon. Waithera Chege, MCA Member Nairobi South
7 Hon. Geoffrey Majiwa, MCA Member
8 Hon. Fuad Hussein, MCA Member Airbase
9 Hon. Hashim Kamau, MCA Member California
10 Hon. Paul Ndung'u, MCA Member Pumwani
l1 Member Nominated
t2 Hon. Hannah Wanjiru Muriuki, MCA Member Nominated
13 Hon. Nyantika Ricardo, MCA Member Embakasi

Member Nominated
l5 Hon. Jane Wanjiru, MCA Member Nominated
16 Hon. Nicholas Juma, MCA Member Eastleigh South

Uthiru/Ruthimitu
Hon. Clement Kamaru, MCA Member Kahawa West

19 Hon. Francis Kimondo, MCA Member Kwa Njenga
Hon. Patrick Macharia, MCA Member Hamza Maringo

21 Hon. Tricer Jeptoo, MCA Nominated
22 Hon. Martin Wairobi, MCA Member Mowlem
ZJ Hon. Alvin Palapala, MCA Member ltisuru

o) Transport and Public Works Committee
There is established committee known as the Committee of Transport and Public Works as provided in the Standing
order 209 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to inquire into all matters related to
County transport, includingCounty roads, street lighting, traffic and parking, public road transport; County public
works and services including storm water management systems in built-up areas. The committee held 60 meetings
inFY 20231 2024.The committee members during Fy 202312024 were:

xvr

2t.

Baba Dogo

Hon. Nasra Nanda, MCA

t4. Hon. Lily Akoth Kidenda, MCA

T7, Hon. Peter Maina, MCA Member
18.

20.

Member



Ward

Pipeline

Sara'ngombe

Umoja 2

Mihang'o

Eastleigh South

Lower Savannah

Makina

Mountain View

Korogocho

Gatina

Laini Saba

Kwa Reuben

Umoja I

Mwiki
Nairobi Central

Dandora 3

Virvandani

Nominated

Nominated

Roysambu

Kawangware

Ruai

p) Trade, Tourism and Cooperatives Committee
There is established Committee known as the Committee on Trade, Tourism and Cooperatives as provided in the

Standing Order 209 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to inquire into trade

development and regulation, including markets, trade licences (excluding regulation of professions), fair
tradingpractices, local tourism and cooperative societies; and Betting and Casinos and other forms of Gambling.
The committee held 45 meetings in FY 20231 2024. The committee members during FY 202312024 were:

Member

I Hon. Musango Maithya, MCA

2 Hon. Lawrence Otieno Odhiambo, MCA Vice Chairperson

3 Hon. Shadrack Machanje Namuy.u, MCA Member

4 Hon. Paul Muiruri Kiguathi Kados, MCA Member

5 Hon. Nicholas Juma Okwacho, MCA Member

6 Hon. David Magoba Odhiambo, MCA Member

7 Hon. Rosemary Masitsa Shitote, MCA Member

8 Hon. Maurice Ochieng Onyango, MCA Member

9 Hon. Stephen Ndegwa Gitau, MCA Member

l0 Member

Hon. Kennedy Swaka, MCA Member

t2 Hon. John Ndite Musila, MCA Member

13 Hon. Scolastica Muthoni Mande, MCA Member

t4 Hon. Mark Mugambi MachariaKevin, MCA Member

15 Hon. Sam Kanyi Kago, MCA Member

16 Hon. John Mwaniki Kwenya, MCA Member

t7
Hon. Aaron Kangara Wangare, MCA Member

t9 Hon. Farhiya Daud Aden, MCA Member

20 Hon. Beatrice Wandai Khungwa, MCA Member

Hon. Sospeter Gathahu Mumbi, MCA Member

22 Hon. Fredrick Njoroge Njogu, MCA Member

23 Hon. James Kariuki, MCA Member

Member Designation Ward

I Hon. Paul Ndungu, MCA Chairperson Pumwani

2 Hon. Jeckoniah Onyango, MCA Vice Chairperson Nominated

3 Hon. Abel Osumba Atito, MCA Member utalii

4 Hon. David Magoba, MCA Member Lower Savannah

5 Hon. Emmy Khatemeshi, MCA Member Nominated

6 Hon. Absalom Odhiambo, MCA Member Korogocho

7 Hon. Shadrack Machanje, MCA Member Umoja 2

8 Member Nominated

9 Hon. Peter Owera, MCA Member Huruma

xvll

Parklands Highridge

Designation

Chairperson

Hon. Absalom OdhiamboOnyango, MCA

11.

Hon. Paul Mathu Njambi, MCA Member

18

2t.

Hon. Jane Wanjiru, MCA



Hon. Joel Munuve, MCA Member
il Hon. Silas Matara Ongwae, MCA Member

Hon. John Rex Omolleh, MCA Member Nairobi West

13 Member Lucky Summer

l4 Hon. Mwaniki Kwenya, MCA Member
l5 Hon. Gerald Irungu, MCA Member Ziwani Kariokor
t6 Hon. Moses Kitema, MCA Member Klvare

t7 Hon. Mark Ruiyi Thiga, MCA Member Hospital

Hon. Sospeter Mumbi, MCA Member Roysambu

l9 Hon. Ciciliah Wairimu Njathi, MCA Nominated
20 Hon James Koria, MCA Member Matopeni
21 Hon Lydia Okoth, MCA Member Nominated
22 Deonysias Waithira Member Githurai
23 Hon Hashim Kamau, MCA Member Califomia

Kariobangi North

Dandora 2

q) Water and Sanitation Committee

There is established committee known as the Committee on Water and Sanitation as provided in the Standing Order
209 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Grnbshall be to inquire into Water and sanitation services;
water distribution, regulation, marketing and sewerage services. The committee held 39 meetings in FY 20231
2024.The committee members during FY 202312024 were:

Member Ward
I Hon. Kennedy Oyugi, MCA Chairperson Nyayo Highrise
2 Hon. Asli Muhamed, MCA Vice Chairperson Nominated
J Hon. Paul Kados, MCA Member Mihang'o
4 Hon. Wilfred Oluoch Odalo, MCA Member Mabatini
5 Hon. Moses Ogeto, MCA Member Kilimani
6 Member Kayole South

Member

u Hon. Victor Ochola Omondi, MCA Member Lucky summer
9 Hon. Jane Muasya, MCA Member Nominated
l0 Hon. Stazo Omung'ala, MCA Member Upper Savannah

Member Kahawa

Hon. Lawrence Odhiambo, MCA Sara'ngombe
13 Hon. Jeckoniah Onyango, MCA Nominated
14 Hon. Carrington Heho, MCA Member Njiru
l5 Hon. Chege Mwaura, MCA Member

t6 Hon. Nancy Mwaura, MCA Member Nominated

l7 Hon. Susan Makungu, MCA Mlango Kubwa
Hon. Anthony Ngaruiya, MCA Member Kasarani

xvll I

10.

12.

Hon. Victor Omondi Ochola, MCA

Nairobi Central

l8
Member

Designation

Hon. Collins Ogenga, MCA
7 Hon. Catherine Apiyo Okoth, MCA Nominated

li. Hon. Eutychus Mukiri, MCA
t2 Member

Member

Ngara

Member

18.



Hon Joyce Muthoni, MCA Member Nominated

20 Hon Paul Wachira, MCA Member Kayole North

2l Hon Ochieng Jera, MCA Member I-indi

22 Hon Mark Mugambi, MCA Member Umoja I

23 Hon. James Koria, MCA Matopeni
Valley

Spring

r) Labour and Social Welfare Committee
There is established commiftee krown as the Committee on Labour and Social WelfareWorks as provided in

the Standing Order 209 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee of Powers and Privileges

shall be to inquire into the conduct of a member whose conduct is alleged to constitute a breach of privileges

accorded to the County Assembly Members by any legislation or standing orders and perform such other

functions as may be specified by enabling legislation. The committee held 71 meetings inFY 2023/ 2024.

The committee members during FY 202312024 were:

s) Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries Committee

There is established committee known as the Commiftee on Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries as provided in
xtx

Member Designation Ward

Hon. Allan Maina, MCA Chairperson Dandora I

2 Hon. Patrick Karani, MCA Utawala

3 Hon. Joyce Kamau, MCA Member Nominated

4 Hon. Catherine Apiyo, MCA Member

5 Hon. Jane Muasya, MCA Member Nominated

6 Hon. Nancy Mwaura, MCA Member Nominated

7 Hon. Oscar Lore, MCA Member Mthare North

8 Hon. Anthony Kimemia, MCA Member

9 Hon. Kennedy Odhiambo, MCA Member Nyayo Highrise

10 Hon. Absalom Odhiambo, MCA Member Korogocho

l1 Member Nominated

t2 Hon. Abass Khalif, MCA Member South C

l3 Hon. Benter Obiero, MCA Member Nom inated

Hon. Paul Mathu, MCA Member Dandora 3

l5 Hon. Jane Musangi, MCA Member Nominated

l6 Hon. Evans Nyangicha, MCA Member Imara Daima

Hon. Peter Maina, MCA Member Uthiru Ruthimitu

18 Hon. Paul Wachira, MCA Member Kayole North

19 Hon. Simon Maina, MCA Member Landi Marve

20 Hon. Cicilia Njathi, MCA Nominated

2l Hon. Agnes Njeri, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Farhiya Aden, MCA Member Nominated

23 Hon. Wanjiru Kariuki, MCA Member Nominated

24 Hon. Thuo Fiunifu, MCA Member Karura

19.

Member

I

Vice Chairperson

Nominated

Harambee

Hon. Joyce Lugonzo, MCA

14.

t7

Member

22.



the Standing order 209 of the County Assembly. The functions of the Comminee shall be to inquire into all
matters related to agriculture, including crop and animal husbandry, livestock sale yards, County abattoirs, plant
and animal disease control and fisheries; animal control and welfare, including licensing of dogsand faciiities
for the accommodation, care and burial of animals. The commiftee held 48meetings in Fy 2023/ 2024. The
committee members durin gFY 202312024 were

ember srgnation Ward
I on. Anthony Ngaruiya Jasho, MCA - hairperson Kasarani

on. Emmy Khatemeshi, MCA ice Chairperson Nom inated
on. Peter Imwatok, MCA ember Makongeni
on. Anthony Kiragu, MCA ember aithaka
on. Mark Mugambi, MCA ember Umoja I

on. Chege Mwaura, MCA ember Ngara
on. Robert Mbatia, MCA ember Embakasi West
on. Hashim Kamau, MCA ember Califom ia
on. Malyun Abdi, MCA ember om inated

l0 on. Scolastica Muthoni, MCA ember Kwa Reuben
on. Joel Munuve, MCA ember Kariobangi North

t2 on. Samson Ochieng Jera, MCA ember Lindi
l3 on. Joyce Lugonzo, MCA ember Nominated
l4 on. Eutychus Mukiri, MCA ember Kahawa
l5 on. Robert Alai, MCA ember Kileleshwa
t6 on. Naomi Kerubo, MCA ember
t7 on. Emily Oduor, MCA ember Nominated
l8 on. John Rex Omolleh, MCA ember Nairobi West
19 on. Martin Mbugua Mwangi, MCA ember Mutu-ini
0 on. Chris Mtumishiss, MCA ember Komarock
I on. Martin Wairobi, MCA ember Mowlem
2 on. Mark Thiga, MCA ember Hospital
J on. Beatrice Wandai, MCA ember Nominated

0 Enerry and ICT Committee
There is established committee known as the Committee on Energy and ICT as provided in the Standing Order
209 of the Counfy Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to inquire into Electricity *a 96
reticulation and energy regulation, communication, information, broadcasting and Information Communications
Technology (lCT) Management. The committee held 59 meerings inFY 2023/ 2024.The committee Members
during FY 202312024 were

11.

Nominated



Member Designation Ward

I The Hon. Fredrick Njogu, MCA Chairperson Kawangware

2 The Hon. Robert Alai, MCA Vice Chairperson Kileleshw'a

The Hon. Stazo Omung'ala, MCA Upper Savannah

4 The Hon. Malyun Abdi, MCA Member Nominated

5 The Hon. Anthony Kimemia, MCA Member Harambee

6 The Hon. Diana Katile, MCA Member Nominated

7 The Hon. Musango Maithya, MCA Member Pipeiine

8 The Hon. Roseemary Masitsa, MCA Member Makina

9 The Hon. Dabar AhmedQadar, MCA Member Eastleigh North

The Hon. Stephen Ndegwa, MCA Parklands

Highridge

11 The Hon. Oscar Lore, MCA
l2 The Hon. Ami Perez, MCA Member Nominated

13 The Hon. Shadrack Machanje, MCA Member

l4 Member Kangemi

15 The Hon. Jane Wanjiru, MCA Member Nominated

The Hon. Grace Muigai, MCA Member Nominated

tl The Hon. Brian Itenya, MCA Member Nominated

The Hon. Eutychus Mukiri, MCA Member Kahawa

t9 The Hon. JeremiahThemendu, MCA Member Kayole Central

20 The Hon. Mark Thiga, MCA Member Hospital

2l The Hon. Simon Mugo, MCA Member Landi Mawe

22 The Hon Carrington Heho, MCA Member Njiru

23 The Hon Joyce Kamau, MCA Member Nominated

u) Justice and Legal Affairs Committee

There is established Committee known as the Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs asprovided in the Standing

Order 209 of the County Assembly. The functions of theCommittee shall be to inquire into Constitutional affairs,

the Administration of Law and

xxl

) Member

10. Member

Member Mathare North

Umoja 2

The Hon. Hamisi Maleya, MCA

16.

18.
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Justice including the elections, ethics, integrity and anti-corruption and human rights. City inspectorate and
enforcement. The committee held 7l meetings in FY 20231 2024. The committee members during Fy 2OZ3:2O24
were:

v) children, early Childhood Education and vocational rraining Committee
There is established committee known as the Commiftee on Children, early Childhood Education and Vocational
Training as provided in the Standing Order 209 of theCounty Assembty. The functions of the Committee shall be
to inquire into all matters related to pre-primary education, village potytechnics, home craft centres and childcare
facilities; children welfare. The comminee held 68 meetings inFY 20231 2024.The Committee Members during
FY 202312024 were:

Member Designation
I Hon. Jared Akama Ondieki, MCA Chairperson Mugumu-ini
2 Hon. Suleiman Hamisi Maleya, MCA Vice Chairperson

Hon. Anthony Kiragu, MCA Member Waithaka
4 Nominated
) Hon. Peter Owera Oluoch, MCA Member Huruma
6 Hon. Maurice Ochieng, MCA Member Mountain View
7 Hon. Perpetua Mponjiwa, MCA Member Nominated

8 Hon. Hellen Awuor, MCA Nominated
9 Hon. Ami Perez Ambala, MCA Member Nominated
10 Hon. Silas Matara Ong'wae, MCA Member Dandora 2

11 Hon. Agnes Wambui, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Asli Mohamed, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Emmy Khatemeshi, MCA Member Nominated

Member Kabiro
15 Hon. Mwaura Samora, MCA Member Clay City
16 Hon. Diana Katile Mwangagi, MCA Member Nominated

t7 Hon. Virginia Kang'ethe, MCA Member Nominated

18 Hon. Clement Ng'ang'a, MCA Member Kahawa West
19 Hon. Deonysias Mwangi, MCA Member Githurai
20 Hon. Joseph Ndung'u, MCA Member Kiamaiko

Hon. Francis Kimondo, MCA Member Kwa Njenga
22 Hon. Doreen Mugambi, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Stephen Kimani Mugo, MCA Member Zimmerman

ember slgnatlon Ward
I e Hon. PerpetuaMponjirva, MCA Nominated

he Hon. Kennedy Swaka, MCA ice Chairperson

he Hon. Waithera Chege, MCA ember Nairobi South

e Hon. Robert Mbatia, MCA ember Embakasi West

e Hon. Fredrick NjorogeNjogu, MCA ember Kawangware

e Hon. Peter Owera Oluoch. MCA ember Huruma

xxt l

County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly

Ward

Kangemi
J

Hon. Fathiya Abdilahi Mohamed, MCA Member

Member

12.

13.

14. Hon. Clarence Munga, MCA

21.

23.

lChairperson
Gatina



ftne Uon. Jared AkamaOndieki, MCA F.rnb.t Mugumu-ini

8 ffne Hon. Mauirce Onyango, MCA fe*b* Mountain View
9 ffne Hon. Lily Akoth Kidenda, MCA [vlember Nominated

10 fttre Uon. Abel Osumba Atito, MCA lMember Utalii
1i e Hon. Agnes WambuiNjeri, MCA f.rnb; Nominated

t2 fthe Uon. Naomi KeruboBosire, MCA Member Nominated

l3 EtrI91 Absalom Odhi Onyango, MCA [Member

[Vember Nominated

15 ffne Uon. Hannah WanjiruMuriuki, MCA F4e-be. Nominated

l6 [fre Hon. Eric Kiogora Murigu, MCA plember Riruta

ffne Hon. Rachel WanjiruMaina plember Nominated

ffne Uon. Diana KatileMwangangi, MCA tre*betl8 Nominated

19 ffne qon James Karanja KaKariuki, MCA [vlember Ruai

20 Ehe Hon. Carring!9n GichunjiHeho, MCA [r4ember Njiru
2t ftne Uon Gerald Mukurulrungu, MCA plember Ziwani Kariokor
22 ffire Uon Tricer Jeptoo Ayabei, MCA Member Nominated

23 [49Uon. Eutychus MukiriMuriuki, MCA [U.*U.i Kahawa

County Governmenl of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30n June 2024

w) Environment and Natural Resources Committee

There is established committee known as the Committee of Environment and Natural Resources as provided in
the Standing Order 209 ofthe County Assembly. The functionsof the Committee shall be to inquire implementation
of specific National Government policies on naturaI resources and environmental conservation, including soil and
water conservation and forestry and control of air pollution, noise po[ution, other public nuisances and refuse

removal, refuse dumps and solid waste disposal. The Committee held 74 meetings in FY 20231 2024. The
committee members during FY 2023/2024 were:

Member Designation Ward

1 Hon. Silas Matara Ongwae, MCA Chairperson Dandora 2

2 Hon. Cyrus Mugo, MCA Vice Chairperson Ngando

J Hon. Kennedy Odhiambo, MCA Member Nyayo Highrise
4 Hon. Paul Kados, MCA Member Mihang'o
5 Hon. Catherine Apiyo Okoth, MCA Member Nominated

6 Hon. Nyantika Ricardo, MCA Member Embakasi

Hon. Fatuma Abduwahid Abey, MCA Nominated

tt Hon. Nasra Nanda, MCA Member Nominated

9 Hon. Fuad Hussein, MCA Airbase

10 Hon. Dan Oria, MCA Dandora 4

Hon. Peter Imwatok, MCA Member Makongeni

12 Hon. Joel Munuve, MCA Member Kariobangi North

13 Hon. Agnes Wambui, MCA Member Nominated

14 Member Mlango Kubwa

15 Hon. Allan Maina, MCA Member Dandora I

xxl ll

Korogocho

14. [ne Hon. Hellen Arvuor Okello, MCA

17.

7 Member

Member

Member

11.

Hon. Susan Makungu, MCA
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16 Hon. Simon Mugo Maina, MCA Member Landi lvlarve

l/ Hon. Joseph Ndungu Karanja, MCA Member Kiamaiko

Hon. Agnes Njeri, MCA Member
19 Member Kayole Central

20 Hon. Joy Muthoni Mwangi, MCA Member Nominated

21 Hon. Farhiya Aden, MCA Member Nominated

22 Hon. Brian Itenya, MCA Member Nominated

23 Hon. Joyce Muthoni Kamau, MCA Member Nominated

24 Member Karura

The committee held 47 meetings inFY 2023/ 2024. The committee members duri ngFY 2023/2024 were

Member Designation Ward
I Hon. Maurice Ochieng, MCA Chairperson Mountain View

2 Hon. Evans Nyangicha, MCA Vice Chairperson Imara Daima

3 Hon. Lily Akoth Kidenda, MCA Member Nominated

4 Hon. Asli Muhamed, MCA Member Nominated

5 Hon. Benter Obiero, MCA Member
6 Hon. Ami Perez, MCA Member Nominated

7 Member Eastleigh North
8 Hon. Emily Oduor, MCA Member

9 Hon. Cyrus Mugo, MCA Member Ngando

l0 Hon. Hellen Awuor, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Antony Maragu, MCA Member Karen

12 Hon. Fatuma Abdiwahid Abey, MCA Member Nominated

l3 Hon. Naomi Kerubo Bosire, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Grace Kaheti, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Chege Mwaura, MCA Member Ngara

Hon. Stephen Mugo Kimani, MCA Member Zimmerman

17 Hon. Chris Mtumishi, MCA Member

18 Hon. Patrick Macharia, MCA Member Maringo Hamza

l9 Hon. Martin Mbugua, MCA Member Mutu-ini

20 Hon. Lidya Akoth, MCA Member Nominated

2t Hon. Doreen Mugambi, MCA Member Nominated

22 Hon. Davidson Ngibuini, MCA Woodtey

23 Hon. Kame Adano, MCA Member Nominated

xxlv

18. Nominated

Hon. Jeremiah Themendu, MCA

Hon. Thuo Fiunifiu, MCA

x) Health Services Committee
There is established commiftee known as the Committee of Health Services as providedin the Standing Order 209
of the County Assembly. The functions of the Committee shall be to inquire into all matters related to county
health services, including, in particular county health facilities and pharmacies, ambulance services, promotion
of primaryhealth care, licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public, veterinary services
(excluding regulation of the profession). cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria.

y) Culture and Communify Services Committee

Nominated

Hon. Dabar Ahmedqadar, MCA

Nominated

11.

14.

15.

16.

Komarock

Member
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There is established committee known as the Committee on Culrure and Communify Services as provided in the

Standing Order 209 of the county assembly. The functionsof the Committee shall be to inquire into all
matters related to Cultural activities,public entertainment and public amenities, including, racing, liquor control,
cinemas, video shows and hiring, libraries, museums and cultural activities and facilities and county parks, and

recreation facilities; firefighting services and disaster management, control of pornography; sports activities and

facilities and ensuring and coordinating the participation of communities and locations in governance at the local

level and assisting communities and locations to develop the administrative capacity for theeffective exercise of
the functions and powers and participation in governance at the local [evel.. The committee held 34 meetings in

FY 20231 2024.The committee members during FY 202312024 were:

Member Designation Ward

I Hon. Clarence Munga, MCA - Chairperson Kabiro

2 Hon. Samson Jera, MCA Vice Chairperson Lindi

J Hon. Hannah Wanjiru, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Antony Maragu, MCA Member Karen

Member

6 Hon. Jane Musangi, MCA Member Nominated

7 Member Ngei

8 Hon. Joyce Lugonzo, MCA Nominated

9 Hon. Anthony Kimemia, MCA Member Harambee

l0 Hon. Jared Akama, MCA Member Mugumu-ini

Hon. Moses Kitema, MCA Member

12 Hon. Cyrus Mugo, MCA Member Ngando

Hon. Mwaura Samora, MCA Member

14 Hon. Virginia Kangethe, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Joy Muthoni, MCA Member Nominated

t6 Hon. Jane Waruguru, MCA Member Nominated

t7 Hon. Aaron Kangara, MCA Member Viwandani

18 Hon. Sam Kago, MCA Member Mwiki

Hon. Peter Wahinya, MCA Member Pangani

20 Hon. Rachel Maina, MCA Member Nominated

Hon. Davidson DNG Ngibuini, MCA Member

22 22.Hon. Eric Kiogora, MCA Member Riruta

z) Ward Development Fund Committee
There is established committee known as the Select Committee on Ward Development Fund pursuant

to section 35 of the Nairobi City County Ward Development Fund Act. The functions of the

Committee of Powers and Privileges shall be to consider and recornmend to the County Assembly any

matter requiring action by the County Assembly pursuant to the provisions of this Act: oversee the

implementation of this Act and in this respect, shall after every two years submit a report to the County

Assembly and where necessary, propose any amendments to this Act, in particular, with respect to the
quantum of funds repayable into theFund in accordance with Section 4 of the Act. The committee

held 45 meetings inFY 20231 2024.The committee members during FY 202312024 were:

xxv

4

5 Hon. Alvin Palapala, MCA Kitisuru

Hon. Redson Onyango, MCA
Member

ll. Kware

13. Clay City

15.

19.

21. Woodlev
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Member Ward
I The Hon. Dabar Ahmendqadar, MCA Chairperson Eastleigh North
2 The Hon. Mwaura Samora, MCA Vice Chairperson Clay City
3 The Hon. Abel Osumba Atito, MCA Member utalii
4 The Hon. Silas Matara, MCA Member
5 The Hon. Scolastica Muthoni, MCA Member Kwa Reuben

6 The Hon. James Koria, MCA Member Matopeni Spring Valley
7 The Hon. Gerald Irungu, MCA Member Ziwani Kariokor
8 The Hon. Joseph NdunguKaranja, MCA Member Kiamaiko
9 The Hon. Sospeter Mumbi, MCA Member Roysambu

10 The Hon. John Musila, MCA Member Laini Saba

Member Kangemi

12 The Hon. Abel Osumba Atito, MCA utalii
The Hon. Silas Matara, MCA Member Dandora 2

The Hon. Scolastica Muthoni, MCA Member Kwa Reuben

15 The Hon. James Koria, MCA Member Matopeni Spring Valle
r6 The Hon. Gerald Irungu, MCA Member
1l The Hon. Joseph NdunguKaranja, MCA Kiamaiko

The Hon. Sospeter Mumbi, MCA Member Roysambu

l9 The Hon. John Musila, MCA Member Laini Saba

20 Member Kangemi

Communication with all Stakeholders
The County is committed to ensuring that all its stakeholders are provided with full and timely information about
its programmes and performance. They are given an opportunity to give feedback. In this regard, the Counry
Assembly held an all members induction meeting at Nakuru where the different stakeholders were invited for
information sharing. This communication is important in ensuring that stakeholder expectations are aligned to the
County Assembly's service delivery charter.

The county Assembly also subjected rwelve (12) bitts through public participation

Nairobi City County Climate 9th August 2023
Chan e Bill 2023

Committed to the Committee of the
Whole Assembl v

86 September 2023 Awaiting publication of the Act) Nairobi City Counry Finance Bill,
2023

DESCRTPTION DATED

Nairobi City County Early
Childhood Development and
Education Bill,2023

256 October 2023 Bill passed on 6th August 2024

Nairobi Ciry Counry Technical,
Vocational Education and Training
Bill 2022

256 October 2023 B ill rvithdrawn

5 Nairobi City County Persons with 126,1'October 2023
Disabilities (amendment ) Bi[, 2023

XXVl

Committed to relevant Committee
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11. The Hon. Hamisi Maleya, MCA
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The Hon. Hamisi Maleya, MCA
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27 October 2023 Committed to the Commiftee of the
Whole Assembl
Committed to the Committee of the
Whole Assembl

Nairobi City County Evictions,
Resettlement and Demolitions Bil[,
2023

29th November 2023 Committed to relevant Committee

Bill passed into an Act

Risk management
- Are there effective arrangements for risk management and internal control?

Yes. The County Assembly constituted a Risk Management Committee to co-ordinate and promote Risk
Management by ensuring that risk processes, including the identification, assessment and management of
Strategic, Compliance, Operational, Financial and Reputational risks are operated efficiently and

effectively;

Are there formal processes to identify and assess risks?

Yes. Identification of new or emerging risks is done to ensure compliance with laws and regulations. The

operational risks, which threaten the achievement ofthe directorate/departmental objectives, are identified,
assessed and included in the Risk Register, and they are reviewed regularly and included in the reports to
the Risk Management Committee;

Are there formal processed to analyze risks as a basis for how they should be managed?

Yes. Risks are assessed both quantitatively and qualitatively and measured in terms of impact and

likelihood. The value ofthe risk is calculated by assigning a value to the liketihood (probability) ofthe
risk materializing and a value to the impact of non-achievement of objectives of the Assembly in the event

of the risk materializing.

Are there formal processes to ass€ss changes in the internal and external environments which could
give rise to risks?

Yes. The Risk Management Committee holds regular meetings to assess the internal and external

environment within the Assembly to ascertain the level of risks, the mitigation measures applied and the

strength of the internal controls.

The Internal Audit Department conducts annual risk assessment as an independent measurement of the

risks with recommendations to increase the effectiveness of risk management being executed by the

Assembly. The objectives were to evaluate;

7
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29d November 2023

Nairobi City Counry Befting,
Lotteries and Gaming Bil,2023
Nairobi City County Supplementary
I Appropriation Bill, 2024

l0 24h April2024

Nairobi City Counry" Supplementary
II Appropriation Bill, 2024

ll 266 June 2024 Published as an Act

t2 Nairobi City Counfy Appropriation
Bin,202.4

26th June 2024 Published as an Act
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Nairobi City County Food Safety I 3 l't October 2023
and Fortification Bill. 2023

8. Billwithdrawn

Risks identified and analyzed in the period and how they were managed?
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The risks identified were assigned specifi
of the risk occuning or the impact of th

c mitigation measures or actions that reduce either the probability
e risk if it occurred or both. The mitigation has shifted the risk

return trade off upwards creating room for assuming more risks. (Attached - Risk Register)

Com pliance

The County Assembly observes the following laws and regulations;

I. The Constitution of Kenya 2010

II. The County Government Act2017

III. The Public Finance Management Act2012

IV. The Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015

- Risks identified and analysed in the period and how they were managed.
Compliance

The entity should identify the relevant laws and regulations that governs it and disclose its compliance to these
laws. There should also be a disclosure whether reports emanating from such compliance are prepared and
discussed at the relevant levels or other government offices.

4. Foreword By the Clerk of The Assembly
In accordance with the provisions of Section 164 (4) of the Public Finance Management Act,2012, it is my
pleasure to present these Financial Statements of the Nairobi City County Assembly for the year ended 30h
June,2024. The County Assembly is established pursuant to Articte 177 of the Constitution of Kenya (2010).
Its mandate includes; legislation, oversight, approving plans/programs including the budget estimates and to
represent the residents. The current County Assembly is the Third Assembly since devolution under the
Constitution of Kenya (2010) and is composed of 124 Hon. Members. The Assembly envisions to be the most
efficient, effective and accountable legislature with a mission of advancing good governance through robust
legislation, prudent oversight and accountable representation for the people of Nairobi.

In ensuring an effective County Assembty, the law establishes the County Assembly Service Board (CASB) as
the statutory entity with a specific mandate of providing services and facilities to Members of the County
Assembly. In addition, Section 4 of the County Assembly Services Act,2017 establishes a County Assembly
Service for each County Assembty. The Service offers technical and administrative support to Hon. Members
is required to be an institution of exemplary administrative and technical competence.

The Financial Year under review saw the County Assembly futty embark on discharging its mandate after a
year of inducting members on their work following the August 2022 general elections. Members have been
able to develop legislative proposals that are now are at different stages ofenactment into law whose objective
as follows:-

i) The Nairobi City County Climate Change Bill,2023.
ii) The Nairobi City County Finance Bill,2OZ3.
iii) The Nairobi Ciry County Technical, Vocational Education and Training Bill,2023.
iv) The Nairobi City County Early Childhood Development and Education Bilt, 2023.
v) The Nairobi City County Persons with Disabilities (Amendment) Bill 2023.
vi) The Nairobi Ciry Counry Civic Education Bill 2023.
vii) The Nairobi City Counry Food Safery and Fortification Bill 2023.
viii) The Nairobi City County Evictions, Resettlement and Demolitions Bill 2023.

xxvlll
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The above laws will be instrumental in raising more revenue for the County Govemment, address effects of
climate change, support early childhood development, provide more vocational training opportunities,
addresses challenges faced by persons with disabitities, provide mechanism for civil engagement and work
towards overall county development.

I must also report that during this period, we have been able to achieve a number of milestones aimed at ensuring

an effective Assembly as follows:-
i) We have been able to adopt a new strategic plan covering the period 2023124 - 2028129. A key feature

of the plan is to implement performance management as a concept aimed at improving service delivery
by officers in the Assembly service. In addition, the plan envisions the construction of an administration
block for the County Assembly to provide for a state of the art plenary chamber and offices for both

Members and Staff.

ii) Secondly, during this period, the Service Board has been able to implement various projects such

installation of a fire suppression system, installation of a new lift, construction of select Ward Offices

and renovated various offices at City Hall for leaders and staff.

The aforementioned programs and projects once implemented would lead to improved performance by staff,

improve the working environment for both staff and members of the county assembly and enhance the

representative role of members due to working Ward Offices.

Further, the Assembly continued to strengthen its internal mechanisms by retaining a competent service

Further, the Service Board was able to adopt the following policies aimed at improving its process:-

i) Revised Human Resource Policies and Procedure Manual for The County Assembly Service

ii) Review of the County Assembly Transport Policy
iii) Enterprise Risk Management Policy.

Simitarly, the Assembly is working towards improving its physical infrastructure in order to improve the

working environment for both staff and Hon. Members. Going forward as already mentioned, we plan to acquire

an administration bloc that wilt offer space and accommodate all amenities required by a working Parliament.

However, during the period under review, we experienced various challenges. For instance, during the

unprecedented protests held on 25'h June,2024, Assembly properties were vandalized and stolen by protestors

who also razed down the entire store. This will require allocation of more resources in order to restore the

Assembly in its original state. Similarly, the Assembly still experienced cash flow challenges due to either

delayed or lack of exchequer releases. This has led to increase in pending bills and delay or failure in
implementation of planned programs.

The County Assembly budget for the FY2023124 was approved at Kshs.2.680B out of which the recurrent

budget ceiling stood at Ksh.2.3808 and Kshs.300M for Capital and development. The recurrent budget

xx tx

In order to eliminate any financial impropriety, we were able to strengthen our procurement process ensuring

that we adhere to the procurement plan applicable procurement procedures. We also implemented a corruption
free policy with officers involved in financial management sensitized on the need to uphold financial ethics.

We also put in place surveillance measures aimed at detecting financial improprieties that may be occasioned

by our staff and partners especially suppliers and service providers. Most of the sensitization programs were

facilitated by officers from the Ethics and Anti-Corruption Commission (EACC).
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comprised budget for employee emoluments at Kshs. 1,033,615,811 and the actual expenditure realized was
Kshs. 897,472,012, use ofgoods and services was budgeted at Kshs. 1,158,413,999 and the actual realized was
Kshs.853'400,059, acquisition ofrecurrent assets at Kshs.88,976,379 and Kshs. 152,052,000 for transfers to
County Assembly fund account, the actual realization was Kshs 99,540,000. Although the County Allocation
Revenue Act,2022 informed the Nairobi Cify County Assembly's recurrent expenditure ceiling of Kshs.
2,024,120,608 the County Assembly had pending bills of Kshs.450,000,000 rolled over fromFy2022/23 that
was incorporated in the set estimates to inform a total of Kshs.2,380,000,000 recurrent budget.

Finally, I wish to thank all our stakeholders in both the public and private sector for their continued supporr.
Our engagement has ensured that some of the challenges we faced were addressed. We look forward to a
continued cooperation. As an institution, we undertake to continue improving on our operations for greater
performance of Members and the benefit of the people of Nairobi City

Name: Edward O. Gichana
Clerk of the Counfy Assembly

\x\
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5. Statement of Performance against County Assembly Predetermined Objectives

The County Assembly as a legislative body its core mandates revolves around legislation, oversight and

representation in the County. In view of this, the Assembly strategic priorities may not by a big extent deviate

from the previous period ofreporting. The following are the broad strategic objectives and priorities for the County

Assembly in 202312024 financial year.

Objective l: Enhance the Legislative Process in County Assembly

. Development of procedures for cooperation and communication bet\i/een the County Assembly

and County Executive.

r Review of all draft laws with relevant committees with external input from experts and non-state

actors and other stakeholders.

o Facilitate benchmarking and exposure visits for MCAs
Objective 2: lmprove the Oversight function of the County Assembly

o Conducting quarterly meetings between the Assembly committees and respective County

Executive operating sectors and departments.

. Facilitate participation of stakeholders in the oversight processes at Committee stage.Facilitate

members with expert participation on scrutiny of key issues.

. Analyse annual public expenditure budgets and fiscal analysis on financial estimates and other

financial reports and advise committee appropriately.

Objective 3: Enhancement of Representation Role of the Members of the County Assembly

. Construct ward offices for the members of County Assembly.

r Continuous capacity building for ward office staff.

e Provide offrce space and staff members to all nominated Members of the County Assembly.

. Capacity build Members on their Representative role as Members of the County Assembly.

o Promote Members' welfare in terms of Insurance, medical cover, mortgages and gratuity benefits.

Objective 4: Development and operationalization of effective management structures, systems, policies and

procedures

r Review the current organizational structure in light of its functions.

. Develop, implement and monitor annual work plans and budgets.

r Improving coordination and teamwork within secretariat.

r Operationalizing departmental standard operating procedures.

e Establish and operationalize Assembly's Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system.

Objective 5: Capacity Building of County Assembly Service

o Implement the staff-training plan based on Training Needs Assessment report

. Capacity Building of CASB on corporate govemance.

o Evaluation ofqualified personnel for promotions as per the approved organizational structure.

xxxl
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. Institute staff and team performance development and measurement

r Promote staff welfare; Insurance, medical cover, mortgages and retirement benehts.
Objective 6: Provision of Infrastructure and Facitities

o Provide adequate office space and equipment to Members and staff of the County Assembly.
o Establish a library Service and archives.

r Acquire operational vehicles for the County Assembly.

o Acquire an administration block for the County Assembly.

r Renovation of the existing Assembly ofhces.

. Equipping the Assembly through acquiring adequate security system.
Objective 7: Enhancement of Transparency and accountability in financial planning and reporting

o Ensure compliance in all financial planning and reporting measures.

o Liaison and cooperation with relevant key stakeholders and statutory bodies

o Facilitate PFM and Audit Committees operations

r Monitoring and evaluation of County Assembly fusk Register

o Strengthening Records Management

o Enhancing the County Assembly Asset Management systems
4) Strategic development objectives

a)The key mandate of the County Assembly of Nairobi City is legislation, oversight, and
representation. To achieve this, the
key performance indicators, and out

gram was documented in terms of objective,
performance of the Assembly in Fy 2023/24.

Assembly's pro
put. Below is the

3 Bills passed

Into Acts of
the County
Assembly

Improved
Service delivery
to citizens

No of
bitts passed

in the
County Assembly

Review
Standing Orders

04 Increase
in efficient
Assembly
operation

Standing Orders
were amended

Enhanced
Professional
development
of MCAs

Improved
Legislation
oversight
and
representation

No of all
Members training

3 a[[ members'
training undertaken
in the FY 2023124

Motions
considered
and passed

Enhance
legislation
and
representation

No. Motions
considered and
adopted

I 7 Motions
were considered
and adopted in the
FY 2023t24

Legislation,
oversight and
representation

Petitions
submitted
and considered

Enhanced
oversight
and

representation

No. of Petitions
Submitted
and considered

l0 Petitions tabled
and considered in
the FY 2023124

xxxll
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Standing Orders
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4. Environmental and Sustainabilify Reporting

The County Assembly key strategic objective is to adopt and implement modern energy management system ln
the Assembty and implement modern waste recycling technologies that witl lead to sustained environmental
friendly process.

6. Corporate Social Responsibility Statement/Sustainabilify Reporting
Nairobi City County Assembly exists to transform lives. This is our purpose; the driving force behind everything

we do. It is what guides us to deliver our strategy, which is founded on Nairobi City County Assembly strategic

plan: putting the Citizen first, delivering relevant goods and services, and improving operational excellence. Below

is a brief highlight of our achievements in each pillar

Sustainability strategy and profile -

The Nairobi City County Assembly is established pursuant to section 176 of the Constitution of Kenya. Article

185(1) of the constitution vests the legislative authority of a County Government on its County Assembly. The

main functions of any County Assembly and therefore the Nairobi City County Assembly can be summarized thus;

Legislation

Representation

Oversight

The Counry Assembly Service Board's objective is to "facilitate the Members of County Assembly to efficiently

and effectively futfit their constitutional functions in a representative system of government by upholding and

ensuring the autonomous status of the County Assembly in its corporate relationship with the County Executive

and other stakeholders is maintained". To execute the above roles the County Assembly Service Board developed

a strategic plan20l6.2020 that is currently under review for the next 7 years2022-2029.

The strategic plan is anchored on the national economic blue print Vision 2030 and aligned with the County

Integrated Development Plan 2012-2027, Annual Development Plan 202312024 and County Fiscal strategy Paper

202312024.The County Assembly Budget programmes are informed by the mentioned policy documents thus

contribution to the Vision 2030 is achieved through its roles that is legislation, oversight participatory

representation and appropriation of funds for expenditure.

Environmental performance

a)

b)

c)

65 Statements
lvere requested and
9

were responded to
and
56 remained
pending in
theFY 2023/24

Enhanced
Oversight
and
representation

Statements
Requested
and considered

38 papers - reports
were tabled in the
FY 2023/24

Enhanced
legislation,
oversight
and
representation

No. of reports
Tabled
and considered

Reports tabled
and considered

b)

xxxtlr

No. of
Statements
requested and
considered



I
County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 3Ah June 2024

The Counry Assembly key strategic object ive is to adopt and implement modern energy management system in
the Assembly and implement modern waste recycling technologies that will lead to sustained environmental

friendly process.

c) Employee welfare

The Nairobi City Counfy Assembly applies the provision of the Kenyan constitution on recruitment of staff
particularly Articte 24 which stipulates that there shall be no discrimination against any person based on race, sex,

pregnancy, age, religion, disabiliry, conscience, sociaI beliefs, ethnicity, culture language or both.

The Nairobi Cily County Assembly Service Board in the year 2020 approved the new staff establishment. This
was in line with the comprehensive 5-year strategic plan 2022-202'7. The NCCASB is fully commined to
promoting an environment of structured and systematic training, tearning and continuing professional development

of its entire staffto enable them to perform their duties effectively and efficiently.

In line with the strategic plan, the County Assembly annually prepares a training plan that ensures efficiency and

effectiveness to service as it seeks to facilitate career growth among the County Assembty staff. The raining plan

allocates funds to the training needs as per respective departments and key priority areas while ensuring faimess
in the distribution of training resources.

d) Market place practices-

The Counry Assembly is committed in supporting the anti-corruption efforts of the Govemment by strengthening

its corporate governance and inculcating good ethical business practices among its directors, employees, vendors

and business partners. The County Assembly complied with all relevant laws and upheld integrity in the delivery
of its mandate. It will continue to establish a culture ofopenness, trust and integrity in its business practices.

e) CommunityEngagements-
The office of the Clerk organized for all Members retreat for Parliamentary Procedures and practices as from 7,h

- 12s February 2024 and Budget Making process training as from lTth - 20& lune 2024.

xxxlv



County Government oj Nairobi
Nairobi City County rlssenlbly
Annual Report and Financial Statements ?ot the year ended 30" June 2024

7. Sta-trmnent of Management Responsib;iiify
Sections 164 of the Public Finance Management Act,2012 requires that, at the end of each financial year, the
Accounting Officer of a Counry Government Entity to prepare financial statements in accordance lvith the
standards and formats prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board.
The Clerk of the County Assembly is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the County Assembly's
financial statements, r,vhich give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Counfy Assembly for the year
ended June 30,2024.
This responsibi.lity includes :

(0 Maintaining adequate financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue

to be effective throughout the reporting period;

(i, Maintaining proper accounting records, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any rime
the financial position of the County Assembly;

(iii) Designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and

fair presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are free from material
misstatements, whether due to error or fraud;

(iv) Safeguarding the assets of the County Assembly;

(v) Selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and

(vi) Making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

The Clerk accepts responsibiliry for the County Assembly's financial statements, which have been prepared on the
Cash Basis Method of Financial Reporting, using appropriate accounting policies in accordance with Intemational
Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS). The Clerk is of the opinion that the Counry Assembly's financial
statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Counry Assembly's transactions for the year ended June 30,
2024, and of its financial position as at that date. The Clerk further confirms the completeness of the accounting
records maintained for the Counry Assembly, which have been relied upon in the preparation of its financial
statements as wel.l as the adequacy of the systems of internal financial control. The Clerk confirms that the County
Assembly has complied fully with applicable Government Regulations and the terms of extemal financing
covenants (where applicable), and that the Counry Assembly's funds received during the year under audit were
used for the eligible purposes for which they were intended and were properly accounted for. Further the Clerk
confirms that the County Assembly's financial statements have been prepared in a form that complies with re'levant
accounting standards prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board ofI(enya.

Approval of the financial statements

The County Assembly's financial statements were approved and signed by the Clerk of the County Assembly on
2024.

a

Name: Ed'aard O. Gichana
Cierk of the County Assembly ,
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2024

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts

A. Report on Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements are
fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements;

B. Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in the Use of Public Resources which
considers compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices,
circulars, guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a
prudent, efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure the
Government achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the
intended purpose, and,

C. Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, risk
management environment and internal controls, developed and implemented by those
charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the entity.

A Qualified Opinion is issued when the Auditor-General concludes that, except for
material misstatements noted, the financial statements are fairly presented in accordance
with the applicable financial reporting framework. The Report on Financial Statements
should be read together with the Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in the Use of
Public Resources and the Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management
and Governance.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nairobi City County Assembly
set out on pages 1 lo 41, which comprise the statement of financial assets and liabilities

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assenblyfor the year ended 30 June, 2024



as at 30 June,2024 and the statement of receipts and payments, statement of cash flows
and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in
accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of lhe Constitution of Kenya and Section 35
of the Public Audit Act, 2015.1have obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of my knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Nairobi City County Assembly as at 30 June,2024
and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance
with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash Basis) and comply with the
County Government Ac|2012 and the Public Finance Management Acl,2012.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The statement of financial assets and liabilities reflects accounts payable - money owed
to Fund account totalling Kshs.63,137,482. However, records provided revealed an
amount of Kshs.83,241,832 as having been borrowed by the County Assembly from the
Fund resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.20,104,350.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the amount owed to the Fund
totalling Kshs.63,137,482 could not be confirmed.

2. Unsupported Legal Expenses

The statement of receipts and payments reflects use of goods and services expenditure
of Kshs.853,400,059 as disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements which includes
other operating expenses amounting to Kshs.97,715,716, which further includes an
amount of Kshs.62,547,421paid as legal charges to eighteen (18) legal service providers.
However, Management did not provide evidence on how the service providers were
identified and selected. Further, during the year under review, the County Assembly paid
an amount of Kshs.5,298,000 to two (2) private legal service providers who were not in
the prequalified list of suppliers. Documentary evidence showing how the legal firms were
identified was not provided for review.

ln the circumstances, propriety, accuracy and completeness of payment for legal services
amounting to Kshs.67,845,421could not be confirmed.

3. Unsupported Prior Year Adjustments

The statement of financial assets and liabilities and as disclosed in Note 1 7 to the financial
statements reflect prior year adjustments balance of Kshs.329,215,197 and
Kshs.257,636,251 for the year 202312024 and the comparative year 202212023
respectively. The balances include adjustments for bank account balances, imprest and
advances, third party deposits/retention, and salary advances. However, there are no

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assembly for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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records and documentations in support of these adjustments. Further, the prior year
adjustments should only relate to the comparative year.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and existence of the prior adjusted balance of
Kshs.329,215,197 could not be confirmed.

4. Pending Payables

Annex 1 and Annex 2 to the financial statements reflects pending payables totaling
Kshs.S13,949,253 as at 30 June,2024. The pending payables comprise pending
accounts payables of Kshs.302,361,990 and staff payables of Kshs.21 1 ,587 ,263. Nairobi
City County Assembly cited liquidity problems due to inadequate provisions as the main
reason for failure to settle these pending bills.

ln the circumstances, delays in settling pending bills may slow down economic activity
and discourage traders and other private parties from doing business with the County
Assembly.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards for Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Nairobi City County Assembly Management
in accordance with ISSAI 130 on the Code of Ethics. lhave fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts: recurrent and development
combined reflects final budget receipts and actual on comparable basis amounts of
Kshs.2,680,000,000 and Kshs.2,005,014,296 resulting to an under funding of
Kshs.674,985,704 or 25o/o of the budget. Similarly, the statement reflects final budget
expenditure amount of Kshs.2,680,000,000 against actual amount on comparable basis
of Kshs.1 ,994,404,032 resulting to an under expenditure of Kshs.685,595,968 or 260/o of
the budgeted expenditure. Further, Management has not provided any explanatory notes
for material deviations between the final budget and actual on comparable basis
exceeding 10% in the statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts as required
under Paragraph24 of the lnternational Public SectorAccounting Standards (IPSAS).

The under-funding and under-utilization affected the planned activities of the Assembly
and may have impacted negatively on service delivery to the public.

My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assemblyfor the year ended 30 June, 2024
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgement, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. Except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, I have determined that there are no other key
audit matters to communicate in my report.

Other Matter

Unresolved Prior Year Matters

ln the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised under the Report on
Financial Statements, Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public
Resources, and Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and
Governance. However, the Management has not resolved the issues or given any
explanation for failure to do so, as provided for in the reporting template prescribed by the
Public Sector Accounting Standards Board.

The Management is responsible for the other information set out on page iii to xxxv which
comprise of Key Entity lnformation and Management, Governance Statement, Forward
by the Clerk of the Assembly, Statement of Performance Against Predetermined
Objectives, Environmental and Sustainability Reporting, Corporate Social Responsibility
StatemenVSustainability Reporting and Statement of Management Responsibilities. The
Other lnformation does not include the financial statements and my audit report thereon.

ln connection with my audit on the Nairobi City County Assembly financial statements,
my responsibility is to read the other information and in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or othenauise appears to be materially misstated. lf based on the work
I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this Other
lnformation, I am required to report that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other lnformation and
accordingly, I do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN THE USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on
LaMulness and Effectiveness in the Use of Public Resources section of my report, I

confirm that nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public
resources have not been applied lawfully and in an effective way.

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assembly for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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Basis for Conclusion

1. Receipt of Goods on Expired Loca! Purchase Order

The statement of receipts and payments reflects use of goods and services expenditure
of Kshs.853,400,059 as disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements which includes an
expenditure of Kshs.9,307,569 on routine maintenance - other assets. Review of records
provided revealed that goods totalling Kshs.2,380,100 relating to supply and delivery of
printer, hansard tools and equipment amounting to Kshs.898,110 and supply and delivery
of photograpy and printing equipment of Kshs.1,482,000 were received by the County
Assembly more than ninety (90) days from the date of issue of the Local Purchase Orders
contrary to Regulation 52 of the Public Finance Management (County Governments)
Regulations, 2015, which provides that a local purchase order or local service order shall
be valid for a period of thirty days from the date of issue.

No explanation or authorization was provided by Management as to why the goods were
received beyond the thirty days validity of the purchase orders.

ln the circumstances, the delivery and payment for the procurement of the items was in
breach of the law.

The statement of receipts and payments reflects use of goods and services expenditure
of Kshs.853,400,059 and as disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements. The amount
includes an expenditure of Kshs.1,835,700 on communication, supplies and services
which further includes payment of Kshs.200,000 for supply, delivery, installation,
configuration and implementation of bulk SMS system. As per the procurement plan, this
procurement was reserved for the youth. Request for quotations were made from three
(3) companies and the request for quotation forms required the companies to submit a
copy of AGPO certificate. However, the award of the tender to a local company was not
supported by AGPO certificate.

3. Non-Adherence to the One-Third Basic Salary Rule

Review of a sample of the March and June, 2024 payroll revealed that there were 125
MCAs and 184 County Assembly employees at the close of the financial year. However,
it was noted that out of this sample 15 MCAs and 5 Assembly employees had over
committed their salaries beyond two thirds (2/3) contrary to the Public Service
Commission Human Resource Policies. The excessive deductions resulted from
Management allowing the staff to incur loans and other liabilities whose repayments were
deducted by check-off and which put the officers at the risk of pecuniary embarrassment.

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assembly for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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2. Unsupported Procurement of Bulk Short Message Service (SMS)

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.
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4. Non-Compliance with Fisca! Responsibility Principles

Note 4 to the financial statements reflects compensation of employee's expenditure of
Kshs.897,472,012. The amount represents approximately 46% of the transfers from CRF
of Kshs.1 ,945,015,747 being 11% percentage points over and above the maximum
allowed ceiling contrary to Regulation 25(1Xb) of the Public Finance Management
(County Government) Regulations 2015 which requires the expenditure set should not
exceed thirty-five (35) percent of the county Government's revenue.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 3000 and ISSAI 4000. The standards
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
assurance about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in
the financial statements comply in all material respects, with the authorities that govern
them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for
Conclusion on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
section of my report, I confirm that nothing else has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

lncomplete Asset Register

The financial statements at Annex 4 reflects a summary of non-current assets register
with a historical cost of Kshs.366, 888,239. However, the assets of Nairobi City County
Assembly were not tagged for identification. Further, the register was not updated with
additions of loose furniture of Kshs.7,712,000 and floor carpets Kshs.1,120,000, and
digital cameras/deluxe accessory kits, hard drive Kshs.1,482,000. This was contrary to
Regulation I 36(1) of the Public Finance Management (County Government) Regulations,
2015 which prescribes that the Accounting Officer shall be responsible for maintaining a
register of assets under his or her control or possession as prescribed by the relevant
laws.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assembly for the year ended 30 June, 2024
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ln the circumstances, the effectiveness of internal controls on fixed assets could not be
confirmed and Management was in breach of the law.



processes and systems of internal controls, risk Management and overall governance
were operating effectively in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of the Management and those Gharged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Cash
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal controls as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
Assembly's ability to continue to sustain services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the County Assembly or to cease
operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of lhe Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements
comply with the authorities which govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Assembly's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how Management monitors compliance
with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes
and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the financial statements in accordance with
Article 225(4) of the Constitution, Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and the
lnternational Standards for Supreme Audit lnstitutions (lSSAls). The standards require
that, in conducting the audit, I obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with Section 48
of the Public Audit Act, 2015. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with IFPP will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected

Report of the Auditor-General on Nairobi City County Assemblyfor the year ended j0 June, 2024
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to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

ln conducting the audit, Article 229(6) of the Constitution also requires that I express a
conclusion on whether or not in all material respects, the activities, financial transactions
and information reflected in the financial statements are in compliance with the authorities
that govern them and that public resources are applied in an effective way. ln addition, I

consider the entity's control environment in order to give an assurance on the
effectiveness of internal controls, risk management and governance processes and
systems in accordancewith the provisions of Section 7(1)(al of the PublicAuditAct,20l5.

Further, I am required to submit the audit report in accordance with Article 229(7) of lhe
Constitution.

Detailed description of my responsibilities for the audit is located at the Office of the
Auditor-General's website at: https-llr4ryw, oaqkenya.qo.ke/auditor-qenerals-
responsibilities-for-audit/. This descri ption forms part of my auditor's report

FCPA an a n CBS

Nairobi

23 December,2024
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12. Statement Of Comparison of Budget & Actual Amounts:Recurrent and Development for yer

ended 30th June2024
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Nffie: Paul W. Kimani
Director Financial Services - County Assembly
ICPAK Member Number: 1873
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l24 Statement Of Comparison of Budget & Actual Amounts:Recurrent for year ended 30th ,

2024
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Name: ward O. Gichana Na : Paul W. Kimani

e

c
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l2B Statement Of Comparison of Budget & Actual Amounts:Development for year ended 30th Ju

2021
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14. Significant Accounting Policies

The Significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation ofthese financial statements are set

out below:

l. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Cash-basis IPSAS financial

reporting under the cash basis of accounting, as prescribed by the PSASB and set out in the

accounting policy notes below. This cash basis of accounting has been supplemented with
accounting for; a) receivables that include imprests and salary advances and b) payables that include

third party deposits and retentions. The statement of assets and liabilities, although not a

requirement of the IPSAS Cash Standard, has been included to disclose information on some classes

ofreceivables and payables as outlined above.

The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings, which is the functional and reporting
currency ofthe entity all values are rounded to the nearest Kenya Shilling. The accounting policies

adopted have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

The financial statements comply with and conform to the form of presentation prescribed by the

PSASB.

2. Reporting entity

The financial statements are for the Nairobi City County Assembly. The financial statements

encompass the reporting entity as specified in section 164 of pFM Acr2012.

3. Recognition of receipts and payments

a) Recognition of receipts

The County Assembly recognizes all receipts from the various sources when the event occurs, and

the related cash has been received by the Assemblv.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

i) Transfers from the Exchequer/ County Treasury

Transfer from the Exchequer is recognized in the books ofaccounts when cash is received. Cash is

considered as received when payment instruction is issued to the bank and notified to the receiving

entity.

ii) Other Receipts

Other receipts relate to receipts such as tender fees among others. These are recognised in the

financial statements when the associated cash is received.

b) Recognition of payments

The entity recognises all expenses when the event occurs, and the related cash has actually been

paid out by the entity.

i) Compensation of employees

Salaries and Wages, Allowances, Statutory Contribution for employees are recognized in the period

when the compensation is paid.

ii) Use ofgoods and services

Goods and services are recognized as payments in the period when the goods/services are

consumed and paid for. Such expenses, if not paid during the period where goods/services are

consumed, shall be disclosed as pending bills.

iii) Acquisition of lixed assets

The payment on acquisition of property plant and equipment items is not capitalized. The cost of

acquisition and proceeds from disposal of these items are treated as payments and receipts items

respectively. Where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal

consideration and the fair value of the asset can be reliably established, a contra transaction is

recorded as receipt and as a payment. A fixed asset register is maintained by each public entity and

a summary provided for purposes of consolidation. This summary is disclosed as an annexure to

the consolidated financial statements.

o
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

4. In-kindcontributions

In-kind contributions are donations that are made to the entity in the form of actual goods and/or
services rather than in money or cash terms. These donations may include vehicles, equipment or
personnel services. Where the financial value received for in-kind contributions can be reliably
determined, the entity includes such value in the statement of receipts and payments both as receipts

and as an expense in equal and opposite amounts; otherwise, the contribution is not recorded.

5. Third Parfy Payments

This relates to payments done directly to supplier on behalf of the county governments such as;

national government may fund the operation of health or education program, a donor may pay

directly for construction of a given market etc. Details of payments by third parties on behalf ofthe
county goverffnent is detailed in the notes to this financial statement.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short-term deposits on call and
highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily
convertible to known amounts ofcash and are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank
account balances include amounts held at the Central Bank of Kenya and at various commercial

banks at the end ofthe financial year.

7. Restriction on cash

Restricted cash represents amounts that are limited /restricted from being used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. This cash is limited for direct use as

required by stipulation.

Amounts maintained in deposit bank accounts are restricted for use in refunding third party deposits.

As at 30'h June2024,this amounted to Kshs 10,605,928.20 compared to Kshs lT,g54inpriorperiod
as indicated on note 15. There were no other restrictions on cash dttring the year.

10



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 3A" June 2024

Signifi cant Accounting Policies (Continued)

8, Imprests and Advances

For the purposes of these financial statements, imprests and advances to authorised publicofficers

and/or institutions which were not surrendered or accounted for at the end of thefinancial year is

treated as receivables. This is in recognition of the government practice where the imprest payments

are recognized as payments when fully accounted for by the imprest orAlEholders.Thisisan

enhancement to the cash accounting policy. Other accounts receivables are disclosed in the financial

statements.

9. Third party deposits and retention

For the purposes ofthese financial statements, deposits and retentions held on behalfofthird parties

have been recognized as accounts payables. This is in recognition of the govemment practice of

retaining a portion of contracted services and works pending fulfilment of obligations by the

contractor and to hold deposits on behalf of third parties. This is an enhancement to the cash

accounting policy adopted and prescribed by the Public Sector Accounting StandardsBoard. Other

liabilities including pending bills are disclosed in the financial statements.

10. Non-current assets

Non-current assets are expensed at the time of acquisition while disposal proceeds are recognized

as receipts at the time of disposal. However, the acquisitions and disposals are reflected in the entity

fixed asset register a summary of which is provided as a memotandum to these financial statements.

11. Pending bills

Pending bills consist of unpaid liabilities at the end of the financial year arising from contracted

goods or services during the year or in past years. As pending bills do not involve the payment of

cash in the reporting period, they are recorded as 'memorandum' or 'off-balance' items to provide

a sense ofthe overall net cash position oflhe entity at the end ofthe year. Pending bill form a first

charge to the subsequent year budget and when they are finally settled, suchpayments are included

in the statement of receipts and payments in the year in which thepayments are made.

11



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30" June 2024

Signifi cant Accounting Policies (Continued)

12, Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is:

a) A possible otrligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmedonly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the entity; or

b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

i) It is not probable that an oufflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation; or

ii) The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliabilify.

Some of contingent liabilities may arise from: iitigation in progress, guarantees, indemnities. Letters

of comfort/ support, insurance, Pubiic Private Partnerships. The Entity does not recognizea

contingent liability but discloses details ofany contingencies in the notes to the financial statements

unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential

is remote. Annex 6 of this financial statement is a register of the contingent liabilities in the year.

13. Contingent Assets

The Entity does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses details of a possible asset whose

existence is contingent on the occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events

not wholly within the control of the Entity in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent assets

are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial
statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits or service

potential wiil arise and the asset's value can be measured reliabiy, the asset and the related revenue

are recognized in the financial statements ofthe period in whichthe change occurs.

l2



County Governmenl of Nairobi
Nairobi City County AssemblY
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 3(l' June 2024

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

14. Budget

The budget is developed on the same accounting basis (cash basis), the same accounts classification

basis, and for the same period as the financial statements. The County Executive's budget was

approved as required by Law and as detailed in the County Revenue Allocation Act. The original

budget was approved by the County Assembly on Nairobi for the period l"July 2023 to30 June

2024 as required by law. There was one number of supplementary budgets passed in the year. A

high-level assessment of the County Executive s actual performance against the comparable budget

for the financial year under review has been included in an annex to these financial statements.

15. Comparative figures

Where necessary comparative figures for the previous financial year have been amended or

reconfigured to conform to the required changes in presentation.

16. Subsequent events

Events after submission ofthe financial year end financial statements to Counfy Treasury and other

stakeholders with a significant impact on the financial statements may be adjusted with the

concurrence of the County Treasury.

1. Prior Period Adjustment

During the year, errors that have been corrected are disclosed under note 26 explaining the

nature and amounts

2. Related Party Transactions

Related party means parties are related if one party has the ability to:

a) Control the other PartY or

b) Exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and

operationaldecisions, or if the related party entity and another entity are subject to

common control.
Relates party transaction is a transfer of resources of obligations between related parties

regardless ofwhether a price is charged'

t3



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Finoncial Statements For the year ended 30t, June 2024

15. Notes to the Financial Statements

l. Transfer From CRF

2. Proceeds From Sale ofAssets

Transfers from the county treasury for Ql 434,80 I ,441 .00
126,783,100.00

Transfers from the county treasury for Q2 55 1,494,834.00 252,706,784.00
Transfers from the county treasury for Q3 379,813,374.00 862,980, 164.00
-Transfers from the county treasury for Q4 578,906,098.00 506,340,3s0.00
Cumulative amount | ,945,0t5,7 47 .00

1,748,8 10,398.00

ts from the Sale of Buildings

EqeR ce ts thfrom Sal fp dan Trans o rt u menp p

hineryRece te mfro rh alS P an Macp an Ed ul entq pm
eceR mfro eSal fo Certi edfi eedsS danpts reB de ln toS kc

eceipts from the Sale ofStrate gic Reserves Stocks
ipts from the Sale of lnventories, Stocks and Commodities

osal and Sales ofNon-Produced AssetDi S

o tal

t4

FY 2023t24 Fv 2022t23

Kshs

Fy 2023t24 FY

Ks

Vehicleso



('ottttl.t' Govcrnment of Nnirobi
N o i ro b i (- i t.1' (' o u tt t1' .1 ssc m b l.t'

.,lunual Rcporl tnd Finuncial Stulcnrcnls For the )'aar ended -j0"' Juue 2024

\olcs to the l"inancial Stalcnrents

.1. Nlisccllaneous rccciJrts

4. Compensation Of Employees

lnsurance Recoveries s.23 5.000.00 r2.080.000

l ender Fecs Received 6,000.00

Other Receipts fi'om FLrnd Account/ Car Loan and
Mortgage Account

54.703.I 57.00

60,546,05 t

Othel receipts 62,8'79,476
Car-loan Itepayment salat 15.992 .00

Receipt frorn fund accoLrnt 44.400 .00

'I'ota I 59,998.,5,{9.00 135,952,877

Basic salaries of permanent employees 3Zt,678,326
304,114,139

Basic wages of ternporary employees 132,20t,419
86,339,67s

Personal allowances paid as part of salary 330,050,729
252,391,94t

Personal allowances paid as reimbursernents 30,758,93 8

Personal allowances provided in kind

Employer contribution to compulsory national

social schemes

532,440
154,000

Employer contribution to compulsory national

health insurance schemes

Pension and other social security contributions 82,250,160

Social benefit schemes outside government

Other personnel payments 3,213,567
'I'otal 897,412,011

646,213,322

l5

ttY 2023t24 t;\'2022123

Kshs I(shs

FY 2023t24

Kshs

Fv 2022t23

Kshs



('tt tr tt l.t' (i ttt't: rtt nta tt I rt f t\ u i nt hi
,\ u i ru h i (' i t.y' (' r t u tt 1.,1' ..1.s t e m b l.l'

.-ltttttrul Raprtrl urtl I:inuttc'iul .Stulentattl.t I.-or lltc I't:ttt' tttlr:tl -j(l' .luna 2024

\otes'l o-l hc liirratrcill Statenrtnts (('orrtinuetl )

5. I Isc ( )l (,ootls .,\trtl Scrr ice s

tJtilities, supplies and services 2.000.000 2,762,546.00

Communication, supplies and services | .8i 5.700 4,017.600.00

[)omestic travel and subsistence 384,2 55,599

200,830,125.00

Foreign travel and subsislence 125,05 t,7 t0 t9 t ,323 ,977 .s2
Printing, advertising and information supplies
&
services

I 8,925, r 53

7,663,406.00

Rentals ol' produced assets 3,820,200.00
'l'raining expenses 46.320,339 79,642,367.01

Hospitality supplies and services 61.334.t66 s,855,436.20

Insurance costs 86.208.166 65, I 20,730. l9
Specialized materials and services 4, r30.820

Office and general supplies and services 9.0 r 5. r46 25,272,86'.7.55

Fuel, oil and lubricants 5.096.545 9,921,4'70.00
Other operating expenses (lnclude Bank
charges)

97.1 t5.116

39,521,628.00
Routine maintenance - vehicles and other

transport equipment

2.203.230

716,198.00

Routine maintenance - other assets 9,307.569 243;770.00
'l'o tal

853,400,059

636,732,52t.O0

I6

FY 2023t24 Fy 2022t2J

I(s hs Kslrs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County AssemblY

Annual Reporl anrl Financial Statements For the year ended 30n June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)

6. Subsidies

7. Transfers To Other Government Entities

Subsidies To CountY CorPorations

See List Attached

(Insert Name)

Subsidies To Private EnterPrtses

List Attachedee

(Insert Name)

otal

Transfers to national overnment entities

Transfers to other coun assemb entities

501,718,392.5099,540,000.00Car loan and Mortgage scheme fund

Others

501,718,392.5099,s40,000.00Total

tt

FY 2022123

Kslrs

FY 2023124

Kshs

Description

FY 2023124 |

Kshs

Fy 2022123

Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements For the year endetl 30t' June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
8. Other Grants And Transfers

9. Social Security Benefits

Scholarships and other educational benefits
Membership fees and dues and subscriptions to
Organizations

Emergency relief and re fugee assistance

usrnesses, cooperatives, and selfSubsidies to small b
Employed

Total

Government Pension and Retirement Benefits

Social Securi ty Benefits 6t,954 044.00
loyer Social Benefits

Total
61,954 044.00

i8

Fy 2023/24 Fy 2022t23

Kshs Kshs

FY 2OBN4 Fy 2022t23

Kshs Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County AssemblY

Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements For the year ended 30n June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)

10. Acquisition Of Assets

Purchase of buildin
Construction of build

42,75t,725
Refurbishment of buitdin
Construction of roads

Construction and civil works

6 152 ZJ J
OverhauI and refurbishment of construction and civil
works

244,344Purchase of vehicles and other trans ort e ut ment

rt ul mentOverha ul ofvehicles and other trans

Purchase of household furniture and institutiona I

ment ) 397 500mentPurchase of office fumiture and eneral e u

13,860,000
13,170,400

Purchase ofspecialized plant, equipment and

machinery

2 449 000
Purchase of ICT Equipment, Software and Ot

Assets

her ICT

Rehabilitation and renovation of plant, machinery

and e ul

Purchase ofcertifred seeds, breeding stock and live

animals
Research, studies, project preparation, design

rvlslonS

Rehabilitation of civil works

A uisition of strate ic stock and commodities

uisition of land

ble assetsAc uisition of intan

88,967,379Total acquisition of non- financial assets

ial assetsFina

nsesublic non-financial enteDomestic

ublic fi nancial institutionsDomestic

uisition of financial assetsTotal a

24,8s8,733

88,967,379Total acquisition of assets

l9

FY 20nn4

Kshs

Fv 2022123

Kshs

32,800,910



CounQ' Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City Coanty Assembly
Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements For the yeor ended 30t, June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
11. Finance Costs

I2. Other Payments

fores t a en ts no rep ym rrobolgn wlngs
999 3 7 5.00

ank Charges
50,240 .00

terest on domestic borrowin gs (non-gor.t)
636.00

Foreign Exchange Loss 2,862,6t4

otal 2,912,8s4
I 2 0r 1.00

Insurance claims
t2 080 000.00

Monies Repaid to fund Account

Total 52,ttl,72'7.00
12,080 000.00

20

FY 2023t24 FY 2022/23

Kshs Kshs

FY 2023/24 FY 2022/23

Kshs Kshs

52,11t,127.00



Counl.t' Govcrnment of Nairobi
N o i nt h i C it.1' (' r t u tt t.1' .:ls s c nt b l-t'

..lnnuul Reporl und F-inanc'iol Stalenrcuts For lhe )'cor euded -10"' Jurrc 2024

Notes 'l'o 'l-hc Financial Statements (Continued)

13. Cash And Bank llalanccsl3A. Bank Balances

Kindly note bonA balances for CBK recunent, Cooperulive Processing accounl and Cooperalive recurrcrrt lololing lo
Ksh 1,337.10 hos been relunded to CRF at the closure of the Finonciol year.
Howevq Ksh 10,605,928.2 and Ksh 4,856,922.62 for CBK deposit account ond Family bonk Cor Reimbursement
Accourrt are not refundable to CRF al lhe closure of Financial year. Additionally, Kshs. 4,856,922.62 has nol been

accounled for wilhin lhe Finoncial Slotements because il was withheld for pay os you earn (PAYE) lor refund to
members on their deducled Cor Reimbursemenl To-r

l3B. Cash In Hand

Kshs Kshs
('I] K

t000286587
Development

0.00

166,380.00

CBK r000 t9i538

Recurrent

506.25

2,70 t .50

I141232417500

Recu rrent

2.250.76

10.806.00

Co-operative Bank

Co-operative Account 1692232417500

Salary Processing

r.580.00

6.365.00

1000286598

Deposit

10,605,928.20

17.954.00

(,RK

10,610,265 186,2s3.00

Totals

0 r 600001 5646

Car
Reimbursement

4,8s6,922.62
0

Farnilv Bank

Cash In Hand - Held In Domestic Currency

2l

Name 0f Bank,
Account Name &
Currency

Account
Number

Indicate
whether Rec,

Dev,

Dep e.t.c

FY 2023t24 FY 2022t23

FY 2023t24 Fv 2022n3

Kshs Kshs



Coutttl' Govcrunrcnl of Nairobi
Na i ro h i C itt' C o u nt)' Asse nt bl.t'

Annuul Reporl onil Financial Slolemenls For lhe )'eur endeil 3(1" June 2024

('ash Irr Ilarrtl llcld In l:orcign Currcncr
'l'ota I

Notcs 'l'o 'l'hc F-inancial Statcnrents (Continucd)

('ash in hantl should bc analrzcd as lilllorrs:

I .1. Inrprcsts and Adl'ances

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)

15. Third I'arty Deposits and Advances

[,ocation I

Location 2

I-ocation 3

Total

Government Imprests 402,257,978 25 5,989,837

Salary Advance 469.975.00 l . l 49.992.00

Clearance accounts

Tolal 402,727,953 257,139,829

Salary Advonce

MCA

Staff 469.975.00

Suh-Tolal

Grand Tolol 469.975.00

22

Description FY 2023t24 Fv 2022t23

Kshs Kshs

Description Fv 2023124 Fv 2022n3

KshsKshs

Brea*down Of Imprest And Solary Advance Per
Departmenl FV 2023D1 w 2022t23

KshsImprests Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Noirobi City County Assembly
Annual R ort and Financial Slalements For the year ended 3A" June 2024

16. Fund Balance Brought Forward

Deposits

r 7,953 .80t0,605,928.20Retentions

17,953.8010,605,928.20Total

7o of the
Total

Current
FY

Current
FY

Ageing analysis (third party
deposits andadvances)

%t0,58'7,974.4Under one year
%%l -2 years
%%2-3 years

100%I 7,953.80 17,953.80Over 3 years

10,605,928.20 17,953.80Total (tie to above total)

t86,253t86,251
Bank Accounts

44,400
Cash In Hand

258,051,837Imprests and advances

t'7,954Third party deposits and retentions

258,256,0.14230,653Total

(230,653.00)(44,400.00)( 186,2s3.00)
Bank Account

Balances

Cash In Hand

23

FY2022n3

Kshs

FY 2023t24

Kshs

Descriplion

7o ofthe
Total

Description FV 20nn4

Kshs

FY 2022/23

Kshs

Adjusted **

Balance b/f

Kshs

Adjustments

during the I'ear
relating to prior

periods

Kshs

Ilalance b/f from

Comparativc FY as per
auditcd financial

ststemcnts

Kshs
ofDescription

The Error



County Goyernment of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30h June 2024

Imprests and
advances

18. Changes In Imprests and Advances

19. Changes In Third-Parfy Deposits and Retentions

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)Other Disclosures

25s,989,837.40
t46,268,140.65

402,257,978.05

Third party
deposits and

retention
(17,954.00) 72,794,174.40 (72,812,128.40)

Others
Advances)

(Salary
2,062,000.00 (2,062,000)

Total 260,733,907.90 68,481,398.75 329,215,196.65

Opening Imprests and Advances As At l',July
2023

146,268,t40.65

I 83,53 8,625.00
Closing Imprests and Advances As At 30,hJune
2024 258,05 i,837.3 0
Change In Imprests and Advances t46,268,140.65 74,513,212.30

Third Party Deposits and Retention AsOpening
At l"July 2023 17,954.00

17 954.00
osing Third Party Deposits and Retention AsECI

30'hJune 2024 10,60s,928.40
t7 954.00

Change In Third Party Deposits and Retention 10,587,974.40 Nit

1.t

Description FY 20nn4 FY 2022t23

Kshs Kshs

Description FY 2023t24 Fv 2022t23

Kshs Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assem
Annual Report and Financ

blv
ial Slatements For the Year ended 3A" June 2024

o l. Pending Accounts Payable (See Annex l)

2. PendingStaffPayables

Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)

3. Other Pending Payables (See Annex 3)

Construction Of
Buitdings

Construction Of C ivil
Works

t 3,619,3 85.3 5(44,s94,467.2)13,6 19,3 85.3 544,594,467.2Supply Of Goods
288,742,604.75(r44,946,s1r.99)288;742,604.75144,946,511.99Supply Of Services
302,361,990.10(189,540,979)302,361,990.10189,540,979Total

82,s76,059.20(226,422,607 .40)82,576,059.20226,422,607.40MCA

11,499,203.70(96,357,3 87.60)71,499,203.'7096,357,387.60Staff

57,5 12,000.005 7.5 12,000.00Fund Account

211,587,262.90(322,179,995.00)211,581,262.90322,779,995.00Total

vemment entities

ounts due to National

57,5r2,ooo99,500,000157,0 r2,000ounts due to CountY

vernment entities

Car Reimbursement
10,605,92810,587,91417,954

68,1L7,92899,500,000L67,599,97417,954Total

4. Iixternal Assistance

25

Description

Balance b/f
$v 2022t23)

Kshs

Arlditions for the

year
Paid during the
year

Balance c/f
(Fy 2023t24)

I

KshsKshs

Ilalancc c/f

KshsKshs KshsKshsDescription

(Fy 2023t24)
Additions for theBalance b/f

(Fv 2022t23)

Paitl during thc
ycar

Balance b/f
Fv 2022123

Kshs

itions forthe year lduringthe

Kshs Kshs

nce c/f
v 2023t24

Kshs

Amounts due to third

Parties(Retention fees)



County Goyernmen! of Nairobi
N airo b i C ity C o ung, Asse mbly
Annual Re rt and Financial Statements For the ear ended 30t' June 2024

External assistance received as loans and grants
assistance received in kind- as payment byExtemal

third
Parties

Total

Extemal assistance received as loans

External assistance received as grants

Total

26

Exlernal assislance relating loans antl granls

FY 202sD4 FY 2022t23

Description Kshs Kshs
External assistance received in cash

Fy 2023t24 w 2022n3
Description Kshs Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County AssemblY
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the Yeor ended 30" June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Cont in ued)

a) Undrawn external assistance

b) Classes of providers of external assistance

Undrawn Extemal Assistance

- Loans

Undrawn External Assistance

- Grants

Total

Multilateral Donors

Bilateral Donors

Intemational Assistance Organization

NGOs

National Assistance Organization

Total

27

Description

Purpose for which
undrarvn exterDal

assistance may be

used

Fy 2023124 FY 2022123

Kshs Kshs

Description

Fv 2023124

Kshs

FY 2022t23

Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For theyear ended 30t'June 2024
Notes To The Fin ancial Statements (Continued)
c) Non-Monetary External Assistance

d) Purpose and use of external assistance.

Services

Total

Compensation Of Employees

Use Of Goods and Services

Subsidies

Transfers To Other Govemment Units

Other Grants and Transfers

Social Security Benefi ts

Acquisition Of Assets

Finance Costs, lncluding Loan Interest
payment Of Principal On Domestic &

Foreign Borrowing

Re

Other Payments

Total

28

Fy 2023t24 FY 2022/23

Dcscription Kshs Kshs
Goods

Payments Made Bv Third
Parties FY 2023t24 FY 2022t2i

Description Kshs Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Noirubi City County Assem
Annual Report and Financ

blv
ial Statements For the year ended 3A' June 2024

Notes To The Financial Statements (Con tinu ed)

e) External Assistance Paid bY Third Parties on behalf of the Entify by Source

5. PAYMENTS BY THIRD PARTY ON BEHALF OF THE COUNTY ASSEMBLY

5..I Classification by Source

Multilateral Donors

Bilateral Donors

Intemational Assistance Organization

NGOs

National Assistance Organization

Total

National government

Multilateral donors

Bilateral donors

International assistance organizatton

NGOs

National Assistance Organization

Total

29

Description

FY 2023t24

Kshs

FY 2022/23

Kshs

National Government

Dcscription

FY 2023124

Kshs

FY 2022123

Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City Counry Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30h June 2024
Notes To The Financial Statements (Continued)
5'2 classification of payments made by Third parties by Nature of expenses.

6. Related Party Disclosures

Related party disclosure is encouraged under non-mandatory section of the Cash Basis IpSAS.
The following comprise of related parties to the County Assembly:

i) Members of County Assembly.

ii) Key management personnel that include the Clerk of the Assembly and heads of
departments.

iii) The County Executive.

iv) County Ministries and Departments.

v) other counfy Government entities including corporations, funds and boards.
vi) The National Government.

vii) Other Counfy Governments; and

viii) State Corporations and Semi-Autonomous Government Agencies.

Compensation of employees

Use of goods and services

Subsidies

Transfers to other government units

Other grants and transfers

Social security benefi ts

Acquisition of assets

Finance costs, includi ng loan interest

Other payments

Total

30

Pal'ments made by third parties FY 2023t24 FY 2022t23
Description Kshs Kshs



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County AssemblY
Annual Rep ort and Financial Stalements For the year ended 30" June 2024

Related party transactions:

7. Contingent Liabilities

Compensation to Key Management

Compensation to the Speaker, Deputy Speaker

MCAs
d

Management Compensation (Clerk and

fde artments

eads

otal Compensation to Key Management

artiesransfers to related

501,718,393.00
ransfers to other County Govemment Entities

car and mortgage schemes

uch

ransfers to other entities under the Assembly

otal Transfers to related Parties

artiesransfe rs from related

ransfers from the CRF

ayments made on behalf of the County

ther Govemment Agencies
ssemblyby

60,546,05 1.50(Insert any other transfers received)

Total Transfers from related parties

29,564,440.00199,458,044.95Court case (See annexure 8) against the entity

Bank guarantees in favor ofsubsidiary

contingent liabilities arising from PPPs

29,564,,440.00199,458,044.95Total

JI

FY 2023t24 FY 2022123

KshsKshs

562,264,445.00

Contingent liabilities
Fv 2023124 FY 2022123

Kshs Kshs
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8. Program for Results (pforR) Disclosure

Cumulative actual expenditures for the previous years

l. Employee Cost
2. Use ofgoods and Services
3. Grants and Subsidies
4. Building of ECDEfacilities
5. Others (specifi)

Actual expenditure in the current financial vear

Sub-total

Cumulative Actual Expenditures to date

JZ

Name of the PforR:

Financing Partners:

Purpose of the PforR:

Expenditure Details Amount in Kshs
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9. Progress On Follow On Prior Year Auditor's Recommendations

The following is the summary of issues raised by the external auditor, and management comments

that were provided to the auditor. We have nominated focal persons to resolve the various issues as

shown below with the associated time frame within which we expect the issues to be resolved.

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024125Variances between the

Financial Statements

and the TriaI Balance

Variances reported under purchase on fumifure
and general equipment and purchase of
specialized plant, Equipment and Machinery,
which was brought about by misclassification,
has now been corrected under note l0 in the
financial statements and the trial balance there in.
The variance of Ksh. 2'7 4,969 under other
receipts was inadvertently included in the trial
balance under other receipts. This has been

corrected and correct balance is Ksh 12,080,000
as reflected in financial statement.
The revised financial statement has captured
transfer to car loan and mortgage scheme fund as

Ksh 501,718,393 that corresponds with the trial
balance hence no variance.
The Ksh 127,451 is the balance brought forward
from financial year 2021-22 which is a

comparative figure in the lurancial year 2022-23.
The Ksh 186,253 is the balance carried down as

at 30th June 2023 which is disclosed under note

l6 of the financial statement.
The revised financiaI statement has reported fund
balance brought forward for accounts receivable
as Ksh 257,139,829 that corresponds with the

trial balance hence no variance.

t0

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024125Variances between financial statements and IFMIS
ledger balance occurred due to payments had been

booked on IFMIS but due to lack of funding at the

closure ofthe financial year they had not been paid

as indicated in stopped transactions report.

Annexure 2

7.0 Variance between the

Financial Statements

and the Ledgers

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024/25Inaccuracies in the

Statement of Receipts

and Payments

The statement ofcomparison ofBudget and Actual

amounts; Recurrent and Development reported

Acquisition of Assets as Kshs 4,700,277 and other

payments as Ksh 20,158,456 that are for recurrent

nature acquisition and development nature

acquisitions respectively. The sum of the two

figures being Ksh 24,858,733 as correctly reported

in the statement of receipt and payments.

3.0

33

ReferenccNo.
on thcexternal
audit Report

Issue /
0bservationsfronr
Auditor

Managcment comments Status:
(Resolra
d /Not
Resolved

)

Timeframe:(Pat a
dale wher, )'oa
expecl lhelssue lo
bcrcsolt'ed)
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r lUnsupported
Expenditure on Use of
Goods and Services

.s observed by the auditors, the unsupported
expenditure of kshs. t 84, 0 I 7,7 I 2.which forms parq

of Use of Goods the documents are available forl

audit review as per the attached. Annexure 4

[Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024t25

5.0 he unsupported expenditure amounting to ks

3,082,956 on the acquisition of the asset has bee

lly supported as per the attached documen
er. Annexure 5

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024t2s

6.0 Inaccuracies in th

tatement o

omparison of Budge

d Actual Amounts

e casting errors that had been observed ha
en rectified and reconciled as per attache

exure

solved
dministr
ively;
waiting
lscusston

PAC

FY 2024/25

6.0 [Unsupported Prior
lYear Adiustmenrs

the submitted revised Financial Statement fo lved
FY 2022-23, the statement offinancial positio dministr

ively;
waiting

as reported prior year adjustment of Ks
5'7,636,250.00. Further disclosures under note I

f the Statement of Financial Position has reporte
lscusslon

257,636,250 which comprises of b
y PAC

ounts balances of Ksh 397,632.50, imprests an
vances of Ksh 255,989,837.40, other advance

f Ksh 2,062,000.00 and third parry deposit an

ention of Ksh 17,954 respectively

Y 2024t2s

['

llnaccurate Sdternent

ofCash flows
the submitted revised Financial Statement for esolved

dministrY 2022-23, the statement ofcash-flow has repo

hs 186,253.00 as cash and cash equivale tively;

urther disclosures under note 13 under Financ
osition has reported Kshs 186,253.00 whi

waiting
lscusslon

omprises of bank balances which includes CB
y PAC

evelopment bank account Kshs 166,380,C
curent bank account Kshs 2,70 L50,Cooperati

recurrent account Kshs 10,806.00 a

ooperative bank Salary ccount Kshs 6,365
spectively

FY 2024t2s

8.0 Misclassification of
Expenditure

FM Act 20 l2 sec I 54 (2XC) allows fo olved
counting officer to reallocate funds betwee dminisr

rogrammes or between sub-votes in the budge tively;

r a financial year, further it guides that all re !\'artlng

llocation made to or from as programme or sub-

ote it doesn't exceed l0% ofthe total expenditure

rscusslon
y PAC

pproved for that program or sub-vote for tha
ear.

2024tzs

34

Unsupported
Expenditure on
Acquisition of assets
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Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024/25Inaccuracies in Cash

and Bank Balances

Bank certificates and board of survey report are

available for audit review, Annexure J further the

county assembly reported acquisition of assets

amounting to Kshs 24,858,733 which comprised oi
recurrent expenditure in nature of kshs. 4,644,8 l7
and development expenditure amounting kshs.

20,2t3,9t6.
The retention of kshs.l,994,03l relates to

payments which wasn't paid which formed part of

the pending bilts.

9.0

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024125The revised frnancial statements have disclosed all

bank accounts including Car loan and mortgage

scheme fund account.

Undisclosed Motor
Vehicle
Reimbursement

10.0

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024/25Unsupported Other
Operating Expenses

Payment of ward office rent is based on

provisions of lease agreements. All lease

agreements are available for audit review

Annexure 6

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

Fy 2024/25The schedules for distribution of airtime

amounting to Ksh. 2,817,000 are available for

audit review. Annexure 7

t2.0 Unsupported
Communication,
Supplies and Services

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024/25Support documents for domestic travel amounting

to Ksh.12,010,385 as observed by the auditor are

available for audit review. Annexure 8

13.0 Unsupported

Domestic Travel and

Subsistence

Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

FY 2024/25Unsupported

Travel

Subsistence

Foreign
and

Support documents for domestic travel amounting

to Ksh.36,447,345 as observed by the auditor are

available for audit review. Annexure 9

r4.0

Not
Resolved

FY 2024t25As observed by the auditors The Nairobi City]

Counry Assembly had the mentioned pending bills

balances. The supporting documents for the

payables including approved procurement plan,

prequalified list oi suppliers, inspection

certificates, LPOs/LSOs, user requisitions

hpproved budget are available for audit review.

lAnnexure l0

15.0
Unsupported

Accounts Payables

35

I 1.0
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Y 2024t2516.0
Salnsupported

dvances

e four staff members as observed bv the audito
ad their salary advance requests processed

IFMIS but as at the date ofreporting, the amount
d not been paid. The said amounts could no

ave been included in the hnancial statemen
ilce they are based on IPSAS Cash basis o
countlng

lscussron
y PAC

solved
dministr
ively;
waiting

udgetary Control
d Performance

he County Assembly budget absorption at the e

f the financial year was Kshs.1,748,810,39
quivalent to 73o/o of overall budget. In addition
e County Assembly before the closure of th

I year raised exchequer requisitio
ounting to Kshs.450,968,885.54

onstituted of Kshs.293,gl6,gg5.54
hs. 157,052,000 for operations & maintenan
d Motor reimbursement benefits for Members,

espectively. These requisitions were not receive
ue insufficient funds in the County Revenue Fu
CRF) account. However, equal amount o

s.450,968,885.54 was declared as pending bill

e under-utilization of the Counry Assembl
udget therefore is attributed to insufficien

lnancla

or

nding challenges

solved
dministr

tively;
waltlng
tscusslon
y PAC

nresolved Prior Ye
fters

tscussl0n
PAC

Ived
dministr

tively;
waiting

Y 2024t25

19.0 on-Compliance with
iscal Responsibility
inciples

gulations 25(l) (b) of the Public Financ
anagement (County Govemment) Regulations

015 states that compensation to the employee

ould not exceed 35% of the total revenue. Thi
quirement guides lotal expenditure of the ent

ounty Covemment and not for a separate unit like
airobi Cily County Assembly or other sectora

artments

dministr
tively;
wattlng
lscusslon
y PAC

olved

0.0 gularities in

embers of Staff
itment of

e tkee (3) officers were recruited based on th
Board Resolution of 8fi August, 2022.This was stil

e existing vacancies in the staff establishment
mexure is the board resolution.

uring the recruitment process, the offic
ttached the clearance requirements of t
ompliance, Police Clearance, Higher Education
oans Board and Ethics and Anti- Conuptio

y PAC

lved
dministr

tively;
wartrng
cusslon

Y 2024t25

36

t7.0

the lrnancial year 2022/23

2024t25

18.0 The revised financial statements has updated prior
year matters accordingly

FY 2024t25
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ommission and declaration of wealth an

liabilities on first appointment the officers wer

lready registered with the NHIF and NSSF an

nly submitted their registration number where th

ssembly deducted and remitted the money a

he officers were well capnrred in the tPP

ystem as per attached payroll data sheets

nnexure l2

quired

FY 2024125Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

The said deductions for PAYE, NHIF and NSSF

were remitted as Annexure l4
on-Remittance o

Statutory Deductions

21.0

FY 2024125Resolved
Administr
atively;
Awaiting
discussion
by PAC

he County Assembly engaged govemment t

providers for vario

where respective entiti

ominated staff to come and facilitate the Coun

ssembly and the relevant payment was don

ing approved payment vouchers

acl

ovemment servtces

litation services

Inegular Payments to

Service Providers

Using Imprest

22.0

Y 2024t25L Non-compliance with the law o

procurement and administration o

legal services
counry assembly service has prequalifie

is in conveyancing, drafting and litigation. I

dition, allocation of legal briefs being a

dministrative process, is always done havin

onsidered the natue and urgency of the matter

ich advocates are always chosen from the lis

f prequatified advocates and issued wit

instruction letters which spell out the scope

2. Contract between the Advoca

he process of contracting an Advocate by t
ssembly service is usually through an Instructio

etter. In each case before commencement, th

ounty Assembly service through the Office ofth
lerk issues an Instruction letter on the scope o

ngagement with the ltrm of Advocates. All file
uested have Instruction letters which lead t

ISCUSSION

y PAC
trms 0 fadvocates who offer legal services on nee

q

tively;
waltrng

rregularities in Legal
ntracts

erms of engagement

esolved
dministr

and the Assembly has not bee

provided

Z).V

37
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f appointment or notice of change of Advocate
the case may be.

3. Termination of services to la
firms

enever a need arises to terminate the services o
Law firm from any particular matter, th

ssembly through the office of the clerk alway
an instruction letter to the new

indicating that the frm should file a notice o
hange of Advocates and to ensure to serve the

er law firm. This notice serves as termination o
e hrms continued engagement in a specifi
atter. All this is evidenced in the files where the

been a change of advocates in court. Th
hange ofadvocates is effected through a Notice o
hange of Advocates filed in court. As for the fe
otes, they are only paid when raised by th
dvocates and subject to the availabitity of fun

4. Unjustified fee notes provided an
paid totaling Kshs. 38,708,640

egal fees are only payable in accordance with th
dvocates Remuneration (Amendment) Orde
014 which deals with the costs of proceedings
e various courts and tribunals. It provides that
e exercise of determining remuneration and scal

pplicable, cenain factors are taken in
nsideration;

a) The nature and importance of
petition or application,

b) The complexity of the matter an

the difficulty or novelty of
question raised.

c) The amount or value of th
subject matter

d) The time expended by th
advocate.

e Remuneration Order in essence guides th
inimum fees to be paid to an Advocate. It d

ot provide for the maximum chargeable fees. A
uch, whenever a fee note is raised, before payin
uch fees the provisions of the said Order ar
ually taken into consideration. Where it ma

n o ef h M me rano dum o af ae an CE 0n cpp

yb

SSUCS

n that vote

38
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necessary, the County Assembly service informs

the Advocates to Scale down such fees. Taxation

is usually a measure of last resort whenever the

county Assembly does not agree with the Advocate

on the fees chrged. This is so because, the taxation

is not only expensive by having to instruct another

law firm to enter appearance but also in some cases

the taxing master can uphold the bill as drawn

which at times is higher than the amounts

negotiated.

5. Court files for review
Kindly find enclosed the under listed original

Court files under annexure 6 for consideration in

proving, the issues raised;

i. E178 of 2022- Pubs,

Entertainment & Restaurants

Association of Kenya Vs

NCCG and NCCA

ii. El69 of 2021-

iii. El24 of 2020- Adah Onyango

& 3 Others Vs Speaker & 3

Others

El 17 of 2022- Chege Mwaura

Vs The Govemor, Nairobi City

County Assembly and Nairobi

City County Assembly

ELC 222 of 2022- Sonny

Holdings Company Limited

Vs NCCA

E95 I of 2021- Robert Situma

& Others Vs NCCASB and

Another

El57 of 2021- Mark Kariuki &

Another Vs NCCASB, NCCA
the Justice and Legal Affairs
Committee and 3 others

EO69 of2O22-

HCCHR Pet. 504 of 2020-

Okiya Omtatah versus Paul

Mutunga, Govemor-Anne

tv

vl

1X

v11l

39
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Kananu, Nairobi City Count
Assembly and others

E130 of 2021- Sheila Munub
Versus Adah Onyango and th
Nairobi City County Assembl
Service Board

ELRC 170 of 2021- Robe
Situma & others versus th
Acting Clerk, Nairobi Cit
County Assembly; and th
Nairobi City County Assembl
Service Board

E030 of 2021- Republi
Versus Ag. Clerk & NCCASB
ex-parte Sammy Kiptoo an

others

xiii. E409 of 2019- Joy Furah
Versus Beatrice Elachi and
others

Annexure l5

xll

x

4.0 Irregular Expenditure
on Subscriptions

he Counry Assembly Forum (CAF) and Socie
f Clerks at the Table in Kenya (SOCATT)

legal entities registered by the Registrar
ocieties Act as attached in Annexure l7

o

cuss ron
PAC

solved
dministr

tively;
waiting

Y 2024t25

5.0 on-Compliance wi
Ward Partisan Staffin

vels

rence is made to letter ref:
RA/CSO/CMG/9/VOL.V(43) dated 3d Augus
020 on advisory of ward offices operation cost t
ircular provided clarification on ward office
peration cost where it had stipulated Nairobi ci
hich has [ 23 members to be allocated thre
artisan staff by MCA. Annexure

fe

lscusslon
PAC

olved
dministr

tively;
waitlng

Y 2024125

6.0 nutilized Speaker'

esidence

he Nairobi Counry Assembly has not incune
y expenditure in regards to speaker's residenc

fkshs.55, 81 1,842

lscussron
y PAC

solved
dministr

tively;

Y 2024/25

40
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.rt.......t!...!

Clerk

Date

11'a rd O. Gichana

ttr.- o**f
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16. Annexes

a) Annex I - Analysis Of Pending Accounts pava ble

Construction of Buildi

Su b-Tot8l

Construction of Civil Work

Sub-Total

Supply of Goods

MALUTECH INVESTMENTS
l0-Jun-23 Goods

2,278,000.00 2,278,000.00

KAMANDU EA LTMITED
30-Jun-21 Goods

l,958.461.35 I,958.461.15

STERA IT SOLUTION
30-Jun-23 Goods

I.787.500.00 l,787,500.00

Anthcia Holdings Limired
30-Jun-23 Goods

1,495,500 00 t.495,500 00

OEMLYN ENTERPRISES
30-Jun-23 Coods

r,36 r,375.00 I.161,375.00

GENLYNE ENTERPRISES
l0-Jun-23 Coods

I.35r,175 00 1,35r,375 00

Pavilion Traders Limited
30.Jun-23 Goods

r,336,000.00 1.336.000.00

CARBROTECH VENTURES
30-Jun-21 Goods

1,197,500.00 t,197,500.00

l0-Jun-21 Coods 843,674.00 843,674.00

Sub-Totrl
13,619,38S.35 13,619,385.35

Supply of Services

BLK-MAX DELHI INDIA
30-Jun-21 Scrvrces

6,500,000.00 6,500.000 00

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE l0-Jun-23 Services

4,199.750.00 4 ,199 .1 50 .00

PRIDE INN HOTELS AND
INVESTMENT LIM 30-Jun-23 Servrccs

3,913,500.00 3,933.600.00

Remotc Executivc Suppon Serviccs L
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

3.808,640.00 3.808,640.00

I

,!')

Sulplirr Of Goodr 0r Scrviccs

D:ltc
n oic.d/

conlr{ctrd

Pa rticularc

Original
Amount

lln ls ncr
et lh.
bcginning
of thc
ycrr

Addition During rhc
! c0r

Amount
pnid
During
thc,cxr

COLDEN GREEN YENTURES
LTMITED



Count Government of Nairobi City
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report antl Finunc.ial Stalements For the year ended 3Ah June 2024

3,690,920.00 3.690,920.00
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

1.690,920 00
Services

3,690,920 00
l0-Jun-23LAPFLND

3,690,920.003,690,920 00
30Jun-23 ServicesLAPFtn{D

3,690,920.00
Serviccs

3,690,920.00
l0-Jun-23LAPFLND

3.590,920.00
Scrvices

3.590.920.00
30-Jun-23LAPFLiND

3,690,920.001.690.920.00
30-Juo-21 ServicesLAPFLND

3.690,920.00 3,690,920.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesLAPFI,ND

3,578,630.60
30-Jun-23 Services

3,578,630 60COOPERATIVE BANK OF KENYA

3,578.530.60
Scrvices

3,578,630.60
30-Jun-23Rcmotc Exccutive Suppon Services L

3,480,000.003,480,000.00
30Jun-21 Se rvicesREMOTE EXECLNTVE SUPPORT

3,447,000 00 3,447,000.00
30-.lun-23 Services

ATTIC TOURS AND TRAVEL
LIMITED

3, t 81,365.00
Services

3, t 81,365.00
i0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

3,000,000.00
Services

3,000,000.00
30-Jun-23

KENYA SCHOOL OF
GOVERNMENT

3,000,000 00 3.000,000.00
Services30-Jun-23Nchoe, Jaoko And Company

3,000,000.00
Services

3,000,000 00
30Jun-23

SHANDRACK WAMBUI
ADVOCATES

2,999,i00.002.999.500.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesROZIROSH NVESTMENTS

2.998.000.00
Servlccs

2,99E,000.00
30-Jun-23Fairbrain Consulting

2,979,900.00 2.979,900.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesLongrock Tours Limited

2,E80,000.00
Services

2,880,000.00
30-Jun-21

CO.OP VARIOUS

2,800,000.00
Serviccs

2.800,000 00
l0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

2,620,000.002,620,000.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesMMA ADVOCATES LLP

2,610,000.00
Services

2,6 r0,000.00
30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

2,610,000.002,6 t0,000.00
30-Jun-23 ScrviccsCOOPERATIVE BANK

2,610,000.00
Scrvices

2,6 t0,000.00
l0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

2,610,000.002.610,000.00
30-Jun-23 ServiccsCOOPERATIVE BANK

2,6 t0,000.00 2,610,000.00
Serviccsl0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

2,510.000.00
Scrvices

2,610,000.00
30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

2,610,000.00
Servicesl0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK

L+)

LAPFLIND

2,6 t 0,000.00
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COOPERATIVE BANK
30-Jun-23 Sen'ices

2,6 r0,000 00 2.610,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
l0-Jun-23 Servrccs

2,610,000.00 2,6 t 0,000.00

NAIROBI COI.JNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

2,537.000 00 2,517,000.00
OCHIENO OMOLO & CO
ADVOCATES 30-Jun-21 Scrviccs 2,500,000 00 2,500,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK
l0-Jun-21 Services

2,489,557.00 2,489.557.00
SANLAM LIFE INSURANCE
LTMITED l0-Jun-21 Scrvices

2,48 r,684 00 2,48r.684 00

SAVVYPOL
30-Jun-23 S€rvices

2,275,000 00 2.275.000.00

SAVVYPOL
30-Jun-23 Servrces

2,275,000.00 2,275,000.00

SOFT SKILLS
l0-Jun-23 Services

2,27 5 ,000 .00 2,275,000.00
REMOTE EXICUTIVE SUPPORT
SERVICES 30-Jun-21 2,273,600.00 2,271 .600 .00

l0-Jun-23 Services
2 ,258 ,635 .'1 5 2 ,258 ,63 5 .7 5

Osiemo Wanyonyi And Co
AdvocatEs 30-Jun-21 Services

2,100,000.00 2,100.000.00
NYARERU AND ASSOCIATES
ADVOCATES 30-Jun-21 Services

2,08E,000.00 2,08E,000 00
DORIQUE AJR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE 30-Jun-23 Services

2.085,000.00 2,085,000.00
NYARERU AND ASSOCIATES
ADVOCATES 30-Jun-23 Se rvices 2,074,400.00 2,0'7 4 .400 .00

PLEBISCITE
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

2,047,000.00 2,047,000.00

APA INSURANCE
30-Jun-21 Scrvices

2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

SAVVYPOL
30-Jun-23 Services

1,9E9,000.00 r.989,000.00

SAVVYPOL
30-Jun-23 Services 1,989,000.00 I,989,000.00

REMOTE EXECLNTVE SUPPORT
SERVtCES 30-Jun-23 Scrvices

t,960.000.00 1,960,000.00

SOFT SKTLLS
30-Jun-21 Services 1,950.000.00 1,950,000.00

NYARERU AND
30-Jun-23 Se rvices 1,947,600.00 1,947,600.00

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMTTE 30-Jun-23 Scrvices I.928.000.00 1,928,000.00

ZAKAIE EXPEDITTONS
l0-Jun-23 Scrvices

t,E90,000.00 t,890,000.00

Lakc Naivasha Rcsort Limitcd
30-Jun-23 Services

1,874,000.00 t,874,000.00

SOFT SKILLS
30-Jun-21 Services

1,847.300.00 t,847,300.00

Longrock Tours Limited
30-Jun-21 Services

1,822, t00 00 I,822,100 00

COOPERATIVE BANK
30-Jun-21 Services

1.767.8t9.00 1,767,819 00

1l

Services

SOFT SKII-LS LIMITED
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PREMIER SAFARIS (K) LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Se rvices

t,759,500.00 1.759.500.00

Services
1,73 t,307.i4 t,73 r,107.54EROS AFRICA LTD

30-Jun-23

Services
1,715,000.00 r.? r 5,000.00

30-Jun-23
NAIROBI COL'NTY ASSEMBLY

30-Jun-23 Services
1,715,000.00 1.715.000.00SAVVYPOL

l0-Jun-23 Se rvices
t,715.000.00SAVVYPOL

Serviccs
1,698,690.00MFI Document solutions

30-Jun-23

r.668.270.00Kaisut Travel Agency Limited
30-Jun-23 Services

30-Jun-23 Se rvices
1,s87,203.00EASTERN AND SOUTHERN

AFRICAN MANAGE

1.5 78,500.00
l0-Jun-23 Services

l.5 78.500.00AT-NC TOURS AND TRAVEL
LIMITED

t,548,000.00 1,548,000.00COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
30-Jun-23 Services

l,500,000.00 r,s00.000.00
30-Jun-23 Services

CYNET EAST AFRICA
CONSULTANCY

1,441.300.00
30-Jun-23 Services

r,441,300 00
DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

Services
1,375,680.00 1,375,680.00PREMIER SAFARIS (K) LTMITED

30-Jun-23

t,347 ,943.60 t,347 ,943.60
30-Jun-21 Services

APA INSURANCE

1,343,668.50
l0-Jun-23 Se rvices

1,343,668.50DELOITTE AND TOUCHE

30-Jun-23 Services
t.327,88 r.40 r.327.881.40FTRST ASSURANCE COMPANY

LIMITED

Services
1,305,000.00MILLENIUM INFORMATION

NTECHNOLOCY 30-iun-23

I.296.000.00 1,296,000.00
30-Jun-21 Se rvicesNAIROBI COTINTY ASSEMBLY

1,251,000.00
30-Jun-23 Se rvices

1,25 t,000.00PUBLIC RELATIONS SOCIETY OF
KENYA

Se rvices
r.231.670.00 r.231.670.00Emela Safaris A-nd Travel Limited

30-Jun-23

Se rvices
t,2t2,97 5.00 t,2t2,97 5.00

30-Jun-23

t, t 84,400.00
Services

t, t 84,400.00LONGROCK TOURS AND
TRAVEL LTMITED 30-Jun-23

Services
r, t 79,000.00

30-Jun-23
DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

Services
1,134,950.00 1,134,950.00

30-Jun-23
CHELC ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Services
I,1 1 t,050 00 I,l I I,050.00

l0-Jun-23PREMTER SATARIS (K) LIMITED

r.079.100.00
30-Jun-23 Services

1,079, t00 00HOTEL LA MADA

Services
t,067,260 00 t,067,260.00

l0-Jun-23
KENYA SCHOOL OF
COVERNMENT NAIROBI

t.0,1-4,500.00 1,044,500.00
30-Jun-23 Services

LAPTRUST PENSION TRUST

45

l,7l i,000 00

1,698,690.00

1,668,270 00

r,587,203.00

r,305,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK

1,179,000.00
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CHELC ENTERPRISES LIIVIITED
Services

r,019,780 0030-Jun-23 1,019,780.00

IV{ADISON GENERAL
INSURANCE KENYA LIIVT 30-Jun-23 Scrvices

1,000.000.00 I,000,000.00

Outlook Solutions Limited
30-Jun-23 Servlces

971.512.00

NAIROBI PROJECTORS
SERVICES LIMITED 30-Jun-23 Services

967,000.00 967,000.00

NAIROBI PROJECTORS
SERVICES LIMITED 30-Jun-23 Seryices

967,000.00 967,000.00

SILICON HUB LTD
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

958,746.00 958,746.00

CHELC ENTERPRISES LIMITED
l0-Jun-23 Se rvices 940,240.00 940,240.00

MBATIE ASSOCIATES And CO
ADVOCATES 30-Jun-23 Services

905,146.40

COOPERATIVE BANK
30-Jun-21 Services 870,000.00

MAXLAND RESTAURANT
LIMITED 30-Jun-21 Services

825.000.00 825,000.00

Longrock Tours Limited
30-Jun-23 Servrces

813,000.00 813.000.00

LAPTRUST PENSION TRUST
30-Jun-23 Services

805,690.00 805,690.00

LAITRUST PENSION TRUSI'
30-Jun-23 Services

LAPTRUS'T PENSION TRUST
30-Jun-23 Services

805,690.00 805.690.00

LAPTRUST PENSION TRUST
30-Jun-21 Services

805.690.00 805,590.00

Exccutive Car World
30-Jun-23 Se rvices

76t,946.00 761,946.00

l0-Jun-23 Services
750,000.00 750.000.00

SOCIETY OF CLERKS AT THE
TABLE tN K 30-Jun-23 Services

750,000.00 750,000 00

CEDOW COMPANY
TNVESTMENTS l0-Jun-21 Services

747,500.00 7 41 ,500.00

CHEL C ENTERPzuSE LTD
l0-Jun-23 Se rv!ces

7 41 ,040.00 '7 47 ,040.00
DORIQUE A]R TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE 30-Jun-23 Services

744.000 00

NAIROBI COLINTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Services

737,100 00 717.100.00

Outlook Solutions Limited
30-Jun-23 Services

728.634.00 728,634.00

MADISON GENERAL
INSURANCE K-ENYA LlM 30-Jun-23 Services

127,138.80

LAPTRUST PENSION TRUST
30-Jun-23 Services

715,790.00 7 t 5,790.00

ogeta oluoch and co Advocates
30-Jun-23 Services

700.000.00 700.000.00

PEWIN MOTORS LIMITED
l0-Jun-23 Se rvices 687,534.00 687,534.00

LONGROCK TOURS AND
TRAVEL LIMITED l0-Jun-23 Services

685.000 00 685,000 00
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97 1,5 l2.00

905. r 46.40

870,000.00

805.690.00 805,690 00

SOCIETY OF CLERKS AT THE
TABLE IN K

744,000.00

72'7.138.80
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DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE 30-Jun-23 Services

675.000.00 6i5.000.00

662,500.00662,500.00
Services30-Jun-21

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

652,85 5.00
Scrvices

652,85 5.00
30Jun-21

LONGROCK TOURS AND
TRAVEL LIMITED

645.324.50645.324.50
Services30-Jun-23Remote Exccutive Support Services L

634,030.00
Scrvices30-Jun-23CHEL C ENTERPRISE LTD

622,000 00
Scrvices30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARTOUS

512,000.00512,000 00
Scrvices30-Jun-23Pridcinn Flamingo Bcach Resort Limi

605,100 00
Scrvices

605,300.00
l0-Jun-23Pridcinn Flamingo Bcach Resort Limi

588.000 00588.000 00
Scrvicesl0-Jun-23COOP VARIOUS

576,000.00576.000.00
Scftices30Jun-23Longrock Tours Limited

558.400.005 t8.400.00
Scrvices30Jun-23pridcinn hotel AND investrnent limit

541,000 00543,000.00
Services30-run-23Muthu Hotel-Mombasa

539,500.00s39.500.00
Services30-Jun-23PERPETUA MPONJIWA

536,800.00
Se rviccs

536,800.00
30-Jun-23

DORTQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LTMITE

536.508.00
Services

536.508.00
30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

522.000.00522.000.00
Scrvrces30-Jun-23NAIROBI COLTNTY ASSEMBLY

520,000.00520.000.00
Se rvices30Jun-21SLIN AFRICA HOTELS

495,900.00
Serviccs

495.900.00
30-Jun-23Jam and Suu Vcntures

493.000 00493.000.00
Services30-Jun-23

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

480,000.00480.000.00
Serviccs30-Jun-23

TNSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOU

475,379 004',7 5 ,3't9 .00
Scrvices30-Jun-23Haji Motors

47 t,800.0047 r,800.00
Scrvices30Jun-21First Fit Autocare

456,000 00456,000 00
Scrviccs30-Jun-23

INSTITUTE OF INTERNAL
AUDTTORS . KE

445.000.00445,000.00
Services30Jun-23Lakc NaiYasha Resort Limited

438,000 00438.000.00
Scrvices30-Jun-23CO.OP VARIOUS

428.500.00
Scrvices

428,500.00
30-Jun-23

ATTIC TOURS AND TRAVEL
LIMITED

428,000 00428.000.00
Scrvices30-Jun-23

INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACCOLINT

426,983.00
Services30Jun-23Kaisut Travcl Agency Limited

47

634,030.00

622,000.00

426,983.00



4 14,120.00 414,120 00l0-Jun-23 Services
REMOTE EXECUTIVE SUPPORT
SERVICES l0-Jun-23 Scrviccs 406,000.00 406,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
30-Jua-23 Scrviccs 398,000.00 398,000.00

SLIN AFRICA HOTELS
l0-Jun-21 Services 392.000 00 392.000.00

TNSTITUTE OF CERTIFTED
PUBLIC ACCOU 30-Jun-21 Services t90,000.00 390,000.00

JOJOFIANE SUPPLIES
30-Jun-23 Se rvices 387.500.00 3 87,500.00

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE 30-iun-21 Scrviccs 386,500.00 186.500 00

Biceven Easr Africa Ltd
30-Jun-23 Scrvices I82,800.00 382.800.00

Biccvcn East Africa Ltd
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 382,E00.00 382,800.00

Biceven East Africa Ltd
30-Jun-2J Scrvices 382,800.00 3E2.800.00

Bicevcn East Africa Ld
30-Jun-23 Scryices 1E2.800.00 382,800.00

WINDSOR COLF HOTEL AND
COUNTRY CLU 30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 379.000.00 3 79,000.00

lnformcd Systems Limited
l0-Jun-23 Services 37 t.200 00 3 71,200.00

PREMIER SAFARIS (K) LIMITED
30-Jun-21 Serviccs 367,385.00 367,38 r.00

DAVIDSON NGIBUINI
30-Jun-23 Serviccs 362,965.00 362,965.00

PEWIN MOTORS LIMITED
30-Jun-23 35 l. 164 00 3 51, r64.00

NATION MEDIA CROUP
30-Jun-21 Services 340,616.00 140,676.00

TRAVEL L IMITED
LONOROCK TOURS AND

.10-Jun-21 Scrvices 327,450 00 327.450.N

STANDARD CROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 324,800.00 324,800 00

Lake Naivasha Resort Limitcd
l0-Jun-23 Scrviccs r20.000.00 320.000.00

Pridcinn Flamingo Beach Rcson Limi
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 320.000.00 320.000 00

CO.OP VARIOUS
30-Jun-21 Serviccs 316,000 00 3 r6.000 00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 306.900.00 306,900.00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
30-Jun-23 Services 306,900.00 306,900 00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
l0-Jun-23 Scrviccs 105.900.00 305,900 00

Lake Naivasha Rcsort Limitcd
30-Jun-2i Serviccs 305.000.00 305,000.00

NAJROBI COLTNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Services 300.000 00 300,000.00

NAIROBt COI.NTY ASSEMBLY
l0-Jun-23 Services 100,000 00 300.000.00

Counl Government of Noirobi City
Nairobi City County Assembll

KENYA SCHOOL OF
GOVERT\ MENT IvtOMBAS

Annual R rt ond Finoncial Stotements For the year ended 30h June 2024

48

Scrvices



Count Government of Nairobi CitY

Nairobi City County AssemblY
Annual Repo rt and Financial Statements For the year ended 30" June 2024

Stantech Motors 298,816.00 298,816.00
l0-Jun-23 Services

296,240.00296.240.00
Services30-Jun-23NATION MEDIA GROUP

295900.52295,900.52
Servrcesl0Jun-23

EASTERN AND SOUTHERN
AfRICAN MANAGE

290.7 t2.24
Services

290;t t2.24
l0-Jun-23THE STAR PUBLICATTON

290,112.24290.1t2.24
Services30Jun-23THE STAR PUBLICATION

290.000.00290,000.00
Servicesl0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

290,000.00290.000.00
Services30-Jun-23NAIROBI COIJNTY ASSEMBLY

Services
289.049.00Haji Motors

285,000.00285,000.00
Servicesl0Jun-21Lakc Naivasha Rcson Limited

284,930.00284,930 00
Scrvices30-Jun-2i

MFI DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
LIMITED

280.000.00280,000.00
S€rvices30Jun-21CO-OP VARIOUS

280,000.00
Services

280,000.00
30-Jun-23Lake Naivasha Reson Limited

279.560 00279,560.00
Servicesl0-Jun-23NATION MEDIA GROUP LIMITED

279.000.00279.000.00
Services30-Jun-21

WINDSOR GOLF HOTEL AND
COUNTRY CLU

274.t00.00
Services

2?4,500.00
30-Jun-23JUDTTH MBULA MWALIMU

274,350.00274,150.00
Se rvices30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

2i4,350.00274,350.00
Services30-Jun-23NAIROBI COUNTY ASSEMBLY

271,600.00
Ser!ices30-Jun-23prideinn hotcl AND invcstment limit

270,600 00270.600.00
Services30-Jun-23ogeta oluoch and co. Advocatcs

270,000.00
Scrvices30-Jun-23Lake Naivasha Resort Limited

26i,000.00267,000.00
Services30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

266,800.00266.800 00
Services30Jun-23STANDARD GROUP LIMITED

265,500.00265,500.00
Services30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

265,t00.00
Scrvices

265,500.00
30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

265,500.00265.500.00
Servicesl0-Jun-23NAIROBI COUNTY ASSEMBLY

26 r,000.00261,000 00
Ser""icesl0-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

261.000.0026 t,000 00
ServicesNAIROBI COTINTY ASSEMBLY

255,200.00255,200.00
Services30-Jun-23Executive Car World
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289,049.00
l0Jun-23

273,600.00

270.000.00

l0-Jun-23



240,000 00 240,000.00Services
INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED
PUBLIC ACC OU l0-Jun-21 Services 240,000.00 240,000.00

NATROBI COLINTY ASSEMBLY
l0-Jun-23 Seryices 238,4i t.85 23E.451 85

NATION MEDTA CROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services 236,992.00 236,992.00

NATTON MEDTA GROUP
30-Jun-23 S€rvic€s 236.992 00 236,992.00

COOPERATI\€ BANK VARIOUS
30-Jun-23 Services 234.000.00 2t4.000 00

COOPERATTVE BANK VARIOUS
30-Jun-23 Scrvices 230,250 00 230,250.00

NAIROBI COUNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-21 Scrvices 230.250.00 230,250 00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
l0-Jun-23 Services

228.000 00 228,000.00

NAIROBI COUNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Scrvices 226,146.00 226,746.00

RESOURCE MANAOEM
INSTITUTE OF HUMAN

30-Jun-23 Serviccs 226.200.00 226.200.00

pride inn hotel AND invesrmenr limit
.30-Jun-23 Services

225.600.00 22s,600 00

FAUSTINE KASTMU
30-Jun-23 Services 225,000 00 225,000 00

NAIROBT COLINTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 225,000 00 225,000.00

NA]ROBI COI.JNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 224,000.00 224.000.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
l0-Jun-23 Scrvices 219.240.00 219,240.00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun.23 2 r 6,108.00 2 16,108.00

Kaisut Travel Agcncy Limircd
30-lun-23 Scrvices 2 r 5,885.00 215,865.00

Kaisut Travel Agcncy Limited
30-Jun-23 Serviccs 215.885.00 215,885 00

NAIROBI COUNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 SerYices 214,810.00 2 14.830.00

Haji Motors
30-Jun-23 Services 209.91I 00 209,913.00

EROS A.FRICA LTD
30-Jun-21 Serviccs 209,085 I4 209,085.l4

CIALA RESORT KENYA LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services 208,400 00

NAIROBI COt'NTY ASSEMBLY
30Jun-21 Services 208.170.00 208,170.00

ABEDI MLTNGAI NYAMBURA
l0-Jun-21 Services 205,E19.00 205,839.00

SLJN AFRICA HOTELS
.10-Jun-23 Services 204,000.00 204,000.00

STANDARD GROUP LtMtTED
l0-Jun-21 Serviccs 203,380 00 203,380.00

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-21 Serv iccs 201,700.80 201,700.80

Count Government of Noirobi City
Nairobi City County Assembly

ICPAK
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STANDARD GROUP LIMITED l0-Jun-23 Services
200.100.00 200, t00.00

200.100.00
i0-Jun-23 Serv ices

200,100.00STANDARD GROUP LIMITED

200.000 00
30-Jun-23 Services

200,000.00ABEDI MUNGAJ NYAMBURA

Scrviccs
200,000.00

l0-Jun-23ABEDI MUNGAI NYAMBUR-A,

200,000.00 200.000.00
30-Jun-23 ScrvicesFAITH WAIRMU

200,000.00
30-Jun-23 Services

200,000 00FAITH WAIRIMU

200,000.00
l0-Jun-23 Scrvices

200,000 00FAITH WAJRIMU

200,000 00
Scrviccs

200,000.00
30-iun"23

SIMEON OMBATI

200,000 00
Services

200,000.00
l0-Jun-23

198,700.00 198.700 00
30Jun-23 Services

AITIC TOURS AND TRAVEL
LMITED

197,500.00 197,500.00
30-Jun-23 ServrcesCIALA RESORT KENYA LIMITED

190.000 00
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs

190.000.00Lake Naivasha Rcsort Limited

185,600.00
Services

185.600.00
30-Jun-23

lnformed Systems Limitcd

t 8l,605.00181.605.00
30-Jun-21 ScrvicesESAMI

180,000.00 180,000.00
30-Jun-23 ScrvicesSTANDARD GROUP LIMITED

r80,000.00
l0-Jun-23 Scrvrccs

180.000 00Muthu Hotel-Mombasa

178,500.00
ll0-Jun-23 Serviccs

t 78,500.00Epashikino Resort And Spa Limited

l7i,l33 50
Scrviccs

t 77,133.50
30-Jun-21

STANDARD OROUP LIMITED

175,280.00
Services

175.280.00
l0-Jun-21Haji Motors

173,700.00 173,700.00
30-Jun-23 Services

DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL A}.iD
TOURS LIMITE

172,840.00 172,840.00
30-Jun-21 ScrvicesNATION MEDTA GROUP

t?2,840.00
Scrvices

172,840.00
l0-Jun-23NATION MEDTA CROUP

172,840.00
Services

172.840 00
30-Jun-21

NATION MEDIA CROUP

172,810 00
l0-Jun-23 ScrviccsNATION MEDIA GROUP

172,840.00
Scrvices

172,840.00
30-Jun-23NATTON MEDIA CROUP

t 72.840.00172.840 00
l0-Jun-23 ServicesNATION MEDIA CROUP

17 r.500.00 t 7 I,500.00
30-Jun-21 ServlcesEpashikino Resort And Spa Limited

t 70,760.00
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

PEWIN DRYCLEANERS AND
LALNDRERS LIM

5l

200,000.00

Victor Otieno Obcll

172,840.00

170,760.00



170,710.00
I

30-Jun-23 Services
169,160.00 r 59.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun.23 Services

169,160.00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
.10-Jun-21 Services

169,160 00 169,360 00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Servrccs

I69,160.00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Servrces

169,360 00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvrccs

169.360.00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

169,360.00 169,360.00

TTIE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs 169.360 00 r69,360 00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-lun-21 Scrvices

169,360.00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvrces

t59,360.00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-lun-23 Scrviccs t69,360.00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATTON
30-Jun-23 Services

169,360.00 r 69,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

169.360.00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

169,360.00 169.350.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-21 Scrviccs t69,360 00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvices r69,360.00 169,350.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Services

159,360.00 169,350 00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs r69.160 00 169,360.00

30-Jun-23 Scrvices
169.360.00 169.360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-21 Services

169.360.00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

I59,360.00 169,360.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-2f Scrviccs 169,360 00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Scryiccs 168,200.00 t68,200 00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

168,200.00 168.200.00

STANDARD CROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

t68,200.00 168,200 00

Pridelnn Paradisse
l0-Jun-23 Services 164,800 00 r64,800 00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
l0-Jun-23 Scrvices

164,450.00 164.450.00

STANDARD CROUP LIMITED

Count Government of Noitobi City
Nairobi City County Assembly
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30-Jun-23 Services 170,710.00
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THE STAR PUBLICATION

169,360.00
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PREMIER SAFARIS (K) LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

163.640.00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

152.500.00 162,500.00

30-Jun-21 Sert,ices
r 58,500.00 158,500.00

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30Jun-23 Servrces

157,E53 00 t 57,853.00

NAIROBI COTINTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Servrces

t 55,000.00

BONIFACE ASIOO
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

150,000.00 I i0,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK
30Jun-21 Scrvices

150,000.00 150.000.00

MARY GITAI
l0-Jun-23 Services

150,000.00 t 50,000.00

MARY CITAI
l0-Jun-23 Services

150.000 00 150.000.00

MARY GITAI
30-Jun-23 Services

150.000.00

PROTAS ORANGI
30-Jun-21 Scrviccs

150.000.00 150,000 00

PROTAS ORANCI
30-Jun-23 Services

r 50,000.00 t 50.000.00

BEST WESTERN HOTEL
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

149,000.00 149,000.00

BEST WESTERN HOTEL
30-Jun-23 Services

147.000.00 147,000.00

COOPERATIVE BANK OF KENYA
30-Jun-23 Servlccs

146,457.90 t46.457 .90

Epashikino Rcsort And Spa Limited
30-Jun-23 Scrviccs

r 44,000.00 r44.000 00

Prrdcrnn Flamingo Beach Reson Lrmr
30-Jun-23 Services

t 44.000 00 144.000.00

Lake Naivasha Resort Limitcd
30Jun-21 Scrvices

143,000.00 143,000.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Services

141,000.00 143,000 00

THE STAR PUBLICATTON
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

143,000.00 143,000.00

THE STAR PUBLTCATION
30-Jun-23 Services

141,000.00 r43,000.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Services

142,988.56 142,988.56

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-23 Services

1.12.680 00 t42,680.00

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-21 Services

142,680.00 t42,680.00

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-23 Services

142,680.00 t 42,680.00

NATTON MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-21 Scrvices

142.680.00 r42.680.00

NATION MEDIA GROUP
30-Jun-23 Servrccs

142.680.00 142,680.00

NAJROBI COTNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Services

t42.000.00 t42,000.00

53

163,640.00

PEWTN MOTORS LIMITED

r 55.000.00

r 50,000.00
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DORTQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE 30-Jun-21 Scrviccs

141,000.00

NAIROBI COTJNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-2i Seryic€s

141,000 00 l4l,000.00

EDWTiV WAFULA
l0-Jun-23 Scrvices

110.750 00 140.7i0.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

1.r0,568 80 r40,568.80

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Serviccs r33.400.00

30-Jun-23 Seniccs
13t,400.00 133,400.00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

113,400.00 133,400.00

STANDARD CROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Se rvices

r 33,400.00 133,400.00

STANDARD CROUP LIMTTED
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

133,400.00 133,400.00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
l0-Jun-23 Serviccs

113.400.00 133,400.00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

131,400 00 133.400 00

51'ANDARD CROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

131,400 00 133.400.00

RAINBOW RUIRU RESORT
30-Jun-23 Services

132,500.00 132.s00 00

NAIROBI COUN'TY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-21 Scrvices

132,000 00 132,000.00

First Fit Autocare
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

132,000.00 r 32,000.00

Doriquc Air Travel
30-Jun-21 Scrvices

l l l.000 00 r31,000.00

THE STAR PUBLICATION
30-Jun-23 Services

130,680.00 t30.680.00

Muthu Hotcl-Naivasha
30-Jun-21 Services

128,800.00 128,800.00

MOMBASA CONTINENTAL
RESORT 30-Jun-21 Scrvices

r 28,000 00 r 28.000.00

30-Jun-23 Serviccs
123,549 00 123,549.00

Epashikino Rcsort And Spa Limired
30-Jun-23 Services

122,s00.00 122,500.00

EROS AFRICA LTD
30-Jun-23 Services

t2t,837 .27 t2t.837 .21

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-21 Services

I21,418.85 l2 I,4 I 8.85

Lakc Naivasha Rcson Limited
30-Jun-23 Servrces

t 20,000.00 120,000 00

STANDARD CROUP LIMIl'F:D
30-Jun-23 Services

I I i,3 r9.50 I t7,319.50

STANDARD OROUP LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Serviccs

t t 7,319 00 r t 7,319.00

RAINBOW RUIRU RESORT
30-Jun-21 Services

I16,400.00 I16,400.00

NAIROBI COIJNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-21 Services

I 14,000 00 t 14,000 00

<,1

1,11.000 00

I13,400 00

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED

STANDARD GROUP LIMITED
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ST,rN AFRICA HOTELS 30-Jun-2i Scrviccs
I12,000.00 r 12.000.00

102,805.00
30-Jun-23 Servrces

t02.805 00MFI DOCUMENT SOLUTTONS
LIMTTED

I02,E05.00
l0-Jun-23 Services

102,805 00MFt DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS
LIMITED

Services
102.500.00 102.500 00

l0-Jun-23
MAXLAND RESTAURANT
LTMITED

100,900.00 t 00.900.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesNAIROBI COLINTY ASSEMBLY

100.000.00
30Jun-21 Services

r 00,000.00JOSEPH MUSILA

100,000.00
l0-Jun-23 Services

100,000.00JOSEPH MUSTLA

97,200.00
Services

97,200 00
30-Jun-23

95,750.00
30-Jun-23 Services

COOPERATTVE BANK VARIOUS

90.000.00 90,000.00
30-Jun-23 Services

WINDSOR GOLF HOTEL AND
COUNTRY CLU

30-Jun-23 Services
89,7 t 0.00Haji Motors

88,345 60
Scrviccs

88,345.60
30-Jun-23THE STAR PUBLICATION

88, t60.00 88,160.00
30Jun-23 ServicesNATION MEDIA CROUP

88.000.00
l0-Jun-23 Services

E8,000.00DORIQUE AIR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

85.503.60
Scrvices

85,50t.60THE STAR PUBLTCATION
30-Jun-21

85.503.60
Scrviccs

85,503.60
30-Jun-23THE STAR PUBLICATTON

85,503.60 8 5,503.60
30-Jun-23 ScrvicesTHE STAR PUBLICATION

85.503 60 85,503.60
30-Jun-23 ScrvicesTHE STAR PUBLICATTON

30Jun-23 Services
80,000 00Lakc Naivasha Resort Limiled

7r,000.00
Se rvices

75,000.00
30-Jun-23

Lakc Naivasha Resort Limitcd

73.500 00 73,500.00
30-Jun-23 Services

MOMBASA CONTINENTAL
RESORT

73,080.00
Services

73,080.00
30-Jun-23

NATION MEDIA GROUP

?3,080.00 73,080.00
30-Jun-23 ServicesNATION MEDIA OROUP

?2.000.00
Serviccs

72,000.00
30-Jun-23Muthu Hotcl-Naivasha

70.992.00
Services

70,992 00
30-Jun-23COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

70,000.00 70,000.00
l0Jun-23 Scrvices

PUBLIC RELATIONS SOCTETY OF
KENYA

68.440.00
Services

68.,140 00
30-Jun-21

STANDARD GROUP LTMITED

65,000.00 65.000.00
l0-Jun-21 Servlces

MAXLAND RESTAURANT
LIMITED

55

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS

95,750 00

89.7 r0.00

80,000.00
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SENTRIM HOTELS & LODGES 63.000 0030-Jun-23 Scrvices 63.000 00

Kaisut Trsvel Agcncy Limitcd
l0-Jun-23 Services

6l ,9 I 5.00

Lake Naivasha Rcsort Limired
30-Jun-23 Scrvices

60,000.00 60,000.00

MAXLAND RESTAURANT
LIMITED l0-Jun-23 Scrvices

i7.500.00 57,500.00

30-Jun-23 Services
56,800.00 56,800.00

GEMTNIA TNSURANCE CO, LTD
30-Jun-21 Serviccs

54.086 00 54.086 00

PEWIN DRYCLEANERS AND
LAUNDRERS LIM 30-Jun-23 Scrvices

52.760.00 52.760.00

NA]ROBt COTJNTY ASSEMBLY
30-Jun-23 Services

52,000.00 52,000.00

SUN Af RICA HOTELS
30-Jun-23 Services

52,000.00 52.000.00

MAXLAND RESTAURANT
LIMITED J0-lun-23 Services

50,000 00 50,000.00

PEWIN MOTORS LIMITED
30-Jun-23 Services

49,700.00

l0-Jun-23 Services
49,000.00 49,000.00

LONGROCK TOURS AND
TRAVEL LTMITED 30-Jun-23 Services

48,000 00 48,000.00

FAIRRATE TYRES AND AUTO
MART LIMITE 30-Jun-21 Serviccs

47 ,200 00 47,200.00

HAII MOTORS LIMITED
l0-Jun-21 Serviccs

15.700 00 35,700.00

MARK THIOA
30-Jun-23 Services

10.800 00 30,800 00

COOPERATTVE BANK OF KENYA
30-Jun-21 Services

30.200 00 30,200.00

KAMTIX CLEANERS CO LTD
-10-Jun-23 Se rvices 25.800.00 25.800.00

FAIRRATE TYRES AND AUTO
MART LIMITE 30-Jun-23 Services

23,600 00 23.600.00

COOPERATIVE BANK VARIOUS
l0-Jun-23 Services

t2.621.t8 t2,62t 18

NAOMI WAMBUI WANJOHI
30-Jun-23 Services

15,328.00 15.328.00

NAOMI WAMBUI WANJOTII
30-Jun-23 Services

9,0 r6 70 9,016.70

KAMTIX CLEANERS CO, LTD
30-Jun-23 Services 6,450.00 6,450.00

Sub- l otal 284,7 42 ,604 .7 4 28A,7 42,5O4.7 4

Grand-Total 302,351,990.09 302,361,990.09

56

6t,9t5 00

DORIQUE A,IR TRAVEL AND
TOURS LIMITE

49,700.00

MOMBASA CONTINENTAL
RESORT
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b) Annex 2 - Analysis Of Pending Staff Payables
Commen

NIEMBERS OF COU,YTl'
ASSEMBLIES

N.me of thc Staff Job
Gro up

Date
Contracted

Original Amoudt Amount Prid To-
Dat.

Outstandirg
Balrnce

Outstanding Brlanc.

Currcnt FY
202Jnl

Compa.ative FY
2022/23

a b c d=a-c

Roben Mbatra a Setr22 2.2t2,0(n 00
2,212.000 00

Kamau Thuo Fiunifiu a Sep-22 22t2,M 00
2,212.000 00

Davrd Odhrambo Magoba a Sep-22 2,2r 2.000 00
2.212.000 00

Catherine Apryo Okoth a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,212,000 00

Anthony Klragu KaranJa a Sep-22 2.212,000 00
2.2t2.000 00

Jeckoniah J Onyango a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,2 r2,000 00

Doreen WanJa Mugambl a Sep-22 2,2t2,000 00
2,212,000 00

Fathiya Abdrllahr a Scp-22 2 ,2t2 ,000 .00

2,212,ffio 00

Pctcr Wahinya NJau a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,212.000.00

Peter Owera Oluoch a Sep-22 2,2r2,000 00
2,2 t2,000 00

Cicihah wairmu Njathr a Sep-22 2,212,0N O0

2,212,000 00
Sep-22

2.212.000 00

Emilly Ondclc Oduor a 2,2t2,000.00

Joseph Karan;a Ndungu a Scp-22 2,2 I 2,000.00
2,212,000 00

Eutychus Mukrrr Murrukr a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,2t2,0(n 00

Nancy Nyambura Mwaura a Sep-22 2,2r2,000 00
2,212,000 00

Perpctua Mponjrwa a 5ey22 2,212,000 00
2,212,000 00

2.212.000 00
Antony Maragu a Sep22 2,212,000 00

Manin Mbugua a Sep-22 2,2r2,000 00
2,212,000 00

Paul Mathu Nlambr a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,2 r2,000 00

Caninglon Heho Oichunji a Sep-22 2.212.000 00
2,212,000 00

Ahmedgadar Mohamed Dabar a Sep-22 2,?.t2,000 00
2,212,000 00

Hamisi Maleya Suleimanr a Sep-22 2.212.000 00
2.2t)..000 00

Wanjiru Kariuki Mary Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,212.000 00

a

Frederick NJogu NJoroge o Sep-22 2,2t2,000.00
2,212,000 00

2.212.000 00
Patuick Mwangr Machana Scp-22

Paul Krguathl Kados Sep-22 2,2t2,tJo0 00
2,212,000.00

Jam6 Mwaura Chege a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,212,000 00

2,2t2,0@ 00
2.212.000 00

Farhiva Daud a Setr22

Joyce Jamosa Lugonzo a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2.212,000 00

Jamcs Kono Karanja a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,2r 2,000 00

Kame Adano Umuro a Sep-22 2,212,000 00
2,212,000 00

57

a 2,212,000.00

a
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Samson Ochieng Jera Ooko a Sep-22 2.212,000 00
2,212,000 00

S usan Makungu Kavaya a Sep-22 2,212,000 00

2,212.000 00
Scolastica Muthoni Mandc a Sep-22 2,2r2,0@.00

2,2 r2,000 00
SosPeter Crthuhu Mumbt a Scp-22 2,212.W 00

2,212,000 00
Hannah Wanliru Munukl a Sep-22 2,2t2,000 00

2,2t2.@0 N
Musango Matthya a Sep-22 2,212,000 00

2,212,000.00
a Scp-22 2,212,0@ 00

2,212.000 u0
Joyce Muthonl Kamau a Sep-22 2,2t2,000 00

2,2t2,N0 00
Colins Omondr Ogenga a 2,212,000 00

2,2 t2,000 00
Mark Thrga Ruryl a Sep-22 2,212,000.00

2,2 t2,000 00
Allan Maina Cathuku a Sep-22 2,212,000 00

2,212,000 00
Ceophrey Odhiambo a Sep-22 2,212,000 00

2,2 t2,000.00
Maurrce Ochieng a Sep-22 2,212,000.00

2,2t2,000 00
Jane Waruguru Kanyi a Sep-22 2,212,000 00

2,212,000 00
AHMEDQADAR DABAR a Sep-22 662.800 00

662.800 00
PETER ANYULE IMWATOK a 662.800 00

66?,800 00
IBRAHIM Ai}DI IIASSAN a Sep-22

567 ,318 @
NATROBI COL'Nry
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 519,600 00
539.600 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 522.000 00
522.000 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 500,000 00
500.000 00

NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sctr22 3E 1,800 00

381,800 00
JAMES MWAIJRA CHECE o Sep22 335,452 80

135.452 80
NAIROBI COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 306,900 00
106,900 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 29'7 ,013 00

29'7.O73 00
WilLs Okello O'roch a Sep-22 216,000 00

216.000 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 186.264 50

t86,264 50
NAIROBI COIJNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Sep-22 176,000 00
176,000.00

PAUL KAMAU NGANDU a Sep-22

152.600.00
FREDRICK NJOCU
NJOROGE

a Sep-22 llt,5't2 50

t 3 t,572.50
SAMUEL KACO KANYI a Sep-22 124,000.00

124.000 00
OERALD IRUNGU
MUKTJRU

a Sep-22 r24,000 00
124.000 00

PAUL KAMAU NCANDU a Sep-22 l 12.000 00
I I 2.000 00

JAMES M!#AURA CHEGE a Sep-22 109,230.00
r09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.2t0 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 109.230 00

r09,230 00
NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230.00

109.230 00

i8

Ash Muhamud Mohamed

Sep-22

Sep-?2

567,378 00

t52,600.00
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Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COLINry
ASSEMBLY

a

t09,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

a Scp-22 109,230 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

Sep-22 r09,210 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

r09,210.00
I09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.210 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 t09,230 00

Sep-22 109,230 00
r09.230 00

NAIROBI COL,NTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBT COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.210 00
a Scp-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COLNTY

ASSEMBLY
109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

r09.230 00
NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

Sep-22 I09,230 00
109.230 00

NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

r09.230 00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230.00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09.230.00

a Sep-22 109,210 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

t09,230 00
109.210 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp22

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109.210 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a Sep-22 109.210 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 r09.230 00

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109,210 00NATROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COLNTY

ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109.230 00NAIROBI COUNry

ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
109,230 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp22

a Scp-22
109,230.00

NAIROBI COL,NTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
r09,210 00

109.230 00
NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.230 00
o Sep-22 109,210 00NAIROBI COI.INTY

ASSEMBLY
109,2t0 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,210 00
109,230 00

a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22 109,230 00
r09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a
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r09,230.00

109,230 00

109,230 00

109,230 00
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NAIROBI CO!'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109.230 00

a
t09.210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00
r 09,230 00

a Sep-22 r09,230 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 t09.210.00
109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09.230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
t09,210 00

NATROBI COI.'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 109.230 00
109.230 00

a Sep-22 t09,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
t09,210 00

a Scp-22 109,210 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109,230 00
a Sep-22 t09,230 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
r09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 109.230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBT COIJNTY
ASSEMBI-Y

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBI,Y

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 r09,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 I09,230 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 r09.230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COL,NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,230 00
109,230.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,230 00
109,230 00

60

NAIROBI COIJNTY
ASSEMBLY
NAIROBI COIJNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,210.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00

NAIROBI COLINry
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22
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109.230 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COL,NTY

ASSEMBLY
109.210 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.230 00

o Sep-22 t09.230 00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00
109.210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109,210 00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00

109.2t0 00
a Sctr22 109,230 00

Sep-22 r09,230 00
109.210 00

NATROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109.230 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a Sep-22

r09,230.00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

I09.210 00

109,210 00
NAIROBI COUNTV
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.230 00
a Sep-22 109,210 00NAIROBI COLINTY

ASSEMBLY

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109.230 00
SeV22 109.230 00NAIROBI COI'NTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109,210 00
r09,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109,210 00
a Sep-22 r09.230 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109.230.00
a Sep-22 109.230 00NAIROBI COLINTY

ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
Sep-22 I09.210 00NAIROBTCOUNry

ASSEMBLY
a

109.210 00
109.230 00

NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.210 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COLJNTY

ASSEMBLY
r09,230.00

109.230 00
NAIROBI CO(ATY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

t09.210 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

t09.230 00
Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
o

109.230.00
Sep-22 109,210.00NATROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109,230 00
109,230.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

109.230 00
Sep-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109,230 00
109.230.00

NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

r09.230 00
Scp-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109.230 00
109,230 00

a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00
Sep-22 109,210 00NAIROBI COTINTY

ASSEMBI-Y
a

109,210 00
a Sep-22 r09,230 00NAIROBI COTINTY

ASSEMBLY
109,230 00

109,230.00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COLTNTY

ASSEMBLY

r09.230 00
Sep-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109.210 00
Sep-22 r09.210 00NAIROBI COI,'NTY

ASSEMBLY
a

109,2i0 00
Sep-22 109.210 00NAIROBI COTINTY

ASSEMBLY
a

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

6r

109.230 00

109.230 00

109,230 00

Sep-22

109.230 00

109.230 00

I09.230 00

r09,230 00
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NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMELY

a Sep.22 109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09.2t0.00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109,210 00
a Scp-22 r09,210.00

109.230 00
NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o 5cp-22 t09,230 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 109.210 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
r09,230 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COI]NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

r09,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 109.2t0 00

109,230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o t09,210 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

0 Sep-22 109,210 00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
t09,230 00

NAIROBI COT,rI*ITY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00
109.230.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.210 00

109.210 00
NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 5e0-lt 109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109 ,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 I09,210 00
109.230 00

NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 109,230 00

109.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 109,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

t09.230 00

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 t09,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COI.INTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,230 00
r09,230 00

NAIROBI COI.INTY
ASSEMBLY

a t09,230 00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

t09.230 00
NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 109,210 00
109.230 00
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NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00

Sctr22

Sep-22

109,230 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22

109,230 00
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NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
r09,230.00

Sep-22 r 09.230.00
109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22 109,230 00
109,230.00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22 109,230.00
109,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00

t09,230.00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230.00
I09.230 00

NAIROBI COIJI.TTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

109,210 00

NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00
109.230 00

Sep-22 109,230.00
109.230.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY
NAIROBI COI,INTY
ASSEMBLY

O Sep-22 109,230 00
r09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

109,230.00
t09.210.00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 109,230 00
109.230 00

r09.230 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00

NAIROBI COT,NTY
ASSEMBLY

a 109,230.00
109,230 00

Sep-22
t09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00
109.210.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
109.230 00

109,230 00
109.230 00

NAIROBI COI.INTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00
t09,230 00

r09,000 00
109,000.00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,000.00
r09,000 00

Sep-22 109,000 00
t09,000 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

a Sep-22 109,000 00
109,000 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.000 00
t 09,000.00

104.000 00
104.000 00

ST-ISAN MAKTJNGTJ
KAVAYA

a Sep-22

a Sep-22 r00.800 00
100.800 00

NAIROBt COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

100.800 00
100,800 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

a Sep-22 100,800 00
t00.800 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

99.000.00
NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

94,000 00
94,000.00

CAT}IERINE APIYO OKOTH a Sep-22

HUSLINI ALAWI HUSUNI
MOTL{MED

Sep-22 90,000.00
90,000 00

90,000 00
EUTYCHUS MUKIzu
I\,{(JRruKI

a 90.000.00

89.000.00
89.000 00

DAVIDSON DNG NCIBUINI a Sep-22

Sep-22 89,000.00
89,000.00

NDAVIJA BRIAN ITENYA a

Sep-22 89.000 00
89,000 00

CARRINGTON HEHO
GICHLNJI
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a

a

a

Sep-22

Sep-22

109.230.00

a

Sep-22a

Sep-22

Sep-22 99,000 00

o

Sep-22

a
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CLARENCE KIPKEVIBOI
VILNGA

a Setr22
89.000 00

JARED ONDTEKI AKAMA a Sep-22 89.000 00

89,000.00
ERIC KIOCORA MIJ,RIGU a Sep-22 89,000 00

89,000 00
SAMORA WACTRA
MWAURA

a Sep-22 89.000 00
89.000 00

CHRISTOPHER RTr'I(WARO
OITATA

a Sep-22 87.800 00
87,800 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 86,707 40
86,707.40

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 86,000 00
86,000 00

GERALD ODHTAMBO
AKUMU

a Sep-22 8,1.000 00
84,000 00

AN MICHELLE AKINYI
ODUOR

a Sep-22

84.000 00
EDWAR-D CICt{ANA
oBwozu

a Sep-22 80,000 00
80,000 00

PERPETUA MPONJTWA
OKELLO

a Sep-22 76,000 00

76,000 00
ROBERT MBATIA o Sep-22

76,000 00
WLFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 76,000 00

76,000 00
PETER OWERA OI-UOCH Sop-22 76,000 00

76,000 00
LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

o Sep-22 76,000 00
76,000 00

PAUL NDUNGU TRUNCU a Sep-22
76,000 00

SUSAN MAKTJNGU
KAVAYA

a
76,000 00

MOSES NYANCARESI
OGETO

a Sep-22 75,000.00
76,000 00

COLLINS OMONDI
OCENGA

a Sep-22 76.000 00
76,000.00

JANE WARUCTJRU KANYI a Sep-22 76.000 00
76,000 00

JANE MUASYA Sep-22

76,000 00
KENNEDY SWAKA a Sep-22 76,000 00

76,000.00
MALBjCE ONYANCO
OCHIENG

o Sep-22 76,000 00
76,000 00

FREDzuCK NJOGU
NJOROGE

Sep-22 76,000 00
76.000.00

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MTJNGA

o Sep-22 76,000 00
76,000 00

ANTOI.TY NGARUTYA
MBURU

a Sep-22 76,000 00
76,000.00

SILAS MATARA ONCWAE a Sep-22

76,000 00
STANZO OMIJNOALA
ELIJA ANGILA

a Sep-22
76.000 00

ROBERT MBATTA a Sep-22 76.000 00

76,000 00
PETER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 76.000 00

76,000 00
MARY WANJIRU KARruKI o Sep-22 76.000 00

76,000.00
EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a 76.000 00

76,000.00
ROBERT NfBATIA a Sep-22

76.000 00
PERPETUA MPONJTWA
OKELLO

a Sep-22 76,000 00
76,000 00

ABSALOM a
76,000.00

HAMtSt MALEYA
SULEMAN

a Sep-22 76,000 00

76,000.00

64

89,000 00

84,000 00

76,000 00

a

76,000.00

Sep-22 76,000 00

a 76,000 00

a

76,000 00

76,000.00

Sep-22

76,000 00

Sep-22 76,000 00
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MARK MUGAMBI
MACIIARTA

76.000 00
76,000 00

SAMUEL KAGO KANYI a Sep-22

a Sep-22 76.000 00
76,000 00

JECKONIAH 
'UNGAONYANGO

76.000 00
76,000 00

PAUL NDUNCU IRUNGU a Sep-22

a Sep-22 76.000 00
76.000 00

ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

Sep-22 76.000 00
76.000.00

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a

a Sep-22 76.000 00
76,000 00

CICILIAH WATRIMU
NJATHI

a Sep-22 76,000 00
76.000 00

NANCY NYAMBURA
MWAURA

76.000 00
a Sep-22 76.000 00

76.000.00
PAUL NDUNGU IRUNGU Sep-22 76.000 00

76,000 00
76.000 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22

76.000 00
76.000 00

RIDSON OTIENO
ONYANCO

a Sep-22

Sep-22 76.000 00
76.000 00

ROSEMARY MASTTSA
STIITOTE

a

76,000 00
MOSES I.IYANCARES I

OGETO
a Sep-22 76.000 00

76.000.00
76,000 00

,ANE MUASYA a Sep-22

75.000 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Sep-22

a Sep-22 70,000.00
70,000 00

NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

67,200 00
67.200 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
SITLMA

a Sep-22

a Sep-22 67.200 00
67.200 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22 67,200 00

67,200 00
PAUL KAMAU NGANDU a

66,000 00
66.000 00

PAUL NDUNGU IRUNGU a Sep-22

0 Sep-22 66,000 00
66,000.00

NDAVUA BRIAN ITENYA

66.000 00
66.000.00

ROSEMARY MASMSA
SHTTOTE

a Sep-22

Sep-22 66.000.00
66.000 00

STANZO OMUNGALA
ELUA ANOILA

a

a Sep22 66.000 00
66.000 00

ANTHONY KIMEMIA
CATH(JMBI

66.000 00
a Sep-22 66,000 00ABASS KHALtr tsRAHIM

Sep-22 66,000 00
66,000 00

MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a

66.000 00
a 66,000 00NICHOLAS JTJMA

OKWACHO
Sep22 66.000 00

66,000 00
SOSPETER GMHAHU
MUMBI

o

66.000 00
a Sep-22 66,000 00CHRIS WANJOHI GITHINJI

MTUMISHI
66,000 00

66,000 00
IIASHIM KAMAU ATHMAN o Sep22

Sep-?2 66.000 00
66.000 00

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

a

66,000 00
a Sep-22 66.000 00JOY MUIHONI MWANGI

66.000 00

66,000 00
LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

a Sep-22

66.000.00
a Sep-22 66.000 00HASHM KAMAU ATHMAN

66.000 00
Sep-22 66.000 00CATHERINE APTYO OKOTH a

66.000 00
a Sep-22 66.000 00JOYCE JAMOSA LUOONZO

65

a

75,000 00

Sep-22
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a Sep-22 66,000 00

66.000 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 66,000 00
66,000.00

PERPETUA MPONJTWA
OKELLO

a Sep-22 66,000 00
66,000 00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22 66,000 00

66.000 00
ANTHONY KIRAGU
KARAN]A

a Sep22 66.000 00

66,000.00
MOSES NYANGARESI
OCETO

a Sep-22 66,000 00

66,000.00
MARK MUCAMBI
MACHARIA

a Sep-22 66,000 00
66.000 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 66,000 00
66.000 00

EMTLY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep-22 66.000 00

66.000 00
a Sep-22

66,000 00
LYDIA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-22 66.000 00

66,000 00
DTANA KATILE
MWANOANOI

a Sep-22 66,000 00
66,000 00

PAUL NDUNGU IRLNGU a Sep-22

66,000 00
NDAVUA BRIAN ITENYA a Sep-22 66,000 00

66,000 00
CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MUNGA

a Sep-22 66,000 00

66,000.00
JOYCE MUTHINI KAMAI-l a Sep-22

66.000 00
PETER OWERA OLUOCH a Sep-21 66,000 00

56,000 00
CERALD IRTJNGU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 66,000 00

66,000 00
ANTHONY KIMEMIA
GATHUMBI

a Sep-22

62,000 00
MARK MUGAMBI
MACHAR[A

a Sep-22 62,000 00

62.000.00
a Sep-22 62,000 00

62,000 00
OSCAR OTILNO LORE a Sep-22

62,000 00
HASTIIM KAMAU ATTf,\{AN a Sep-22

62.000 00
LAWRENCE OTTENO
ODHIAMBO

o Scp-22 62.000 00
52,000.00

SAMSON OCHIENC JERA
ooKo

a) Sep-22 62.000.00
62.000.00

NDAVUA BRTAN ITENYA a Sep-22

62,000 00
JOHN REX OMOLLEH a Sep-22

62,000 00
DAVID ODt{LAMBO
MAGOBA

a Sep-22 62,000 00
62.000 00

a Sep-22 62,000 00
62.000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 62,000 00
62,000 00

ABEL OSUMBA ATITO a Sep-22

62.000 00
EUTYCHUS MUKIRI
MURIUKI

o Sep-22 62.000 00
62.000.00

VIRGNTA a Sep-22 62,000 00
62.000 00

JOY MLTTHONI MWANGT a Sep-22

62,000 00
PETER WANYOIK-E GITAU a Sep-22

62,000 00
JOY MUTHONI MWANGI a Sep-22 62.000 00

62 .000.00

66

TIAMIST MALEYA
SULE(MAN

DOREEN WAN'A
MUGAMBI

66.000 00

66.000 00

66,000 00

62,000 00

JAMES MWAURA CHECE

62,000.00

62,000 00

62.000 00

62,000 00

COLLINS OMONDI
OCENGA

62.000 00

62,000 00

62,000 00
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NAOMI K€RUBO BOSTRE

K.ENNEDY SWAKA

62.000 00
Sep-22ANTHONY KMEMIA

CATTIIJMBI
a

62.000 00
a Sep22

62.000 00
a Sep-12

62.000.00
62.000 00

a Sep-22MARK THIGA RUIYI

62,000 00
a Scp-22 62,000 00FREDRICK N'OGU

NJOROCE
Sep-22 62,000 00

62,000.00
SOSPETER GTTHAITU
MUMBT

a

57,500 00
57,500 00

DAVIDSON DNG NOIBUINI a Sep-22

57.500 00
Sep-22 57.500.00CARRINGTON HEHO

CtCHI.'NJI
a

57.500.00
57,500 00

CATHERNE APIYO OKOTH a Sep-22

57,500 00
Sep22SUSAN MAKUNGU

KAVAYA
o

57.500 00
Sep22 57.500 00CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI

MUNGA
a

57.500 00
Sep-22EzuC KIOGOR{ MI,'RICU a

56,000 00
PETER ANYULE IIVMATOK a Sep-22

56.000 00
a Sep-22 56.000 00IBRAHIM ABDI HASSAN

i6,000 00
56.000 00

tBP.AHIM ABDI ITASSAN a Sep-22

56.000 00
a Sep-22 56.000 00MICHAEL OGA-DA OKUMU

56.000 00
a Sep-22 56.000 00PETER WANYOIKE CITAU

56,000 00
56,000 00

a Sep-22CHARLES THUO
WAKARIDT

56,000 00
a Sep-22 56,000 00NAIROBI COLNTY

ASSEMBLY

56.000 00
56.000 00NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a >ep- l I

56.000 00
56.000 00

Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

56.000 00
Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY
a

56,000.00
56,000 00

a Sep-22OERALD ODHIAMBO
AKUMU

56.000 00
56,000 00

a Sep-22MARGARET WANJIKU
KIRUKI

56.000 00
56.000 00a Sep-22MAROARET WANJIKU

KIRUKI
56,000.00

56,000 00
a Sep22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY

50.400 00
a Sep-22KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI

50.400 00
50 ,100 00

o Sep-22KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI

50.400 00
50.400 00

o Setr22KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI

50.400.00
Sep-22 50.400 00PAUL KAMAU NGANDU a

48,000.00
48,000.00

o Sep-22N,I(JSANC,o MATTHYA

48,000 00
Sep-22 43.000 00KENNEDY SWAKA a

11 000 00
Sep-22 47,000 00CATHERINE APIYO OKOTH a

47,000 00
47.000 00

a Sep-22SUSAN MAKUNGU
KAVAYA

45,000 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COTINTY

ASSEMBLY

45,000 00
a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY

ASSEMBLY

67

I

62,000 00

62,000 00

62,000 00

57,500 00

57,500 00

56,000.00

a

56,000 00

50,400 00

4i,000.00

45,000 00
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NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 44,800 00
41,800 00

ESTHER WATTHERA
CHEOE

0 Sep-22 41,000 00
41,000 00

JANE WANJIRU a Sep-22 43,000 00
43.000 00

a Sep-22 4t,000 00

!1,000 00
a Sep-22 41.000 00

43.000 00
CHARLES THUO
WAKARIDI

a Sep-22 42.000 00

42,000 00
MTCHAEL OGADA OKUMU a Sep-22 42,000 00

42,000 00
a Sep-22 42.000 00

42,000 00
NAIROBT CO1INTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22

42,000 00
NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 38.160 00
18,160 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI a Sep22 17.800 00
37,800 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI a Sep-22 17,800 00
37,800 00

SHADRACK a S€p-22

37,500.00
a Sep-22

16,500.00
JAMES KORIA KARA.|!JA a Sep-22 16,500 00

36,500 00
LYDTA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-22 36.500.00

36,500 00
NANCY NYAMBURA
MWAURA

a Sep-22 36,500 00
6.500 00

ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

a Sctr22 16,500 00
36.500 00

PETER MAINA MWANCI a Sep-22 36,500 00
16,500 00

ERIC KIOC,ORA MURIGU o Sep-22 36,500.00
16,500 00

GRACE KAHETI MUNGAI a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00

MARK THIGA RUryt a Sep-22 36,500 00

16.500 00
ABEL OSUMBA ATTTO a Setr22 36,500 00

35.500 00
SOSPETER GTTHAHU
MUMBI

a Scp22 36,500 00
36,500 00

JAMES KORIA KARANJA o Sep.22 16.500 00
l6 ,500 00

TIELLEN AWUOR OKELLO a Sep-22 16,500 00
36,500.00

ERIC KTOGORA MUzuGU a Sep-22 16,500 00
16,500.00

NDAWA BRIAN ITENYA a Sep-22 36.500 00
t6,i00 00

T{ANNAH WANJIRU
MURruKI

a Sep-22

36,500 00
a Scp-22 16,500 00

36,500.00
a Sep-22 36,500 00

35,500 00
a Sep-22 36,500 00

36,500 00
DOREEN WANJA
MUGAMBI

a Sep-22 16,500 00
16,500 00

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500.00

SILAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 16.500 00
36,i00 00

JAMES MWAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 t6.i00 00
36,500 00

68

IjARHIYA DAUD ADEN

ESTHER WATTHERA 

-
CHEGE

NAIROBI COLTNIY 

-
ASSEMBLY

42,000 00

l?,500 00

BENTER JIJMA OBIERO 36,500 00

36,500 00

MOHAMED TruSSEIN FAL'D

KARANT PATRICK

ANTONY MARAGU
MUTHONI
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36,500 00
36,500 00

Scp-220NASRA SHEHAN NANDA

16.J00 00
16,500 00a Sep-22AMI PEREZ AUMA

AMBALA

36.500 00
Sep-22 36,500 00aSMON MATNA MUOO

36.500.00
Sep-22 36,500 00aJOY MI,THONI MWANCI

16.500 00
36,500.00a Sep-22FREDRICK NJOGU

NJOROGE

36.500 00
36.500 00a Sep-22

36,500 00
o Sep-22DAVTD ODHIAMBO

MAC,oBA

16,500 00
Sep-22 i6.500 00aSAMUEL KAGO KANYI

16,500.00
16.500 00a Sep-22SCHOLASTICA MUTHONI

MANDE

36,500 00
Sep-22 36,500 000WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO

16 500 00
Sep-22 16,500 00aMOSES NYANOARESI

OGETO

36.500 00
36,500 00Sep-22KAME ADANO UMURO

36.500 00
Sep-22 16.500 00oLAWRENCE OTIENO

ODHIAMBO
36.500 00

16,500 00
Sep-22aALAN MAINA GATHUKU

36,500 00
Sep-22 36.500 00oABASS KHALTF IBRAHIM

36,500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22OSCAR OTIENO LORE

36,500 00
36,500 00

a Sep-22ABSALOM

16,500 00
36.500 00a Sep-22ANTONY NGARUIYA

MBURU

16.500 00
Sep-22 36,500 00aSCHOLASTICA MTJTHONI

MANDE

35.500 00
Sep-22 36,500.00aJOEL MLNUVE KTMANZI

i6 500 00
16,500 00Sep-22EMILY ONDE.,E ODUOR

36.500 00
36,500 00Sep-22aCHRIS WAN'OHI GITHTNJI

MTT'MISHt

36 500 00
a Sep-22MARTIN WAMHAKA

WAIROBI

36 500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22ANTONY MARAGU

MLTTHONI

36 500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22ALVIN OLANDO

PALAPALA

36,500 00
36.500 00o Sep-22REDSON OTIENO

ONYANCO

36.500 00
16.500.00a Sep-22VIRGINIA

36.500 00
36.500.00a Sep-22JANE WARUGURU KANYI

36,500 00
36.500 00a Sep-22RACHEL WANJIRU MANA

36.500 00
36.500.00a Sep-22JOYCE JAMOSA LUOONZO

35,500 00
16.500 00a Setr22STANZO OMUNGALA

ELIJA ANGILA

36.500 00
Setr22 15.500 00aANTHONY KIMEMIA

GATHUMBI

36.500.00
36,500 00Sep-22aMUSANGO MAITHYA

36 500 00
t6,500 00a Sep-22,OYCE MUTHINI KAMAU

l6 500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22OSCAR OTIENO LORE

36.i00 00
Sep-22 36,500 00aGRACE KAHETI MTINGAI
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PAUL MATHU NJAMBI

36,500 00

a

a

36.500.00
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JEREMI,ATI KARANI
THEMENDU

a Sep-22 36,500 00
16,500 00

DOREEN WANJA
MUGAMBI

a Sep22 36, i00 00

16,500.00stgPgeru la;co ru,veui a Sep-22 36,500.00
36,500 00MARK THICA RUIYI Q Sep-22 36,500 00

36,500 00aLlN tvllrNe calHUXU a Scp-22 16,500 00

16,500 00
CLARENCE K[PKEMBOI
MUNGA

a Sep-22 16,500.00
36,500 00

SAMORA WACIRA
MWA[-IRA

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00

GERALD IRLNGU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36.500 00

SOSPETER CITHAHU
MUMBT

a Sep-22 16,500 00
16,500 00

EzuC KIOC,oRA MURIGU a Sep-22 36,500 00

fq500 oo
O Sep-22 36.500 00

36,500 00
MARK MUCAMBI
MACHARTA

a Sep-22 16,500 00

36,500 00
MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22 16,500 00

36.500 00
DI,ANA KATtt,E
I,NVANGANGI

a Sep-22 36.500 00
36,500 00

JOSEPH KAXAN'A
NDUNGU

a Sep-22 16,500 00
36,500 00

ANTHONY KIRAGU
KARANJA

a Scp-22 36,500 00
36,500 0o

ASLI MI'IIAMUD
MOT{AMED

a Sep-22

16,500 00
EMMY K}IATEMESHI
TSALAMBO

a Sep22 36,500 00
36.500 00

VIRGtI.,iIA a Setr22

16,500 00
CLEMENT NGANCA
KAMARU

a Sep-22 36,500 00
16,500 00

FRANCIS KMONDO
KIRAGU

a
16,500 00

a Sep-22 16,500 00
i6,500 00

ROBERT MBATIA a Sep-22 16,500 00
16,500 00

LILY AKOTH KIDENDA Sep-22 36.5@ 00
36,500 00

ABEL OSLA4BA ATITO a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00

ABSALOM a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00

a Sep-22 36,500 00
l6 .500 00

RACHEL WANJIRU MA INA o Sep-22

36 ,500 00
JAMES KARruKI KARANJA a Sep-22 36.500 00

36.i00 00
o Sep-22 36.s00 00

36.500 00
a Sep-22

16,500 00
TzuCER .,EPTOO AYABEI a Sep-22 36,500 00

16,i00 0o
ESTHER WATTHERA
CHECE

a Sep-22 16,500 00
36.500 00

DEONYSTAS MWANGI
WAITHIRA

o Scp-22 36,500 00

16;'00 00
DAVID ODHIAMBO
lvl,AGOBA

a Sep-22 36.r00 00

-16j00 00

70

FREDRICKN.IOOU 

-
NJOROCE

16,500 00

16,500 00

Ser-'22 36,500 00

PERPETUA MPONJTWA
OKELLO

a

IIAI.INAH WANJIRU
MURruKI

r6,500 00

CARRINOTON HEHO-
OICHUNJI
EUTYCHUS MUKIRI
MURruKI

16,500 00
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36,500 00
Sep-22 16.500 00KARANI PATRICK a

36,i00 00
Sep-22 16.500 00aSTIADLA.CK

36.500 00
16,500 00a Sep-22JANE WANJIRU

36.500 00
36.500 00o Setr22JOEL MI'NTIVE K]MANZI

36,500.00
36,500 00

a Sep22JOHN REX OMOLLEH

36.500 00
Sep-22 36.500.00aVICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA

36.i00 00
16.500 00a Sep-22JOHN MWANIKI KWENYA

l6 500 00
36,500.00JAMES KORIA KAL{N'A a

36.500 00
Sep-22 36.500.00aSILAS MATARA ONGWAE

36,500 00
36,500 00

a Sep-22AGNES WAMBUI NJERI

36 500 00
o Sep-22 16.500 00HELLEN AWUOR OKELLO

16,500.00
36,500 00

a Sep-22PETER ANYULE IKTWATOK

36.500 00
Sep-22 36,500 00aABASS KHALIF IBRAHIM

36.500 00

36,500 00
Sep-22PETER OWERA OLUOCH

16.500 00
Sep-22 36,500 00NICHOLAS JUMA

OKWACHO
a

36.500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22HELLEN AWUOR OKELLO

36.500 00
36.500 00

a Sep-22,OEL MUNUVE KIMANZI

36.500 00
16.500 00a Sep-22ALVIN OLANDO

PALAPALA
36,500 00

16,500 00
a Sep-22JANE WANJIRU

36,500 00
Sep-22 16,500.00aPAUL MATHU NJAMBI

36.500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22PATzuCK MWANGI

MACHARIA

36.500.00
36,500 00a

36.500 00
16.500.00a Scp22FRANCIS KIMONDO

KIRACU

36,500 00
Sep-22 16,500 00aANTHONY KIMEMIA

OATHUMBI

36 500 00
Sep-22 36,500 00a

36,500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22JAMES KARIUKI KARANJA

36,500.00
36.500 00

Sep-22aNASRA SHEHAN NANDA

36.500 00
36,500.00a Sep-22,OYCE JAMOSA LU@NZO

36,500 00
Scp-22 35.500 00aAMI PEREZ AUMA

AMBALA

16.500 00
36,500.00a Sep-22CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI

MUNCA

36,500.00
36.500.00a Sep-22ACNES WAMBUI NJERI

36,500.00
36,500 00

Sep-22aSTEPFIEN GITAU NDEGWA

16.500 00
36,500 00a Sep-22MARTIN WAITHAKA

WAIROBT

16.500 00
Sep-22 36.500 00aBEATRICE WANDAI

KHUNGWA

36,500 00
Sep-22 36,500.00aJOHN MIVANIKI KWENYA

36.500 00
36.500 00

Sep-22aAARON KANGARA
WANGARE

7l

Sep-22

a

Sep-22PETER WAHINYA NJAU

ALAN MAINA GATHUKU
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oRACE KAHETI MIINGAI a Sep-22

36,500 00
MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22 36,500 00

16j00 00
MAURICE ONYANGO
OCHIENG

a Sep-22 36,500 00

16,500 00
a Sep-22 36,500 00

36,500 00MAUNCE ONYANGO
OCHIENO

a SeF22 16,500 00

36.500 00
AASALOM a 36,500 00

l!,500 00
a Scp-22 16,500 00

36.500.00
EUTYCHUS MUzuzu
MURruKI

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500 00Clrt'lrNt rucalOe

KAMARU
a Sep22 35,500 00

16.500 00
KAME ADANO UMURO a Sep-22

36,500 00lovce uwHrNt revnu a Sep-22 16.500 00
36.500 00

JECKONT,AH JUNGA
ONYANGO

a Setr22 16.500 00
36.500.00

PAUL WACHIRA KAzuUKI a Sep-22 36,500 00
16 ,500.00SOSPETER GtrHAHU

MUMBI
a Sep-22 16,500 00

16.500.00JOSEPH OUMA NDONJI a Sep-22 36,500 00
36 ,500 00

JOSEPH OLIMA NDONJI a Sep-22 16,500 00
36,500 00lAMES MWAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 16.500 00
36,500 00FATUMAABDTWAHS

ABEY
a Sep-22 16.500 00

16.500 00
ACNES NJERI MUTHONI a Sep-22 36,500 00

3q,500 00
STEPHEN MUC,o KIMANI o Sep-22 16,500 00

16,500.00
a Sep-22 36,500.00

36.500 00
MALYIJN ALI ABDt a Sep-22 36.500 00

36,500 00
ANTHONY KIRACU
KARANJA

a Sep-22

16,500 00
CLEMENT NOANGA
KAMARU

a Sep22 16,500 00
36,500 00

HAS HIM KAMAU ATHMAN a Sep22 36,J00 00
36,500 00

a Sep-22 36,500 00
.l6.i00.00

SUSAN MAKUNOU
KAVAYA

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500.00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE o Sep-22 16,5@ 00
16,500 00

AHMEDQADAR DABAR a Scp-22 36,500 00
16,i00.00

MOHAMED TruSSEIN FAL'D a Sep-22

6,500 00
ACNES NJERI |vtUTHONI a Sep-22 36,500 00

36,i00 00
FATUMA ABDMAHID
ABEY

a Scp-22 36,500 00

t6,i00 00
a

36,500.00
MARK MUCAMBI
MACTIARIA

a Sep-22 36,500 00
16,500 00

JAMES KARruKI KAR-ANJA a Sep-22 36,500 00
16,500.00

a Sep-22. 16,500 00
36,500 00

12

16,500 00

ASLI MUHAMUD
MOHAMED

Sep-22

LILY AKOI}I KIDENDA

16.500 00

ANTHONYKIMEM,IA-
GATH(MBI

36,500 00

FATI,MA ABDTWAHID 
-ABEY

16,500 00

SOSPE-l hR CITHA}IU
MUMBI

36,500 00

COLLINS OMONDI
OCENGA
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a Sep-22 36.500 00
36.500 00

VICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA

Sep-22 16,500 00
36,500 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a

ANTONY NGARUIYA
MBURU

Sep-22
16,500 00

36,500 00
36.i00 00

JANE WARUGURU KANYI o Sep-22

PAUL WACHIRA KARruKI a Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500.00

a 36,500 00
36,500 00

JAMES KORIA KARANJA

16,500 00
36.500 00

MARK MUGAMBI
MACKARIA

a Sep-22

Sep-22 36,500.00
36.500 00

JOSEPH KARANJA
NDUNGU

a

36.500 00
36.500 00

GERALD IRI,NGU
MUKL'RU

a Sep-22

Sep-22 36.500 00
36.500.00

DOREEN WANJA
MTJGAMBI

a

>ep- I z 36.500.00
16,i00 00

FARHIYA DAUD ADEN a

BENTER JtrMA OBTERO a 5ep-22 36.500 00
36,500 00

36,500 00
NAOMI K,ERUBO BOSIRE a Sep-22

36,500 00
a Sep-22 36.500 00JOHN REX OMOLLEH

a Sep-22 36,500 00
36.500 00

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

36.i00 00
ANTHONY KTRACU
KARANJA

a Sep-22 36.500.00

a Sep-22 36,500.00
36.500 00

BEATRICE WANDAI
KHUNGWA

36,500 00
36,500 00

JAMES I\,fWAURA C!{EGE a Sep-22

36.500 00
CYRUS MUCO MIJBEA a Sep-22 36.500 00

Sep-22 36,500 00
36.500 00

ERIC KIOGORA MURIGU a

36,500 00
S HADRAC K a Sep-22

a Sep-22 36,500.00
36,500 00

STEPHEN CITAU NDEGWA

36.500 00
a Sep-22FREDRICK NJOCU

NJOROGE
16.500 00

36.500 00
NDA\1JA BRIAN ITENYA o Sep-22

36.500 00
36.500 00

DLANA KATILE
MWANGANGI

a Sep-22

36,500.00
a Sep-22 36.500.00ROSEMARY MASITSA

SHTTOTE
Sep-22 36.500 00

36,500 00
AHMEDQADAR DABAR a

36,500.00
a Sep-22 36.500 00JANE WANJIRU

36,500 00
16,500 00

EUTYCTruS MUKIRI
MURIUKI

a Sep-22

36.500 00
a Sep-22PAUL WACHIRA KARIUKI

36,500 00
36,500 00

SMON MATNA IVTUCO a Sep-22

Sep-22 36,500 00
36,500.00

CARRINGTON HEHO
GICHLINJI

a

36.500 00
a Sep-22 36.500 00HELLEN AWUOR OKELLO

36,500.00
a Sep-22 36.500 00CICtLtAH WAIRIMU

NJATHI
16.500 00

36.500 00
a Sep-22FATHTYA ABDILLAHI

MOI{AMED
36,500.00

36,500.00
LYDTA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-22
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o 36,500 00

36,500.00

16,500 00

36,500.00

36,500 00
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NANCY NYAMBURA
MWAURA

a Sep-22 16.500 00
36,500 00

RA.CIIEL WANJIRU IVLAINA a Sep-22 36,500 00

36,500 00
36,500 00

36.i00 00
VICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA o Sep-22 36.500 00

16,500.00
CHRIS WANJOHI GITHTNJI
MTUMISHI

a 16,500 00

36,500 00
DAVIDSON DNG NGIBUINI a Sep-22 36,500 00

36.500 00
LYDIA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-22 36,500 00

16,500 00
CICILIAH WAIRMU
NJATHI

a Sep-22

36,i00 00
BENTER JLMA OBIERO a Sep-22 36,500 00

36,500 00

a 16,500 00
36,500 00

PATRICK MWANGI
MACHARIA

a Sep-22

36,500.00
STEPI{EN MUCO KIMANI a Sep-22 36,500.00

36,500 00
I1ASSAN ABDIKADIR
MOT{AMED

a 16,500 00
16,500 00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22
16.500 00

JAMES N4IVAURA CI{EGE a Sep-22 36,500.00
36,500.00

AGNES NJERI MT'THONI a Sep-?2 36,500 00
36,500 00

SAMUEL KAGO KANYI a Sep-22

36,500 00
DAVTDSON DNG NOIBUINI a S6p-22

36,500 00
ttASHM KAIVL{U ATHMAN a Sep-22 26,000.00

26,000.00
PAUL NDLINCU IRIJNCU a Sep-22 26,000 00

26,000 00
MAURICE ONYANCO
OCHIENG

a Sep-22 26,000.00
26,000 00

HAMISI MALEYA
SULEMAN

a Sep-22 26,000 00
26,000 00

Sub-Total l{3,8J6,5.t8.20
It3,816,5J8.20

a Sep22 626,569.10 626,569.10

CYRUS MUCO MUBEA a Sep22 626,s69 10 626,s69 t0

a Sep-22 626,569.10 626,569 t0

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

a Sep-22 626,s69 t0 626,569 t0

PETER OWERA OLUOCH SeP22 626,569 t0
AMI AMBALA P[.]REZ a Sep-22 622.'192 20

DIANA KATILE
MWANCANCI

a Sep-22 622,792.20 622,192.20

CERALD MUKURIJ
IRLINGU

a Sep-22 622,792 20

Sep-22 A)7 1A1 1i A)1 7a) )i

MOTIAMED HUSSEIN FAUD Sep-22 622,792 20 622.192 20

DANIEL ORLA. ODHIAMBO Sep-22 577.1t6 60 57',1,|6.60

DAVID ODHIAMBO
MAGOBA

a 577,116 60

JANE WANJIRU a Sep-22 i77,|6 60

CARRINOTON HEHO
GICHUNJI

a Sep22 577,1l6 50 577,1l6 50
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DANIEL ORIA ODHIAMBO a Sep-22

Sep-22

36,500.00

GERALD IRUNGU
MUKURU

Sep-22

36,500 00

Sep-22

36,500 00

36,500 00

36,500 00

ALAN MAINA GATHUKU

TIAMISI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

a 626,569 t0

622,792 20

LAWRENCE OTTENO
ODHtAlvtBO

a

a

a
Sep-22 511,t t6 60

577,|6 60
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549,171 90 549.371.90a Scp-22AGNES WAMBUI NJERI

549,17190Sep-22ALICE ANYANCO KAOGA a
549,31t .90a SeV22BENTER JTMA OBTERO

549.371.90BRTAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

a Sep-22

549 ,37I 90a Scp-22 549,37 t 90FATHTYA ABDILLAHI
MOHAMED

549,371 90 5,19,371 90a Sep-22PAUL NDUNGU IRUNOU

549.171 90a Sep-22 549,371 90SAMSON OCHIENG JERA
ooKo

549,371 90a Sep-22 549,371 90SAMUEL KAGO KANYI

546.191 10a Sep-22 546,t97 10ABSALOM ODHI,AMBO
ONYANC,o

546,t97 70 546.t97 70a Sep-22CLEMENT NCANCA
KAMARU

546,191 70a Scp-22EVANS OKARU
NYANCTCHA

546,t97 10 546.t91 70a Sep-22FARHIYA DAUD ADEN

546,t97.70Sep-22FATLMA ABEY
ABDI.,rWAHID

a

546,197 70Sep-22 516.t91 10JAMES KARII-,KI KARANJA a
546,197 70 546.t97 10a Sep-22JANE MUASYA

546.197 70Scp-22JOYCE JAMOSA LUGONZO a
546,t97 70Sep-22 546,t91 70LORRAINE N'UHI MBURU a

546,t97 10 546,197 70a Scp-22MALYUN ALI ABDI

546,197 70Scp-22WILFRED MANYI a
538.949 00Setr22 538.949 00CATHERI.{E APTYO OKOTH a
518.949 00518,949 00ESTHER WAMHERA

CTIEGE
a Sep-22

538,949.00a Scp-22 538.949 00REDSON OTIENO
ol.ryANoo

538,949.00Sep-22 518,949 00SUSAN MAKTINGU a

390,647 00Sep-22 390,647 00JAMES MWAURA CHEGE

390.647 00 390,647 00a Sep-22PETER ANYULE IMWATOK

362,955 00162.965 00a Sep-22DAVIDSON NCTBUINI

]13,'t24 40a Sep-22 333,724 40ANTHONY KIRAGU
KAR,INJA

333,124 40Sep-22 333,724 40CATHERINE A?IYO OKOTH a
333,724 40 133_724 40a Sep-22JECKONIAH JLINGA

ONYANOO
31f .724.40331,124.40a Sep-22STEPHEN GTTAU NDEGWA

333,124 40a Sep-22SUSAN MAKL'NGU
KAVAYA

329,238 25329,238 2sa Sep-22ANTHONY KIRACU
KARANJA

i29,738 25Sep-22 129,278 25CARRINGTON HEHO
GICHUNJT

a

329,238 25 329,238 25a Sep-22DIANA KATILE
MWANOANOI

329,238.25Sep-22 329,238 25FATHIYA ABDILLAHI
MOHAMED

a

129.238.25a Sep-22 )29,218 25FREDRICK NJOCU
NJOROGE

329 ,238 25129,238 25a Sep-22JAMES KARIUKI KARANJA

329,238 25Sep-22 329.238 25JANE MUSANGI
MUTHEMBWA

a

329,238 25Sep-22 329.238 2saJOYCE IVTL.THINI KAMAU

129.238 25Sep-22 329 .238 25NICHOLAS 
'LMAOKWACHO

a

1?O r lC rla Sep-22 329,238 25PAUL KADOS KIGUATHT

329.238 25Scp-22 329,238 25PETER ANYULE TMWATOK a

75

549,17190

549,171 90

549,37 I 90

546,t97't0

545,t91 70

546,t91 10

546,t91 70

a

333,124 40
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SILAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 329,238 25 329.238.25

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO Sep-22 329,238 25

.IEREMIAH KARANI
THEMENDU

a Sep-22 100,2?0 00 300,270 00

LILY AKOTH KIDENDA o Sep-22 300.270 00 100,270 00

MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA Sep-22 300,270.00 J00,270 00

RACHEL WANJIRU MA INA a Scp-22 300,270 00 300,270 00

RAMADHAN ruNLA a Sep-22 300.270 00 300.270 00

STIADRACK NAMUNYTJ
MACHANJE

a Sep-22 300.270 00 100.270 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 216.501 00 216.501 00

Willis Okello Otroch a 216.000 00

NATROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp22 200.000 00 200.000 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI a Scp-22 127.400 00 127.400 00

a Sep-22 I 18.000 00

SUSAN MAKUNCU
KAVAYA

a Scp-22 I r8.000 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

Scp-22 109,210 00 109.2t0 00

o Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Sep-22 109,230 00 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 t09,210 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09.230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a SeP22 109,230 00 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COI.-INTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 t09,210 00 109,210.00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Scp22 109,230 00 t09,2t0 00

NAIROBI COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COL,NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 r09.210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a r09,2t0 00 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COTTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210.00 109.230 00

NAIROBT COI/NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00 109,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230.00 109.2i0.00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

76

a 329,238 25

a

Sep-22 216,000 00

JANE MUASYA I r 8,000 00

I 18,000 00

a

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230.00

109,230 00

109,230.00

109,230 00
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109,210 00109,230.00aNAIROBI COT,NTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00Sep-22 r09.230 00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00109.210 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,210 00Scp-22 109,230.00NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,210 00109,230 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00109,230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

t09.230 00Sep-22 109.230 00NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

I09.210 00 r09,210 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMALY

109,230 00Sep-22 109,210 00NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

r09.230.00109.230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00Sep-22 109.230.00NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,210 00r09,230 00aNAIROBI COUNry
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00Sep-22 109.230 00NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

r09,230 00109,230 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.210 00Sep-22 109,230 00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00109,230 00o Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

t09.230 00109,210 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00Scp-22 109,2r0 00aNAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.210 00109.230 00o Sep-22NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

t09,230 00109,230 00o Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00Sep22 109,210 00aNAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,210 00r09,230 00a Sep-22NAIROBT COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00Sep-22 109.210 00oNAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

t09.210.00Sep-22 109.210 00aNAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09.210 00109,230 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00109,210 00Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00109,210 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COT,NTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00Scp-22 109,230 00aNAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00109.230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

109,210 00Sep-22 109.210 00aNATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00109.210 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,210.00109.210 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COT'NTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00Sep-22 109,230 00aNAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.210 00Sep-22 109,210 00aNAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00109,210 00Sep-22aNAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

77

Sep-22

t09,230 00
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NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00 109.210 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEIvTBLY

a Sep-22 I09,230 00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

Sep-22 r09.230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

a Sep-22 109,230.00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,210 00

NAIROBI COTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,230 00 109.210 00

NAIROBI COI'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09.210 00

a Sep-22 t09.230 00 t09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,210 00

NAIROBT COL'NTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp22 r09.230 00 t09.230 00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 t09.230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09,210 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 t09.210 00 r09,230 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Sep-22 I09,230 00 109.2t0 00

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMELY

a Sep22 109.230.00 109.210 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r09,230.00

NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,210 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 t09,230 00 109,210 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109.2t0 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMELY

a Sep-22 109.230.00 109,230 00

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBI-Y

Q Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230.00

NATROBI COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109.230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNW
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230.00 109,230 00

NAIROBI CO(NTY
ASSEMBLY

a 109,230.00 109,230 00

NAIROBI COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 109,230 00 r09,230 00

a Sep22 109,230 00 r09,230 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep22 109,230 00 r09.2i0 00

78

109.2t0 00

a

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

NAIROBI COUNTY 

-
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00

N{ROBT COLNTY
ASSEMBt,Y

109,2i0 00

l@,230 00

Sep-22

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY
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109,2t0 00109.230.00a Sep-22NAIROBI COLINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.210.00109.210.00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09.230.00109.230 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00109.230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,2t0 00Sep-22 109.230.00NATROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

a

109,230 00r09,230 00a Scp-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230.00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,230 00t09.230.00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,2t0 00o Sep-22 109,210 00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.230 00109,230.00a Sep-22NAIROBT COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,2t0 00109,230 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

r09,230 00Sep-22 r09,230 00aCOOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

I09,230 00t09,230.00a Sep-22COOPERATI\€ BANK
VA-PJOUS

109.210 00109,230 00a Sep-22COOPERATIVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,230 00109.230 00a Sep-22COOPERATI\€ BANK
VARIOUS

109.230 00109.230.00Sep-22COOPERATI\€ BANK
VARIOUS

a

109,2t0 00r09,210 00a Sep-22COOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,230.00109,230 00a Sep-22COOPERATIVE BANK
VARTOUS

109,210.00Sep-22 r09,230 00aCOOPERATI}'E BANK
VARIOUS

109.230.00109,210 00aCOOPERATIVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,230 00Setr22 r09,230 00aCOOPERATI}'E BANK
VARIOUS

109,230 00t09.230 00a Sep-22COOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,230 00Sep-22 109,210 00aCOOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,210 00109.210 00Sep-220COOPERATIVE BANK
VAR-IOUS

109,220.00109,220.00a Sep-22NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.149 00Sep-22 109. t49 00aCOOPERATI\E BANK
VARIOUS

109,1t0 00a Sep-22COOPERATIVE BANK
VARIOUS

109.000 00I 09.000 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,000 00109,000 00a Sep-22NATROBI COINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.000 00Sep-22 I09.000 00aNAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109,000 00109,000 00Sep-22aNAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

109.000.00t09.000 00a Sep-22NAIROBI COIINTY
ASSEMBLY

109.000 00r09,000 00a Sep-22COOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,000 00Sep-22oCOOPERATTVE BANK
VARIOUS

109.000 00t 09,000 00aCOOPERATIVE BANK
VARIOUS

109,000 00r09,000 00a Sep-22COOPERATTVE BANK
VARTOUS
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Counly Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly

109,230.00

Sep-22

109.t 10.00

109.000 00

Sep-22
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a Sep-22 t08.400 00 108,400.00

MARY NJERI NDEGE a Sep-22 r08.000 00 108.000 00
MALIRICE OCHIENG
OWINO

a Sep-22 t 08,000 00 108.000 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 I07.s45 00 107,54i.00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a SeV22 105, n0 00 105,1 l0 00

SUSAN MAKI.JNOU
KAVAYA

a Setr22 104.000 00 r04,000 00

NAtROBt COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 r0.1,000 00 104,000 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 101.566.00 101,566 00

COOPERATIVE BANK
VARIOUS

a Sep-22 100.900 00 100.900 00

KEINE DY OKEYO NCONDI O Setr22 100.800 00

rrltlrov orevo NcoNor a Sep22 100,800 00 100,800 00
CATHERINE APIYO OKOTH a Sep-22 94.000 00 94,000 00
co-oP vARtous a SeF22 91,200 00
JEREMTAH KARANI
THEMENDU

a Sep-22 90,000 00 90.000 00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22 87,200 00 87,200 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 84.000 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 83,520 00 83.520 00

NAIROBI CTTY COUNry
ASSEMBLY

a Setr22 81.150 00 81,t50 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 80,000 00 80.000 00

ABSALOM a Sep22 76,000 00 75,000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

PETER OWERA OLUOCH o Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00
PETER ANYULE IMWATOK a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00
FREDRICK NJOGU
NJOROCE

a Setr22 76,000 00 76,000.00

ttlsHna xeulu ntrna,tN a Sep22 76.000 00 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

DOREEN WANJA
MUCAMBI

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

KAMAU THUO FIUNIFru Sep-22 76.000 00

JOHN REX OMOLLEH a Sep22 76,000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

HASHTM K4I\44U ATHMAN o Sep22 76,000 00 76.000 00
KENNEDY SWAKA a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00
ANTHONY NCARUIYA a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

a Sep-22

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00
COLLINS OMONDI
OCENGA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000.00

SAMUEI. KAGO KANYT a Sep-22 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

JANE WARUGURU KANYI a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

a 76,000 00 76,000 00

80

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

100,800 00

91,200 00

81.000 00

Scp22

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MUNGA

FREDzuCK NJOGU
NJOROCE

a 76,000 00

TIAMISI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

,ECKONIAH JLTNGA
ONYANC,o
ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

76.000 00 76,000 00

76,000 00

REDSON OTIENO
ONYANC,o

SCOLASTICA MUTHONI
MANDE

Sep-22



County Governmenl of Nairobi
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PAUL NDLN{GU IRLNCU a Sep-22 76,000.00

SUSAN MAKI,I}IGU
K{VAYA

a Sep-22 76,000 00

MOSES OGETO a Sep-22 76.000.00 76,000 00

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

CICII,AH WAIRIMU
NJATHI

a Jep-tt 76,000 00 76,000.00

NANCY NYAMBTJRA
lvtlvAURA

a Sep-22 76.000 00

JANE MUASYA a Setr22 76,000 00 76,000 00

ABRAHAM MWANCI
NJIHTA

Sep-22 76.000.00 76.000 00

ANN MUTHONI THUMBI a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

ANNE CATHERINE AKINYI a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

ANTHONY KMEMLA
CATHLMBI

a Sep-22 76,000 00 ?6,000 00

ANTHONY KTRACU
KARANJA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

ANTONY NCANCA
GATLTNE

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

ANTONY NGARUryA
MBTJRU

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

BEATRICE WANGTN
GAKURU

a 76,000.00 76,000.00

BENSON MWANGI
MACHARIA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

CAROLYN ANDISI
MAYUNZU

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

CECILTA ACHIENG AYOT a Sep-22 76,000.00

CHRISPHINE KABIRO
MBUGUA

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MUNCA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

DANIEL MTJTTJRI NGENGI a 76,000.00 76,000.00

DAVID AYOI a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

DAVID NJILTTHIA MBERIA a Sep22 76,000.00 76.000 00

DAVID WAMBUA MBTTHI a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76.000.00 76,000 00

ELIAS OTIENO OKTJMI' a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

ELIJAH MPTITHIA IRURA a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

ELIZABETH NYAMBURA
KURIA

a Sep22 76.000 00

EMAPET KEMUNTO
ONSONGO

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

EMILY WANJIRU
WAITILAKA

a 76,000 00 76,000.00

ESTHER MUNAYI
NYANGWESO

a Sep-22 76.000 00

EUNICE WANJTKU
MARIMBI

a Sep-22 76,000 00

EVANS OTISO a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

EVE MALENYA a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

FRANCIS OTIENO NGESA a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

FREDzuCK NJOGU
NJOROGE

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000.00

FREDzuCK OMONDI
OTIENO

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000.00

FREDRICK ONYANGO
OKEYO

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

GEOFFREY NGANGA
MBUTHLA.

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76.000.00

HAFSA KHALIF
MOI{AMI,'D

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000.00

76,000 00

76,000 00

76,000 00

a

Sep-22

76,000 00

Sep-22

DORIS KANARIO NCOYO

76,000.00

Sep-22

76,000.00

76,000.00

8i
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Annual Report and Financkrl Slutements For lhe year ended 30h June 2024

TIASSAN ABDIKADIR
MOT{AMED

a 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76.000.00

HUSLTNI ALAWI HUSul.ll
MOT{AMED

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

JACINTA WANJTRU a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

JACKLINE ACHIENG
APONDI

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

JANE MUASYA a Sep-22 76.000.00 76.000 00

JARED OKOTH OKODE a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

JARED ONDTEKI AKAMA a 76.000 00

JAYENDRA VIRCIIANI)
MALDE

a Sep-22 76,000 00

JOHN KAMAU MTJTHIGA a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

,OHN KYALO MULYUNGT a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

JOSEPH MWANGI KOMU a Sep-22 76,000 00

JOSEPH OUMA NDONJI a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

JOYCE MUTHINI KAMAU a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000.00

JULruS MAINA NJOKA a Sep-22 76,000 00

ruNE JTILIET NDECWA a Sep-22 76,000 00

KARANI PATRICK a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

KENNEDY OMONDI
OBUYA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

LAURA MWENDE
MrvoLoLo

a Sep-22 76.000.00

LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

Sep-22 76,000 00

LEAH NAIKANAE SUPTJKO a Sep-22 76,000 00

MARGARET WANJIRU
MBOTE

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000.00

lvtARK MUGAMBI
MACHARL{

o Sep-22 76,000 00

MARK NDTING'U NC'ANG'A a Sep-22 76,000 00

MARY NJAMBI NruGTJNA a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

MARY WANJIRU KARruKI Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

MAURICE GARI OTIENO a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

MAURICE ONYANCO
OCHIENG

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

MILLTCENT AKINYI
OKATCH

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000.00

MILLICENT ANYANCJO
JACERO

o 76.000.00

MILLICENT WAMBUI
MUGADI

a 76,000 00 76.000 00

MOII{MED HUSSETN FAUD a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

MOSES NYANGARESI
OGETO

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

NAFTALY WAOURU
MATHENGE

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

NANCY MAOLE GRACE
MUTITAMI

a Sep-22 76.000 00

NICHOLAS OKUMU OUMA Sep-22 76,000.00

OSMAN ADOW IBRAHI]VI a Sep-22 76.000 00

PATzuCI.AH MUIHEU
MJSYIMI

a Sep-22 76.000 00

PATzuCK KANYANGI
LOGEDI

a Sep-22 76,000 00

o-)

76,000 00

HERMAN Iv[ASABU
AZANGU

76,000 00

JAIRUS AMUKHOYE
OMAYA

76,000 00

76,000 00

JOHN NruKRI NCANGA

76,000 00

76,000.00

75,000 00

KENNEDY ODHTAMBO
OYUGI

76,000.00

a 76,000 00

76,000.00

76,000.00

76,000 00

o

Sep-22 76,000.00

Sep-22

76,000 00

a 76,000 00

76,000.00

76,000 00

76,000 00
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PATzuCK MUSILI
MBANGULA

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

PAUL NDUNGU TRLNOU a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

PAUL SHEM SHILAHO a Sep22 76,000 00 76,000 00

PETER MURIITHI
WARUTERE

a Sep-22 76.000.00 76.000 00

PETER WAHINYA KIMI]TIIJ a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a 76,000.00 76.000 00

PruS MWAURA MBONO a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

REDSON OTIENO
OI.IYANGO

a Sep-22 75.000 00 76.000.00

ROBERT MBATIA a Scp-22 76,000 00

ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

RUTH NDUMI MAINOI o Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

SAMORA WACIRA
MWAURA

a Scp-22 76.000.00 76,000 00

SAMUEL MUCHENE
KAAIRU

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

SAlvruEL NGANGA
MWANGI

a Setr22 76,000 00

SILAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000.00

SOLOMON ODANCA
MAGEMBE

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

STANZO OMUNCALA
ELIJA ANGILA

a Sep-22 76,000 00

STEPHEN KANYI CIKONYO a Sep-22 76,000 00

WLFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

WILSON ONCELE
OCHOLLA

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000.00

ABSALOM ODHI,AMBO
ONYANC,o

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

AGNES NJERI MUTHONI a Sep-22 76,000.00 ?6,000 00

AGNES WAMBUI NJERI a Sep-22 76,000 00

AHMEDQADAR DABAR a Sep-22 76,0m 00

ALAN MAINA CATHUKU Sep-22 76,0@ 00 76.000 00

ALVIN OLANDO
PALAPALA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

ANTHONY KMEMIA
GATHUMBI

a Sep22 76,000.00 76,000 00

ANTHONY KIRAOU
KARANJA

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

ANTONY MARAGU
MUTHONI

a SeF22 76,000 00 75.000 00

ANTOT.IY NGARUTYA
MBURU

a Sep22 76.000 00 76,000.00

ASLI MUTIAMUD
MOTTAMED

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

BEATzuCE WANDAI
KHUNGWA

a Sep-22 76.000 00

BENTER JUIVIA OBIERO o Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000.00

BILLY RICARDO NYATIKA a Sep-22 76,000 00

CARRINGTON HEHO
GICHUNJI

o Sep-22 76.000 00

CATHERINE APIYO OKOTH a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

CHRIS WANJOHI GITHTNJI
MIUMISHI

Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

CICILIAH WAIRIMU
NJATHI

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MI'NGA

a Scp-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

83

Scp22

76,000 00

76,000 00

SILVIA KIHORO MWEIYA

76,000 00

76.000.00

ABEL OSUMBA ATITO

76,000 00

76,000 00

a

76,000 00

76,000 00

76,000.00

a



Annual Report and Financial Statements For theyear ended 30t' June 2024

CLARENCE KTPKEMBOI
MLJNGA

a Setr22

CLEMENT NGANGA
KAMARU

a Scp-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

COLLNS OMONDI
OCENCA

a 76,000 00 75,000 00

CYRUS MUCO MUBEA a 76,000 00 76.000 00

DANIEL ORIA ODI{LAMBO a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

DAVID ODHTAMBO
MAGOBA

a SeV22 76.000 00 76.000 00

DAVIDSON DNO NOTBUINI a Sep22 76,000 00 76,000 00

DEONYSI,AS MWANGI
WAMHIRA

a Sep-22 76,@0 00 76,000 00

DI,ANA KATILE
MWANGANCI

o Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

DOREEN WANJA
MUGAMBI

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

EMMY KHATEMESHI
ISALAMBO

a Sep-22 76,000 00

ERIC KIOC,ORA MURICU a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

ESTHER WAITT{ERA
CHEGE

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

EUTYCHUS MIJ'KIRt
MURruKI

a Sep-22 76,000 00

EVANS OKARU
NYANGICHA

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

FARHIYA DAUD ADEN o Sep-22 76,000 00

FATHIYA ABDILI.AHI
MOTIAMED

a Sep-22 76.000 00 75,000 00

FATUMA ABEY
ABDL'WAHID

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

FRANCIS KIMONDO
KIRAGU

a Sep-22 76,000 00

GEOPHREY ODHIAMBO
MA'IWA

a Scp-22 76,000 00

GERALD IRUNGU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 76,000 00

GRACE KAHETI MUNGAI a Scp-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

ltAMISI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

f{AMISI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

a Sep22 76.000 00 76,000 00

I{AMISI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

a Scp-22 76,000.00 76.000 00

}IANNAH WANJIRU
MURruKI

a Sctr22 76.000 00 76.000 00

FIASHIM K.dVAU ATHMAN o Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

TIASHLV KAMAU ATHMAN a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

HELLEN AWUOR OKELLO a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

JAMES KARruKI KALANJA a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

JAMES KORI-A KARANJA a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

JAMES N,fWAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 76,000 00

JANE MUASYA a Sep-22

JANE MUSANCI
MUTIIEMBWA

a 76,000 00 76.000 00

JANE MUSANCI
MUTHEMBWA

o S.p-22. 76,000 00 76.000 00

JANE WANJTRU a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

JANE WANJIRU a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

,ANE WARUOURU KANYI o Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

JARED ONDIEKI AKAMA a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

8,1

County Governmenl of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly

75,000 00 76,000 00

Scp-22

DANTEL ORIA ODHIAMBO

76,000 00

75,000 00

76,000 00

76,000.00

76,000 00

76,000 00

76,000 00

76.000 00 75,000 00

Sep-22



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Reporl and Financial Slatements For theyear ended 30' June 2024

JOEL MI,NLTVE KMANZI

,OHN MWANIKI KWENYA

76.000 00Sep-22 76,000 00JECKONTAH JLNOA
ONYANC,O

a

76,000 00JEREMIAH KARANI
TIIEMENDU

a Sep-22

76.000.0076,000 00a Scp-22

76,000.00Sep22 76,000 00a
76.000 00a Sep-22 76.000.00JOIIN NDTLE MUSILA

76,000 00 76.000 00JOHN NDILE MUSILA a Sep-22

76,000 00Scp-22 76.000 00JOHN REX OMOLLEH a
76.000 00JOHN REX OMOLLEH a

76.000 0076.000 00JOSEPH KARANJA
NDLNGU

a Sep-22

a Setr22 76.000 00JOY MUTHONI MWANOI

76.000 00JOYCE JAMOSA LUGONZO a Sep-22

76.000 00JOYCE MUTHINI KAMAU a Setr22

76,000 00Sep22KAMAU THUO FIUNIFIU a
76,000 00 76.000 00KAME ADANO UMURO a Scp-22

76,000 00 76.000 00KARA}it PATRICK a Sep-22

76,000 0076.000 00KARANI PATRICK a Setr22

76,000 00a Setr22 76,000 00KENNEDY ODHIAMBO
OYUGI

76,000 00Scp-22 76,000 00I-AWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

a

76,000 00 76,000.00I-AWRENCE OTIENO
ODH1AMBO

a Sep-22

76.000.00 76,000.00LILY AKOTH KIDENDA a Scp22

?6,000 00a Sep-22 76.000 00LYDTA AKOTH OTIENO

76,000 00a Sep22 76.000 00MALYUN ALI ABDI

76.000 00a Setr22 76,000.00MARK MUGAMBI
MACTTARIA

76,000 00Sep-22 76,000.00MARK THIGA RUTYI

76,000.00 76,000.00MARK THIGA RUIYI a Sep-22

76,000 00a Sep-22 76,000.00MARTIN MBUCUA
MWANGI

76,000 00Sep-22 76.000 00MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

a

76,000 00a Scp22 76.000 00MARTIN WATTHAKA
WAIROBI

76,000.00a Sep-22 76.000.00MARY WANJIRU KARIUKI

a Sep22 76,000 00MARY WANJIRU KARruKI

76,000.00MARY NJERI NDECE a Sep-22

76.000 00a Sep-22 76,000 00MAURICE OCHIENG
OWINO

76.000 00a Sep-22 76,000 00MAURICE ONYANGO
OCHIENG

76.000 00 76.000 00a Setr22MOTTfu\,{ED HUSSEIN FALID

76,000.00MOTIAMED HUSSEIN FAUD a Setr22

76,000.00MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22

76.000 00a Scp-22 76,000.00MOSES I.IYANGARES I
OGETO

76.000.00a Sep-22MOSES NYANGARESI
OCETO

76,000 00a Sep-22 76,000.00MUSANOO MAITHYA

76.000 00a 76.000 00NANCY NYAMBURA
lv{WAURA

76,000 00a Sep-22 76,000 00NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE

76.000 0076,000 00a Sep-22NASRA SHEHAN NANDA

76,000 0076,000 00a Sep-22NDAWA BRIAN ITENYA

76,000.0076.000 00a Sep-2?NDA\/IJA BRIAN ITENYA

85

76.000 00

76,000 00

76,000 00

76,000.00

76,000 00

76,000 00

a

76,000 00

76,000.00

76,000.00

76,000.00

76,000 00

SeF22



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annuat Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 300 June 2024

NICHOLAS 
'UMAOKWACHO

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

OSCAR OTTENO LORE a Sep-22 76,000 00

PATRICK MWANGT
MACHARTA

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

PAUL MATHU NJAMBI o Scp22 75.000 00

PAUL NDLINCU IRLNOU a Sep-22 76.000 00 76,000 00

PAUL NDLNCU IRLJNOU a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

PAUL WACHIRA KARIUKI a Sep-22 76,000 00

PAUL WACHIRA KARruKI a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

PERPETUA MPONJIWA
OKELLO

a Sep-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

PERPETUA MPONJMA
OKELLO

a Scp-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

PETER AI.IYULE IMWATOK a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

PETER MAINA MIVANGI a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00
PE'TER OWERA OI,UOCH a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00
PETER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 76,000 00 75,000 00
RACHEL WANJIRU MAINA o Sctr22 76,000 00 76,000 00
RACHEL WANJIRU MANA a Sep-22 76,000 00 75.000 00

REDSON OTIENO
ONYANC,o

a Sep22 76.000 00 76,000 00

ROBERT ALAI ONYAIiCO a Scp-22 76.000 00 76.000 00

ROBERT MBATTA a Sep-22 76,000 00

ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

SAMORA WACIRA
MWAURA

a SeV22 76,000 00 76.000 00

SAMSON OCHIENC JERA
ooKo

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

SAMUEL KACO KANYI a Scp22

SCHOLASTICA MUTHONT
MANDE

a Sctr22 76.000 00 76.000 00

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000.00

SILAS MATARA ONCWA.E a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00
SMON MAINA MU6O a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000 00

STMON MAINA MU@ a Scp22 76,000 00 76,000 00

a Sep22 76.000 00

STANZO OMUNGALA
ELIJA ANGILA

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76.000.00

STANZO OMUNGALA
ELIJA ANGILA

a Sep-22 76,000.00 76,000 00

STEPHEN OITAU NDECWA a Sep-22 76.000 00

STEPHEN VruCto KIMANI a Scp-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

o Scp-22 76,000 00

TRICER JEPTOO AYABEI a Sep-22 76,000 00

VICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA a Sep-21 76,000 00 76,000 00

VIRGINIA WAMHERERO
KANCETHE

a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 76,000 00 76,000 00

OLCF]R ATIENO a Scp-22 74.600 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI a Sep-22 72,800 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NOONDI a Sep-22 72,800 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Scp-22 71,000.00 71,000.00

NAIROBI COTINTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 7 I ,000 00 7l.000.00

86

76.000 00

76.000 oo

76,000 00

76,000 00

76,000 00 76,000 00

ST{ADRACK MAC}TANJE
NAMLNYU

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MUMBI

76.000 00

76,000 00

SUSAN MAKUNGIJ
KAVAYA

76.000.00

76.000 00

74,600 00

72.800 00

72.800 00



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statemenls For the year ended 30^ June 2024

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 71,000 00 71,000 00

66.000 00MARK MUGAMBI
MAC TIARIA

a Sep-22 66.000 00

CATHERTNE APIYO OKOTH a Sep22 66,000 00 66,000 00

DOREEN WANJA
MUGAMBI

a Sep-22 66.000 00 66.000 00

Sep-22 66.000 00 66,000 00ABASS KHALIF IBRAHIM a
JAMES MWAURA CHECE a Sep-22 66,000 00 66,000.00

T]R IAN ITENYA a Sep-22 66.000 00 66.000 00

a Sep-22 66,000 00 66,000 00ANTHONY KIMEMTA
GATHUMBT
LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

a Sep22 66.000 00

Sep-22 66,000 00 66,000.00JOY MUTHONI MWANCI a
PAUL NDUNCU IRUNGU a Sep-22 56,000 00

ANTHONY KIRAGU
KARANJA

a Scp-22 66.000.00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MI,\,IBI

a Sep-22 66,000 00 66,000 00

HASHM KAMAU ATHMAN a Sep-22 66.000 00

PERPETUA MPONJMA
OKELLO

a Scp22 66.000 00 66,000 00

66.000 00MARK MUGAMBI
MACTIAR[A

a Sep-22 66.000 00

JOYCE MUTHONI KAMAU a ScP22 66,000 00 66,000 00

NICHOLAS ruMA OKWACH a Setr22 66,000 00 66,000 00

KEVIN KOKEBE
ODHIAMBO

a Scp-22 66.000 00 66,000 00

a Sep-22 66,000 00 66,000 00WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO

MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22 66.000 00 66,000 00

65.000 00LYDLA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-22 66.000 00

a Scp-22 66,000 00MARTTN MBUCUA

I{ASHIM KAMAU ATHMAN a Scp-22 66.000 00 66.000 00

Sep22 66.000 00ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHITOTE

a

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep-22 66,000 00

a Scp-22

STTADRACK OMIVEBA
MAKOKIIA

a Sap-22

66,000 00DL{NA KATILE a Sep-22 66,000 00

66.000 00 66,000 00MALYI.JN ALI ABDI o Sep-22

ANTHONY KIRAGU
KARANJA

a Sep-22 66,000.00

66.000 00 66,000 00ELUAH STAZO
OMLNGALA

a Sep-22

a Sep-22 66,000.00 66,000 00GERALD IRLNGU
MUKURU
LAWR-ENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

a Sep-22

Sep-22 66.000 00PAULINE SARAH AKUKU a
a Sep-22 66.000 00 66,000 00HASHIM KAI{AU ATHMAN

a Sep-22 66.000 00DANIEL ODHIAMB ORIA

PETER OWERA OLUOCH a Scp-22 66.000 00

SeP22 66.000 00 66.000 00PERPETUA MPONJMA
OKELLO

a

66,000.00PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22

66,000 00 66,000 00BRTAN ITENYA a Sep-21

66,000 00JOYCE JAMOSA LUGONZO a Sep-22

Scp-22 66.000.00HAMTSI MALEYA
SULEIMAN

a

87

66.000.00

66,000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00

66.000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00 66,000.00GEOPHREY MAJTWA

66,000.00 66,000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00 66,000 00

56.000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00

66,000 00

66.000 00

66,000 00



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30r June 2024

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MUNGA

a Sep-22 66,000 00 66.000 00

PAUL NDTINGU IRI.,NGU a Sep22 66,000 00 66.000 00

Adcn Fatuma Affev a Setr22 66,000 00 66.000 00

Wilhs Okcllo Ouoch a Sep-22 66.000 00 66.000 00

STANZO OMUNGALA
ELIJA ANCILA

a Sep22 66.000 00 66.000 00

a Sep22 66.000.00 66.000 00

NAIROBI CMY COTJNTY
ASSEMBLY

a Sep-22 65,000 00

COOPERATII€ BANK OF
KENYA

a Sep-22 6t,227 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI Sep-22 63.000 00 61,000 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI a Sep-22 63,000 00 63,000 00

DA}iIEL ODHIA,VB ORIA a Sep-22 62.000 00 62.000 00

NAOMI KERT,rBO BOSIRE a Sep22 62,000.00 62.000 00

,AMES MWAURA CHEGE a Scp-22 62,000 00

KENNEDY SWAKA Sep-22 62,000 00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MUMBI

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62.000 00

MOSES NflJTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

ALVIN OLANDO
PALAPALA

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62.000 00

ANTHONY KIP.AGU
KARANJA

Sep-22 62,0@ 00 62,000 00

ANTONY NGARUTYA
MBURU

a Sep-22 62.000 00 62,000 00

CLARENCE KTPKEMBOI
MUNGA

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

JAMES MWAURA CHECE o Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000.00

JARED ONDIEKI AKAMA a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000.00

JEREMIAH KARANI
THEMENDU

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62.000 00

LAWRENCE OTTENO
ODHIAMBO

a Sep-22

MARK MUGAMBI
MACI{ARIA

a Sep22 62.000 00 62.000 00

PATzuCTAH MUTHEU
MUSYMI

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

PAUL NDUNGU TRUNOU a Sep22 62,000 00 62,000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

PETER WANYOIKE GITAU a Sep-22 62,000 00 62.000 00

PIUS MWAURA MBONO a Sep22 62,000 00 62,000 00

REDSON OTTENO
OI.IYANC,o

a Sep-22 62,000 00

WII-FRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 62,000 00 62.000 00

JANE WANJIRU o Scp-22 62,000.00 62.000 00

MARY NJERI NDECE a Sep-22 62.000 00 62.000 00

MAUzuCE OCHIENO
OwINO

a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

ROSEMARY MASITSA
SHMOTE

o 5ep-22 62,000 00

STLAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 62,000 00 62,000 00

PETER ANYULE NTWATOK a Sep-22

C}IARLES THUO
WAKARIDI

a Sep-22 56.000 00 56.000 00

ESTHER WA THERA
CHEGE

a Sep-22 56,000 00 56.000 00

IBRAHIM ABDI TIASSAN a Sep22 56,000 00 16.000 00

JEREMIA KATHUNDA
IMATHIU

a Sep-22 56.000 00 56,000 00
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WTLFRED OLUOCH ODALO

65,000 00

63,221 00

a

62,000 00

a 62,000 00

a

62.000 00 62,000 00

62,000 00

62.000 00

56.000 00 56,000 00



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report ond Financial Statements For the year ended 3Oh June 2024

JOHN KAMANGU NYUNIU a Sep-22 56.000.00 56.000 00

JOHN MOIYARE KITELEN a Sep-22 56,000 00 56.000 00

MICHAEL OGADA OKTMU a Sep-22 56.000 00 56,000.00

NAIROBI COI'NTY
ASSEMBLY

tep-u

NATROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 56,000.00

PATRICK KARruKI KAMAU a Sep-22 56,000 00

PATzuCK OKOTH MADARA a Sep-22 56.000 00 56.000.00

a Sep-22 56,000 00 56,000 00

a Sep-22 56.000 00

ROBERT MUCHIRI NJENCA a Sep-22 56,000 00 56,000 00

PETER ANYULE TVTWATOK a Sep-22 56,000.00

PETER A|IYULE IIVIWATOK a 56.000.00 56.000 00

ADEN FATUMA AFFEY a Sep-22 55,500 00 55.500 00

COOPERATIVE BANK OF
KENYA

a Sep-22 55.500 00 55,500.00

JOEL MUNTJVE KTMANZI a Sep-22 54.054 00 54.054 00

STLAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 54,054.00 54.0i4.00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

o Sep-22 54.000 00 54,000.00

o Sep-22

AHMED SIRO MAKOKHA a Sep-22 52.000 00

ESTT{ER WATTHERA
CHEGE

a Sep-22 52.000 00 52,000.00

MOSES IIYANCARESI
OCETO

a Sep-22 52.000 00 52,000.00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI o Sep-22 52,000 00 52,000 00

Willrs Okello Ouoch a Sep-22 52,000.00 52,000 00

JANE MUASYA a Sep-22 52,000 00 52,000 00

JOHN ON,fT,VERI ASMAN a Sep-22 52,000.00

MARY NJERI NDEOE 52.000.00a Sep-22 52.000 00

MAIJRICE OCHIENG
OWINO

a Sep-22 52,000.00 52.000.00

SUSAN MAKUNGU a Sep-22 52.000 00

MLFRED MANYI a Sep-22 52,000 00 52.000 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NC,oNDI a Sep-22 50,400.00 50.400 00

KENNEDY OK.EYO NCONDI Sep-22 50,400.00 50,400 00

KENNEDY OK-EYO NGONDI a Sep-22 50,400 00

50.400 00BENSON HON MUTUPS
KANGARA

a Sep-22 50,400 00

Sep-22 50,400.00a
MICHAEL OGADA OKUMU a 42,000 00 42,000 00

PETER ANYI,ILE INflVATOK a Sep-22 42,000.00

KENNEDY ODHIAMBO
OYUGI

a Sep-22 4 r.006.25 41.006 25

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a 38,000 00 38,000.00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI a Sep-22 37.800 00 37.800 00

JOSEPH OUMA NDONJI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

JOSEPH OLMA NDONJI a Sep-22 36,500.00

IIASSAN ABDIKADIR
MOITAMMED

a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.500 00

HASSAN ABDIK{DIR
MOHAMI/lEl)

a Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500 00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22 36.500.00 16,500 00

SILAS IVIATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 36.i00.00 r6,500 00

89

a i6,000 00 56,000 00

Sep-22 56,000.00

56,000.00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI

PETER WANYOTKE CITAU 56,000 00

i6,000 00

Aden Fauma Affev 52,000.00 52,000 00

52,000 00

52,000 00

52,000 00

a
50,400 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI 50,400.00

Sep-22

42,000.00

Sep-22

36,500 00



County Government of Nairobi
Nairobi City County Assembly
Annual Report and Financial Statements For the year ended 30" June 2024

HANNAII WANJIRU
MURruKI

a Sep-22 16,500 00

SCOLASTTCA Mt,J.IHONT
MANDE

a Sep-22 16,500 00 i6.500.00

MOSES NYANGARESI
OGETO

a 36,500 00

Sep-22 36,i00 00

PAUL MATHU NJABI a 36,i00 00 36,500 00

JANE WARUCURU K{NYI a Sep-22 36,500 00

MOT{AMMED HUSSEIN
FUAD

a Sep-22 36,500 00

AHMEDQADAR DABAE a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

CLEMENI NGANGA
KAMARU

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE a Sep-22 16,i00.00 16,500 00

SMON MAINA MUCO a Sep-22

ALLAN MAINA GAT}IIJKU o Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MUMBI

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

GERALD IRUNGU
MUKURU

Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

ABEL OSUMBA ATITO a
JAMES MIVAURA CHEGE o Sep-22 36,500 00

JARED AKAMA ONDIEKI a Sep-22 16,500 00 36,500 00

SAMUEL KAGO KANYI a Sep-22 36.500.00 36.500 00

CIIRIS WANJOHI CITHINJI a Sep-22 36.500.00 15.500.00

JAMES KORIA KARA}IJA a Sep-22

a Sep-22

SAMUEL KAGO KANYI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

ABSALOM ODHIAMBO
ONYANGO

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500.00

CYRUS MUGO MACOBA a Sep-22 36.500.00 36,500 00

ERIC KIOGORA MURIGU a Sep-22 16,500 00 16,500 00

a Sep-22

FATUMA ABDMAHID
ABEY

o Sep-22 36,500 00

FATIJMA ABDTWAHID
ABEY

a Sep-22 16.500 00 16.500 00

Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500.00

GERALD TRLINGU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

HANNAH WANJTRU
MURruKI

a Setr22 36.500 00

I{ASHIM KAMAU ATHMAN a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

JAMES KAzuUKI KAR.A}IJA Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

,AMES KOzuA KARANJA a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

JAMES IVfIVAURA CHEGE Sep-22 36.500 00 16,500 00

JAMES MWAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 36,500 00 16.500 00

JAMES MIyVAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

JANE WARUCURU KANYI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

JARED ONDIEKI AKAMA a Sep-22 36,500 00 15.500 00

JECKONIAH ITJNGA
ONYANCO

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

a Sep-22 16,500 00 16,500 00

JOIIN REX OMOLLETI a 16.500 00 15.500 00

JOSEPH KARANJA
NDUNCU

a 36.i00 00 36.500 00

JOYCE J.{MOSA LUCONZO a Sep-22 r6,500 00 36,500 00

90

36,i00.00

Sep-22 36.500 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU a 36,500 00

Sep-22

36,500.00

36,500 00

36,500 00 36.i00 00

a

Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500 00

36,500 00

36,500 00 36,s00 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO 36,500 00 36,500 00

FARHIYA DAUD ADEN 36,500 00 16,500.00

t6,500 00

FATUMA ABDMAHID
ABEY

a

36,500.00

a

a

JOEL MUNWE zuMANZI

Sep-22

Sep-22

I
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PETER WAHINYA NJAU

I(AME ADANO UMTJRO Sep-22 36.500 00

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

I!{ALY1'N ALI ABDI a Sep-22 16,500 00

MARK MUGAMBT
MACHARIA

a 36,500 00 16,500.00

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANGI

a Sep-22 36,500 00 16.500 00

MARTIN MBUGUA
MWANCI

a Sep-22 16.500 00 36,500.00

MARTIN WAITHAKA
WAIROBT

Sep-22

MOTTAMED HUSSEIN FAUD a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

MOT{AMED HUSSEN FALD a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA a Sep-22 16.500.00 36,500.00

MOSES NYANGARESI
OGETO

a Sep-22 16,500 00 36,500 00

a Sep-22 36.500.00

NASRA SHEHAN NANDA a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

NDAWA BRTAN ITENYA a Sep-22 16,500 00 36,500 00

PATRICK MWANGI
MACTTARIA

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500.00

PALIL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22 16,500 00

PAUL MATHU NJAMBI a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.500 00

PAUL WACHIRA K{RJUKI a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.500 00

PETER ANYTILE IMWATOK a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500.00

PETER ANYULE IN,IIWATOK a Sep-22 36.500.00 36,500 00

a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.i00 00

RACHEL WANJIRU MAINA a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

SAMSON OCHIENG JERA
ooKo

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500.00

SAMUEL KAOO KANYI a Sep-22 36.500 00

SAMUEL KAGO KANYI a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

SCHOLASTICA MWHONI
MANDE

a 36,500 00 36.500.00

SCHOLASTICA MUTHONI
MANDE

a Sep-22 16,500.00 16,500 00

SILAS MATARA ONGWAE a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

SMON MAINA MUC,o a Sep-22 36,500.00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MI'MBI

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,i00 00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MUMBI

a Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500 00

STEPHEN MUCO KMANI a Sep-22 36,500 00

SUSAN MAKUNGU
KAVAYA

a 36,500.00

VICTOR OMONDI OCHOt,A a Sep-22 16.500 00 16,500 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO a Sep-22 36.500.00 36.500 00

JOSEPH OUMA NDONJI a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.500 00

JOSEPH OUMA NDONJI a Sep-22 36.500.00 36.500.00

HASSAN ABDIKADIR
MOTIAMMED

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

IIASSAN ABDIKADIR
MOTTAMMED

Sep-22 36,i00 00 36,500.00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

SILAS MATAR{ ONGWAE a Sep-22 36.500.00

TIANNAH WANJIRU
MURruKI

a Sep-22 16,i00 00 36.500 00

SCOLASTICA MUTHONI
lvlANDE

a Sep-22 36,500 00

9t

a 36,i00.00

LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAIvtBO

36,500 00

Sep-22

a 36,500 00 36,500 00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE 36,500.00

36,500 00

36,500.00

Sey22

36,500.00

36,500 00

Sep-22 36,500 00

a

36,500.00

36,500.00
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IVIOSES NYANCAREST
OGETO

a Sep-22

PE'TER WAHINYA NJAU a Sep-22 16,500 00 36,500 00

PAUL MATTru NJABI Sep-22 36.500 00 36,i00 00

JANE WARUCIJR.U KANYI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

MOT{AMMED HUSSEIN
FUAD

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

AHTVEDQADAR DABAE a Sep-22 36,i00 00

CLEMENT NCANGA
KAMARU

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE a Sep-22 36.500 00 16,500 00

SIMON MAINA MU@ a Sep-22 36.500 00

At,LAN MAINA GATHUKU a Sep-22 36,500 00 16.i00 00

SOSPETER GITHAHU
MUMBI

a Sep-22 36.500 00 t6,500.00

a Sep-22 16,500 00

ABEL OST]1\4BA ATITO Sep-22 36.500 00

JAMES t\.tWAURA CHEGE a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

JARED AKAMA ONDIEKI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

SAMUEL KACO KANYI a Sep-22 36,500 00 16,500 00

CHRIS WANJOHI GITHINJI a Sep-22 16,500 00 16,500 00

JAMES KORIA KARANJA Sep-22 36,500.00

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

SAMUEL KAOO KANYI Sep-22 35,500 00

ABSALOM ODHIAMBO
ONYANCO

a Sep-22 36.500 00

CYRUS MUOO MAGOBA a Sep-22 36.500 00 16,500 00

DAVID ODHIAMBO
MAGOBA

a Setr22 16.500 00 36.500 00

ANTHONY KIRAGU
KARANJA

16,500.00 36.500 00

ANTTIONY KIRAGU
KARANJA

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

JOYCE JAMOSA LUGONZO a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500.00

MOHAMED HUSSEN FUAD a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500.00

JOEL MLrIVIIVE KIMANZI a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

COLLINS OMONDI
OGENGA

a Sep-22 36.500.00 36.500 00

KARANI PATRICK a Sep-22 36.500.00 36,500 00

GERALD IRUNGU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

JECKONI,AH JUNGA
ONYANGO

a Sep-22 36,500 00 16,s00 00

ABASS KIIALTF IBRAHIM a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

VICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

ASLI MOHAMUD
MOTIAMED

o Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

MARTIN WAITHAKA
WATROBI

a Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500 00

CICILTAH WAIRIMU
NJATHI

a Sep-22 i6.500 00

VIOSES IVTTINDA KITEMA a Sep-?2 16.500 00 36,500 00

KARANI PATRICK a Sep-22 36.500.00 36,500 00

DAVIDSON DNG NGtsUTNI a Sep-22 t6.500.00 16,500 00

DAVID ODHL{MBO
MAC,oBA

Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500.00

PAUL WACHIRA KAzuUKI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

AMI PEREZ AUMA
AMBALA

a 36,500 00 16,500 00

92

36,500.00 36,500 00

a

16,500 00

16,500 00

OERALD IRUNGU
MUKURU

16,500 00

a 36,500 00

a 36,500 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO

a 16,500 00

36,500 00

a Sep-22

a

16,500.00

a

Sep-22
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STEPHEN OITAU NDECWA a Scp-22 36.500 00

CICILI,AH WAIRIMU
NJATHI

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

SHADRACK MACHANJE
NAMUYU

a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

MOSES MUTNDA KITEMA a Sep-22 16,500 00 16.500 00

JOHN MWANIKT KWENYA a Sep-22 36.500 00

a Scp-22 36.500 00

STLAS MATARA ONCWAE a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

VICTOR OMONDI OCHOLA a Sep-22 16.i00 00 36.500 00

MARK THIGA RUTYI a Sep-22 16,500 00 36.500 00

ABSALOM ODHIAMBO
ONYANCO

o Sep-22

BENTER JUMA OBTERO a Sey22 36.500 00 16.500 00

FATHIYA ABDILLAHI
MOTIAMED

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500.00

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOI
MUNGA

a Sep-22 16,500 00 16,500 00

LYDIA AKOTH OTIENO a Sep-2? 16,500 00 36.500 00

SOSPETER CITHAHU
MUMBI

a Sep-22 36,500 00

GRACE KAHETI MT'NCAI a SeV22 36,500 00 36.500 00

JOEL tv{IJNLrYE KIMANZI a Sep-22 36,500 00 36,500 00

JOHN REX OMOLLEH a Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500 00

DANIEL ODHTAMB ORIA a Sep22 16,500 00

PETER ANYULE IMWATOK a Sep-22 16.t00 00 36,500.00

EUTYCHUS MUKIRI
MURruKI

a Scp-22 16.500 00 16.500 00

GRACE KAHETI MTJNGAI a Setr22 16.i00.00 36,500 00

ALLAN MATNA CATHUKU a Sep-22 16.500 00

AARON KANGARA
WANGARE

o Scp-22 36,500.00

PETER WAHTNYA NJAU a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

LYDTA AKOTH OTIENO a Scp-22 36,500 00 36,500.00

JOHN MWANIKI KWENYA a Sep-22 36,500.00 36.500 00

CHRIS WANJOHI CITHINJI a Scp-22 36,500.00 16.500 00

STEPT{EN MUGO KIMANI a Sep-22 36.500 00 36,500 00

DEONYSIAS MWANGI
WAITHIRA

a Scp-22 16,500.00 16.500 00

ALVIN OLANDO
PALAPALA

a Sep-22 l5 500 00 16.500 00

EMILY ONDEJE ODUOR a Sep22 36,500.00 36,500 00

MUSAN@ MAITHYA a Sep-22 36,500.00 36,500.00

MALYLN ALI ABDI a Sep-22 36,500.00

GERALD IRI.'NCU
MUKURU

a Sep-22 36,500 00 16.500 00

HANNAH WANJIRIJ
MURruKI

a Sep-22 36.500 00

CARRINGTON HEHO
OICHUHI

a Sep-22 36.500 00 16.500 00

ANTHONY KIMEMI,A
GATHI.MBt

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

HELLEN AWUOR OKELLO a Sep-22 i6.500 00 36,500 00

ROBERT MBATI.{ a Sep-22 36.500 00 36.500 00

JEREMIAH THEMENDU
KARANI

a Sep-22 36.500.00 36,500 00

ESTHER WATTHERA
CHECE

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00

ALVIN OLANDO
PALAPALA

a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.i00 00

AMI PEREZ AUMA
AMBALA

93

36,500 00

36,500 00

36.500 00

36,500.00 35,500 00

16.500 00

36,s00 00

36,500 00

36,500 00

16,500.00

36,500 00
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REDSON OTIENO
ONYANGO

a Sep-22 15.500 00 16.500 00

ABEL OSUMBA ATITO a Sep-22 36.500 00

a Sep-22 16.500 00

OSCAR OTIENO LORE a Sep-22 36,500 00 36.500 00
PERPETUA MPONJTWA
OKELLO

a Scp-22 16,500 00 36.500 00

EMILLY ODUOR ONDECHE a 16,500 00 36,500 00

NAJROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

a 34,000 00 14.000 00

HASHIM K-A.IVAU ATHMAN o Sep-22 26.000.00 26,000 00

MAURICE ONYANOO
OCHIENG

a 26,000 00 26.000 00

PAUL NDI.JNGU IRL'NGU a Sep-22 26,000 00 26,000 00

Sub-Total 82,576,059.20 82,575,059.20

STAFF OF THE COUNTY
ASSEIVIBLY

L-T 20t3-2022 316,960 00
316,960 00

BERTHA MALESI
SHIVACHI

L-T 20t1-2022 316,960 00
316,960 00

ABEDI MUNGAI
NYAMBURA

L.T 2013-2022 225.000 00
22s.000 00

Willis Okello Ouoch L.T 20t3-2022 2t5,000.00
216,000 00

FAITH WANJIRU WAIRIMU L.T 2013-2022 200,000 00
200,000 00

FAMH WANJIRU WAIRMU L-T 20t)-2022 200,000 00

200.000 00
MAIJ'REEN ARUA ALAGO L.T 20t 3-2022 200,000 00

200,000 00
SIMEON OMBATI L-T 20t1-2022 200,000.00

200,000 00
Victor Otteno Obell L.T 20tl-2022 200.000 00

200,000 00
Vlctor Otreno Obell L.T 2013-2022 200.000 00

200,000 00
IT 20t3-2022 r99,560 00

r99.560 00
ALICE ANYANC,O KAOCA L-T 2013-2022 195,290 00

19s.290 00
CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANCUCHE

L.T 20t3-2022 192.000 00

192,000 00
A}IMED SAFO GI/YO L-T 2At3-2022 t 50 000 00

150,000 00
AHMED SAFO GUYO L.T 20t3-2022 150 000 00

150.000 00
PROTAS KERONGO
ORANGT

L,T 20tf-2022 t s0 000 00

150.000 00
FREDRICK NJOGU
NJOROGE

L-T 20t1-2022 l3l 572.50
t3t,572 50

SAMUEI- KAGO KANYI L.T 2013-2022

124,000 00
GERALD TRTNGU
MUKURU

L-T 20t)-2022 r24,000 00

t24.000 00
SMEON OMBATI L-T 2013.2022 121,200.00

l2l,200 00
PAUL KAMAU NOANDU L.T 20t3-2022 I 12,000 00

! 12.000 00
JAMES MWAURA CHEGE L-T 20t3-2022 r09.230 00

109.210 00
ALICE ANYANGO KAOCA L.T 2013-2022 99,000.00

99,000 00
EVERLYN AKNYI OKUMU L.T 20t3-2022 99.000 00

99.000 00
AN MIC[{ELLE AKI}IYI
ODUOR

t_T 2013-2022 84,C00 00
84,000 00

94

36.500 00

PETER OWERA OLUOCH i6.500 00

Setr22

CYNTHIA ATIENO
AMLNGA

SIMEON OMBATI

124.000 00
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L.T 20t 3-2022 30.000.00
80.000 00

EDWARD CICHANA
OBWORI

7 t,000 00
SMEON OMBATI L-T 2013-2022 71.000 00

20t3-2022 7r,000 00
71.000 00

CAMMELYNE AI.IYANGO
ANGUCT{E

L-T

70,000.00
EDWARD NYONJE
ATANGA

L-T 20t1-2022 70.000 00

L-T 2013-2022 70.000 00
70,000 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANCO
ANGUCHE

20t3-2022 70,000 00
70,000 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANGUCHE

L.T

67 ,200 00
57,200 00

L.T 20t3-2022

20t3-2022 67,200 00
6-t.200.00

ERIC OCHIENC OTIENO

67,200 00
67.200.00

JENIFFER L.T 20t3-2022

67,200 00
67,200 00

KEVIN KOKEBE
ODHIAMBO

L.T 20t3-2022

61,200 00
67,200.00

ROBERT KHAMALA
SMUMA

L.T

20t7-2022 61 ,200 00
67 ,200 00

SAMMY KALLrNDU
NDANA

L.T

67,200 00

67 ,200 00
JENIFFER L.T 2013-2022

L-T 20t3-2022 61 ,200 00
67 ,200.00

ALPHONCE O\IUOR OTA,IA

67 ,200 00
67,200 00

EzuCK AJWANG NJOGA L.T 20t3-2022

67.200 00
20t3-2022 67.200 00FREDRICK MACHARTA

MlVANCI
20t3-2022 61 ,200 00

67.200 00
EDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

L.T

6't ,200 00
BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L-T 20t3-2022

20tl-2022
67,200 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANCUC IIE

L.T

67,200 00
PAUL KAMAU NGANDU L.T 20t3-2022

20t3-2022
67,200 00

SL\{EON OMBATI

67.200 00
67 ,200 00

Vrctor Otieno Obell L-T 20t3-2022

67.200 00
L.T 20t3-2022PAUL KAMAU NGANDU

67.200 00
L.T 20l3-2022 67,200.00SMEON OMBATI

67,000.00
67,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022PAULINE SARAH AKUKU

63,000 00
20t3-2022Melvin Wachira Wanjohi L.T

63,000 00
61.000 00

L.T 2013-2022MOSES GITONGA NJERU

60.800 00
20t3-2022 60,800 00AUSTIN MATAYO

hIYLJNDELE
L.T

60.750 00
L.T 2013-2022 60,750 00RODCERS BASIL OMONDT

20t3-2022 60,750.00
60,750.00

ADAM KJBET KIBWANA L.T

56,000 00
L.T 20t3-2022 56.000 00ADDAH AWUOR

ONYANGO
56,000.00

56,000.00
L-T 2013-2022ALICE ANYANCO KAOGA

56.000.00
2013-2022 56.000 00EzuC K]PCHIRCHIR Kt.At L-T

56.000 00
L.T 20t3-2022ERICK OMONDI AGLIRE

56.000 00
L-T 20t3-2022 i6,000.00FELIX NYAGA MBOCO

56,000 00
56.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022FREDzuCK MACTIARIA
MWANGI

PAULINE SARAH AKUKU

95

L.T

20t 3-2022

L.T

67,200 00

67,200 00

67,200.00

61 ,200.OOL-T

67,200.00

63,000 00

56,000.00
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IMMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L-T 20 tJ-2022 55,000 00

56,000.00
JOSEPH !'I]NDI L-T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

i6,000 00
IOSEPHINE NJERI KAMAU L.T 2013-2022 56,000 00

56,000 00
L.T

56,000 00
KJMA'IHI MUTHAMIA L.T 2013-2022 56.000 00

56,000 00
MARCARET WANJERI
IRUNGU

L.T 56,000 00

56,000 00
L-T 20t3-2022

55,000.00
Manin Mugendr Maathai L-T 2013-2022 i6.000.00

i6,000 00
Martin Mugendi Maarhar L-T 2013-2022

56,000 00
Melvrn Wachrra Wan;ohi L-T 20t3-2A22 56,000 00

56,000 00
OLOER ATIENO ONGORE L.T 20t 3-2022 56,000 00

i6,000 00
PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA L-T )ot 1-7n))

56.000 00
RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L-T 2013"2022 56.000 00
i6,000 00

SAMMY KALUNDU
NDANA

L.T 20t1-2022 56.000.00
56,000 00

SMEON OMBATI L.T 20t3-2022 i6,000 00
56,000 00

STEPHEN MAMODI
WAIIYAMA

L.T 2013-2022 56,000 00
56,000 00

ADDAH AWUOR
ONYANGO

L.T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

56,000 00
BERTHA MALESI
STIIVACHI

L-T 20t3-2022 56.000 00
56,000 00

L-T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

56,000 00
CHRISTINE SAWOI TOIRAI L.T 20t3-2022 56.000 00

56,000 00
L-T 2013-2022 s6,000 00

56,000 00
PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L-T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

i6,000.00
ALPHONCE OWUOR OUMA L-T 2013-2022 56.000.00

56,000 00
FARAH ABDIRZAK
GABOW

20t3-2022 56,000 00
56.000 00

CLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

L.T 2013-20?2 56,000 00
56,000 00

Martin Mugendi Maathai L.T 20t3-2022 56,000.00
56,000 00

L.T 2013-2022 t6,000 00
56,000 00

JOHN MOryARE KITELEN L-T 2013-2022 56,000 00
56,000 00

JOSEPHINE NJERI KAMAU L-T 2013-2022 i6,000 00
56,000.00

JOSEPHAT LUYTJNDI
KHADOHI

L.T 2013-2A22 56,000 00

56,000 00
LEONARD PINTO ODALO L.T 2Q13-2022 56,000 00

56,000 00
KEVTN KOKEBE
ODHLAMBO

56.000 00
56.000 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
SITt,t4A

L.T 20t)-2022
i6,000.00

JOSEPH NJUOUNA
IVIUTEOA

L-T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

i6,000 00
PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 56,000 00

56,000 00
PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 2011-2022 56,000.00

56,000.00

96

ruDnH MBULA lvf\,VALIMU i6,000.00

MARSTTA MALOWA
OLUOCH

56,000 00

56,000 00

56,000 00

BERYL ADHTAMBO OOUTA

MARGAI{ET WANJERI
IRUNCU

L.T

MWANGI DANIEL

I.T 20t3-2022

56,000 00
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CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI
ERIC KIPCHTRCHIR KIAI

L.T 20t3-2022 56.000 00
56,000 00

PAUL KAMAU NGANDU

56.000.00
56,000 00

NAIROBT COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 2013.2022

56.000 00
L-T 20t3-2022 56,000 00KONARI LENAYTA

56,000 00
56,000 00

L.T 2013-2022

56,000 00
ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 2013-2022

20t3-2022 56.000 00
56,000 00

L.T

56,000 00
56.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022

L,T 20t3-2022 56.000 00
56.000 00

FELIX NYAGA MBOGO

56,000.00
56.000 o0

MAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

L-T 20t 3-2022

i6.000 00
L.T 2013-2022 56.000 00SUSAN NDANU tvfiVINZl

56,000 00
56.000 00

MAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

L.T 2013-2022

56.000 00
GERALD ODHIAMBO
AKUMU

L.T 2013-2022 56,000 00

56,000.00
56,000 00

MARGARET WANJIKU
KIRUKI

L-T 20t1-2022

56.000 00
MARGARET WANJIKU
KIRUKI

L.T 20t3-2022 56.000.00

2013-2022 56,000 00
56,000 00

Melvin Wachrra WanJohi L-T

56,000 00
FRANCIS KTVILA MUTUVA L.T 20t3-2022 i6,000 00

2013-2022 54,500.00
54,500 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANCO
ANGUCHE

L-T

52,500 00
52,500 00

KAITANO MISHECK
TEMBA

L-T 20t1-2022

52.500.00
L.T 20tt-2022 52,500 00MARGARET WANJERI

IRUNCU
52,500 00

52,500 00
MARSIIA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 20t3-2022

52.500 00
52.500 00

MERCY SENEWA MURERO L.T 20t3-2022

52.500 00
L.T 20t3-2022 52,500 00OLGER ATIENO ONGORE

52.500 00
L-T 52.500 00zuCTIARD BISERA

NYANGARESI

52.500 00
SIMEON OMBATI L.T 20t3-2022 52,500 00

52,500.00
52.500 00

L.T 20tJ-2022STEPHEN NGUCI MWANCI

52.500 00
L.T 20tl-7022 52.500 00Vrctor Otieno Obell

52,500 00
52.500 00

SFIADRACK OMIVEBA
MAKOKHA

L.T 20tt-2022

20t1-2022 50,400.00
50,400 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI L.T

50,400 00
L-T 20t3-2022 50,400.00KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI

20t1-2022 50.400.00
50,400 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI L.T

50,400 00
L.T 20t3-2022 50.400 00FELIX I.I-YAGA MBO@

50,400.00
50,400 00

John Mugeria Kirai L.T 20t3-2022

50.400 00
20t3-2022 50,400 00JOSEPH ANTHONY

ONDWASI OTS YULA
L-T

i0.400 00
L.T 20 t3-2022 50.400 00JOSEPH MUSILA

i0.400 00
L.T 2011-2022 50,400 00PAUL KAMAU NCANDU

50.400.00
50.400 00

L.T 20t3-2022MOSES GITONCA NJERU
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L-T 20t1-2022 50.000 00

50,000 00
NIUSANCO M.{ITHYA L-T 2011-2022 48,000 00

,18.000 00
KTNNEDY SWAKA L.T 2013.2022

.18.000 00
CATHERNE APIYO OKOTH L.T 20t 1-2022 47.000 00

47.000 00
SUSAN MAKTNGU
KAVAYA

L-T 2013-2022 4 7,000 00
47.000.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

2013-2022
45,000.00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 4t.000 00
45,000.00

PAUL KMANI WATNANA L.T 20t)-2022
,14.800 00

WIt,FRED MANYI L-T 20t3-20?2 ,r4,800 00
41.800.00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L-T 20t3-2022 44,800 00
44,800 00

ABEDI MUNGAI
NYAMBURA

L.T 20tl-2022 44.800 00
4.1.800 00

AI{MED SAFO CUYO 20t3-2022
44,800 00

CHzuSTOPTGR RUKWARO
GTTATA

L-T 20t3-2022 44.800 00

44,800 00
DANIEL OWITI OSEWE L.T 20t3-2022 4,1.800 00

4,1,800 00
EDWARD NYONJE
ATANGA

L.T 2013-2022 44,800 00

44,800 00
ERTCK AJWANG NJOGA L-T 20t3-7022 44,800 00

44.800 00
EVANS OMONDT ODUOR L-T 2013-2022 44,800 00

4r,800 00
HELLEN M1VENDE MUTIE 20t1-2022 4.1,800 00

44.800 00
JESSE KANOETHE
KARITIItU

L-T 20tl-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

STEPHEN NGUGI }AVANCI L.T 20t3-2022 44.800 00
44.800.00

1'tMOTHY L.T 20t3-2022 .14.800 00
44.800 00

A-RAYA tvi.ARtMBA KOBIA L-T 2013-2022 44,800 00
41.E00.00

EDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

L.T 2013-202? 44,800 00
44,800.00

PAUL KA.IIAU NGANDU L.T 2013-2022 44,800 00
4.1.800 00

DAISY AGNES WAMBUI
KARruKI

L,T 20tl-2022 44,800.00
44,800 00

IMMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L-T 20t1-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T 20t3-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

ERICK OMONDI ACURE L.T 'rnl1-rarr, 44.800 00
44,800 00

TITUS MUIRTIRI
NDIRANGU

L-T 20t3.2022 4;1,800 00
41,800 00

Aden Fatuma Affey L.T 20tt-2022 4,1.800 00
44.800 00

Manrn MugendiMaathar L.T 20t3-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

NANCY CHERONO MUTAT L.T 2013-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

NANCY CHERONO MIJTAI L.T 20t3-2021. 44,800 00
44,800 00

ROBERT KHAIvtALA
SITUMA

L.T 2013-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

ROBERT KI{AMAIA
STTUMA

L.T 20t3-2022
44.E00 00

SHADRACK OMWEBA
ttIAKOKHA

t--T 20tJ-2022 44,800 00
44,800.00
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ERIC KIPCHIRCHIR KIAI

48.000 00

L.T 45,000 00

20t1-2022

44,800 00

L,T 44,800 00

L.T

44.800 00
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4.1.800 00
t.-T 20t3-2022 1.1.800 00VICTOR OCHTENC OKUNDI

20t3-2022 44.800 00
44.800 00

JASSAN MUGETO MAINA L.T

44.800.00
44.800 00

JOSEPITAT LLI).IJNDI
KI{ADOHI

L.T 2013-2022

20t3-2022 44,800 00
44,800 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CTTARLES

L.T

44.800 00
MARVIN MAINA KERU L.T 2013-2022

4,1.800 00
L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00JOHN MOryARE KITELEN

44.800 00
44.800 00

ABDI{ MOHAMED OSHOW L.T 20t3-2022

44.800 00
BERYL ADHTAMBO OGUTA L.T 2017-2022 4.r.800 00

2013-2022 44.800 00
44.800 00

BERYL ADHTAMBO OOUTA L--I'

44,800 00
DAISY MUENI MUEMA L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00

L.T 2.0t3-2022 41.800 00
44,800 00

DANIEL KUNDI
NYAKLTNDI

44.800 00
DAVID TAJEU TUKAI L.T 20t1-2022 4+.800 00

44.800 00
2011-2022EDWARD NYONJE

ATANCA
L-T

44,800 00
44.800 00

ELIZABETH WANCUI
MUIRU

L.T 20t)-2022

20t3-2022
44,800 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T

44,800 00
44.800 00

ERICK OMONDI AOT,'RE L.T 20t3-2022

44.800 00
FREDRICK MACHARTA
MWANGI

L.T 20t3-2022

44,800 00
44.800 00

MMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L.T 20t3-2022

44.800 00
L.T 20t3-2022 44.800 00JOSEPH VLNDI

20t3-2022 44,800 00
44,800 00

KEVIN KOKEBE
ODHIAMBO

L.T

,14.800 00
44.800.00

LOR.RAINE NruHI MBURU L.T 2013-2022

44.800 00
L.T 20t3-2022MONICAH MUNO'ALI

MUTTIAMI

44,800 00
SAMMY KIPLIMO K]PTOO L.T 20t1-2022 44.800.00

44.800 00
STEPT{EN MAMODI
WANYAMA

L-T 20t3-2022

44.800 00
STEPTIEN MAMODI
WANYAMA

L-T 20t3-2022

4.r.800 00
L.T 20t3-2022ADDAH AWUOR

ONYANC,O
44,800 00

44,800 00
EDWARD GICHANA
oBwozu

L.T 2013-2022

44.800 00
L-T 20t)-2022ALTCE ANYANCO KAOGA

44.800 00
APIYO NYAGWA ABEL L-T 20t3-2022

41.800 00
20t3-2022ARAYA MARIMBA KOBTA L-T

44,800 00
41.800 00

L-T 20t3-2022ARAYA MARIMBA KOBIA

44,800.00
44,800 00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L.T 20t3-2022

20t3-2022 44.800 00
44.300 00

DAISY AGNES WAMBUI
KARTTJKI

L.T

.14.800 00

44.800 00
L.T 2011-2022ERICK OIVIONDI AGURE

,14,800 00
44.800 00

L.T 20t3-2022MICTIAEL WAO AWITI

4.1.800 00
44,800 00

PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA L.T

99

44,800 00

44,800 00

44,800 00

44,800 00

44,800 00

44.800 00

44,800 00

44,800 00

44,800 00

44,800.00

44,800 00

20t)-2022
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PAUL KIMANI WAINATNA L-T 20t3-2027
4rl,80O 00

L.T 20tt-2022 44,800 00

4.1,800 00
BARNABAS OIGO MISER L.T 20 t3-2022 44.800 00

44,E00 00
BARNABAS OIGO MISER L.T 20t 3-7022 44.800 00

4:t,800 00
EDWARD CICTTANA
OBWORI

L.T 2013-2022 44,800 00

44.800 00
EDWAP.D GICHANA
OBWORI

L-T 20t3-2022 44.800 00
,11.800.00

STEPI{EN OTIENO OTIENO L.T 2011-2022 44.800 00
44.800.00

STEPHEN OTTENO OTIENO L.T 20t3-2022
44,800.00

ALICE ANYANCO KAOCA L-T 20t3-2022 41,800 00

44,800 00
NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 2013-2022 44.800 00
44,800 00

ADDAH AWUOR
ONYANGO

L-T 20t]-2021 44,800 00
1.1.800 00

PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 4,1.800 00
44.800 00

ESTHER WAITHERA
CHEGE

L.T 2013-2022 43,000 00
41,000.00

JANE WANJIRU L-T 20t)-2022 41.000 00
41.000 00

FARHIYA DAUD ADEN L.T 2013-2022 43,000 00
11,000 00

ESTHER WAITHERA
CHEGE

L.T 2013-2022 41.000 00
43,000 00

CTiARLES THUO
WAKARIDI

L.T 20t3-2022 42.0@ 00
42,000 00

MICHAEL OGADA OKTJMU 2013-2022 42,000 00
42,000 00

AUSTIN MATAYO
INYI.JNDELE

L.T 2013-2022 42,000 00

42,000 00
CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANCUCHE

L-T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
42,000.00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T 2013-2022 42,000 00
42,000.00

EPJCK AJWANG NJOGA L-T 20tt-2022 42,0@ 00

42,000 00
ERICK OMONDI AOURE t_-T 20t1-2022 42,000 00

42,000 00
IIELt,EN MWENDE MUTIE L.T 42,000 00

42,000 00
TIELLEN MWENDE MUTIE L-T 20t3-2022 42,000 00

42.000 00
HELLEN MWENDE MLTTIE L.T 20t3-2022 42,000 00

42.000.00
,OSEPH NruGUNA
MUTEGA

L.T 20t3-2022
42,000.00

JOSEPHINE NJERT KAMAU L-T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
42,000 00

JOSEPHTNE NJERI KAMAU L.T 2013-2022 42,000 00
42,000.00

JOSHUA KYERE MBILA I--T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
42,000 00

MERCY NAITORE RII.NGA L-T 20t3-2022 42.000 00
42,000 00

JOIIN OTEMBA MABWA L.T 20tt-2022 4?.000 00

42,000.00
JOSEPHAT LTIYIJNDI
KHADOHI

L.T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
{2,000 00

ruLLANA MIJENT
HIANI

L-T 42,000.00
42,000 00

KIMATHI MUTHAMIA L-T 2013-2022 42,000 00

42,000.00
LYDI.A ATIENO OYUGI L.T 20t3-2012 42.000 00

42,000 00

100

44,800 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
SMUMA

44.800.00

L-T

20t3-2022

42,000 00

?.013-2022
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MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 201f-1022 42.000 00
42,000 00

MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L-T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
42.000 00

P.{TRICK IVIOINDI MBOGO L-T 20t3-2022 42,000 00
iI2.000 00

PATRICK MOINDI MBOCO L.T 20t3.2022 42,000 00
.12.000.00

PROTAS KERONGO
ORANGI

L.T 2013-2022 42.000 00
42,000 00

STEPHEN NCUGI MWANCI L.T 42,000 00
42.000.00

NAIROBI COITNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 42.000 00

42.000 00
NAIROBI COI.JNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 42.000 00
42,000 00

L.T 20t t-2022 42.000 00
42,000 00

ruDTTH MBULA MWALMU L.T 2013-2022 J2,000.00
42,000 00

CAMMELYNE AI.IYANOO
ANGUCHE

L.T 20t3-2022
42,000 00

ERICK AJWANG NJOGA L-T 20 t3-2022 42.000.00
42,000 00

ADAM KTBET KTBWANA L-T 20t3-2022 39.500 00
39,500 00

KEVTN THOMAS WASTKE L.T 20t3-2022 38,750.00
38,750 00

ERICK AJWANC NJOOA L-I 17.830 00
37,830 00

AUSTIN MATAYO
INYLINDELE

L.T 2013-2022 37.800 00
37,800 00

STIADLACK L.T 2013-2022 17.t00 00
37,500 00

CAMMEL'I'}IE ANYANGO
ANGUCHE

L-T 20t3-2022 33,600 00
31,600 00

CYRUS MUCI{EMI
WAMBUI

L-T 33.600 00
33,600 00

DAISY ACNES WAMBUI
KARruKI

L-T 20t3-2022
3t,600 00

ERIC OCHIENG OTIENO L-T 20tt-2022 31,600 00
11,600 00

FRANCIS KryILA MUTUVA L.T 20t1-2022 33,600 00
33,600.00

FRANCIS KTVILA MUTUVA L-T 20t3-2022 33,600.00
31.600 00

EDWARD CICHANA
OBWORI

L.T 20t3-2022 13.600.00
31.600 00

SAIDI HAMIS I WMBI L-T 7011-2022 11.600 00
33,600.00

ANYAN@ JUDITH ARON L-T 20t1-2022 31.600 00
33.600 00

ANYANGO JUDITH ARON L.T 20t3-2022 33.600.00
33.600 00

ERIC OCHIENG OTIENO rT 20t3-2022 31.600 00
33,600 00

JOLINDA WANGUI L.T 33,600 00
31,600 00

JOLTNDA WANOUI L-T 2013-2022 11,600 00
33,600 00

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRT

L-T 201]-2022 33,600 00
33,600 00

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRI

L.T 20t3-2022 t3,600 00
11,600 00

MERCY SENEWA MURERO t_-T 20t3-2022 33.600 00

33,600.00
MERCY SENEWA MIIRERO L-T 20t3-2022 11,600 00

13,600 00
ADDAH AWUOR
ONYANGO

L.T 20t3-2022 11.600 00
i1,600 00

EVERLYN AKINYI OKUMU L-r 2013-20?2 13.600 00
33.600 00

10i

20t3-2022

ABDIA MOHAMED OSHOW

42,000 00

33,600 00
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ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 20t3-2022 11.600 00
11,500 00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROCE

L.T 2013-2022 11,600 00
11,600 00

DAISY MUENI MUEMA IT 20t3,2022 33,600 00

11,600.00
DANIET- KLINDI
NYAKLNDI

L.T 33.600 00
33,600 00

DAVID TAJEU TUKAI L-T 20t3-2022 33,600 00
33,600.00

EDTTH NATECHO
WANYAMA

2013-2022 31.600 00

33,600 00
ERIC KIPCHIRCHIR KIAI L.T 20t3-2022

33.600 00
EVERLYN AKINYI OKUML' L.T 2013-202? 3 3.600 00

33,600 00
FELIX NYACA MBOGO L.T 20t3-2022 11.600 00

31.600 00
CLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

L-T 20tt-2022 I1.600 00
33.600 00

HAFSWA HUSSEIN L-T 20t 3-2022 33,600 00
11.600 00

JOSEPH MUSILA 2013-2022
33,600 00

ruDTTH MBUI-A MWALIMU L.T 20l]-2022 33,600 00
33.600.00

KLINSMAN MTNASE
MUKHOMBWA

L-T ?0t3-2022 13,600 00
11.600 00

LEONARD PINTO ODALO L-T 20t1-2022 I3.600 00

13,600 00
LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENT

L-T 2013-2022 33,600 00
31.600 00

LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMtsENI

L.T 2011-2022 33.600 00
1r,600 00

LYDTA ATIENO OYUGI L-T 20t3.2022 3 3.600 00
13,600 00

MARGARET WANJERI
IRIJNGU

L-T 2013-2022 11.600 00
33.600 00

MARVIN MAINA KERU L.T 20t3-2022 33.600 00
11.600.00

Mclvln Wachrra WanJoht L-T 2013-2022 I3,600 00
i3.600 00

MOSES GITONCA NJERU 2013-2022
33,600.00

OLGER ATIENO ON@RE L.T 2013-2022
13,600 00

RICHARD BISERA
NYANCARESI

L.T 2013-2022 33,600 00
11,500 00

RODOERS BASIL OMONDT L-T 20t3-2022 33,600.00
33.600.00

RODGERS BASII- OMONDI L-T 20t3-2022 33,600 00
I3.600.00

RODOERS BASTL OIVIONDI L-T 20t3-2022 3 3,600 00
33.600 00

STEPHEN KOYO OTIENO L-T 2013-2022 r3,600 00
31,600 00

PAUL KAMAU NCANDU L-T 20t3-2022 33,600 00
33.600 00

SLVEON OMBATI L.T 20t 3-2022
31.600 00

AUSTIN MATAYO
NYUNDELE

L.T 2013-2022
l3,600.00

L.T 20t1-)022 3 1 .500 00
3 I ,500 00

IIVLVACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L.T 20t3-2022 l 1 .500 00
3 r ,i00 00

JOSEPH NruGLNA
MUTEGA

IT 20t3-2022 3 I .500 00
3 t.500.00

LORRANE NIUHI MBURU L.T 20t3-2022 I1,500 00

31.500 00
MartLn Mugendr Maathal L.T 20t 3-2022 3I,r00 00

31,500 00

102

33,600 00

L.T 33,600.00

l--T 33,600 00

33,600 00

33,600 00

31.600 00

IBRAHM RAMADHAN
WAZIRI
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Manrn Mugendr Maathar L-T 20t 3-2022 3 I ,500 00
r I.500 00

MONICAH ML'}IGALI
MUTI{AMI

L.T 20t3-2022 31.500 00
31.500 00

MONICAH MUNC'ALI
MUTFI,AMI

L.T 20t3-2022 I1.500 00
31.i00.00

PAUL KMANI WAINATNA L-T 20t3-2022 I1,500 00
31,500 00

SAMMY KALLINDU
NDANA

L-T 20t1-2022
31,500 00

STEPHEN MAMODI
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3-2022 I1.500 00

31,500 00
KEVIN THOMAS WASIKf L.T 2013-2022 I t,500 00

31.500.00
MERCY NAITORE RIUNGA L.T 20t3-2022 3l . i00 00

31.500 00
BERTIIA MALEST
SHIVACHI

L.T 20t3,2022 lt.500 00
31.500 00

EDWARD NYONJE
ATANCA

L-T I t .500 00
3 t,500 00

FELIX NYAGA MBOC'O L-T 20t 3-2022 3 r,500 00
3 r,500 00

IRENE CIIEPTOO KIBET L.T 2013-2022 I l,500 00
31,500 00

JACQUELINE SINET
KAMWARO

L-T 20t3-2022 31.500.00
31,500.00

LOTCE ATIENO ADHOCH L.T 20t3-2022
3 1,500 00

MICHAEL ODHIAMBO
ODINA

L-T 20t3-2022 3 I ,500 00
3l,500 00

ALICE ANYANGO KAOGA L.T 20t3-2022 31.500 00
I1,500.00

PROTAS KERONCO
ORANGI

L-T 2011-2022 3 1 .500 00
31.500 00

zuCTTARD BISERA
NYANOARESI

L.T 20t)-2022
3 1 .500 00

TITUS MLIIRTTRI
NDIRANCU

L-T 20t1-2022 I t.500 00
31.500.00

WILFRED MANYI L.T 20t3.2022 3 r,500.00
31,500 00

ABDtrATAH ISSACK L.T 2013-2022 3 1.500.00
31,500 00

ALFRED OGTNGA OMTTI L.T 20t3-2022 31,500 00
31,500 00

BARNABAS OICO MISER L.T 2013-2022 31,500 00
3 1,500.00

BARNABAS OIGO MTSER L.T 20t3-2022 I r .500 00
31.500 00

BENSON KILESI NKUITO L-T 20t3-2022 I 1.500 00

31,500 00
DANIEL AGANDA OLALO L-T

31.500 00
KIMATHI MI,'THAMIA L.T 20t3-2022 31,500 00

31,500 00

MOKUA OOEMBO
CTTARLES

L-T 2013-2022 I1.500 00
31.500 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CHARLES

L.T 20t3-2022 31,500.00
3 r.500 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CHARLES

L-T 20t 3-2022 31.500 00
1r,500 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
C}TARLES

L-T 2013-2022 I t.500 00

3 r,J00 00
STEPHEN OTIENO OTTENO L.T 20t3-2022 I 1 .500 00

31,500 00

ARAYA MARIMBA KOBIA 31,500.00L-T 20t3-2022
31,500.00

AUSTIN MATAYO
TNYLJNDELE

L.T 20t3-2022 31.500 00
31.500 00

EDWIN WAFULA
MAKOKHA

L.T 2013-2022 3 r.500 00
I t.500 00

EVANS OMONDI ODUOR L.T 20t3-2022 I I ,500 00
31.500 00
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I1,500 00

2013-2022

31,500 00

31.500 00

20t3.2022 31.500 00
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MWANGI DANIEL L.T 20t3-2022 I I .500 00
31,500.00

LYDI,A ATIENO OYUGI L.T 20t3-2022 31.500 00
3 t.500 00

LYDL{ ATIENO OYUGI L-T 20t3-2022 3r,500 00
31.500 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANGUCHE

L-I I l,500 00
3r,500 00

L.T 20t1-2022 28.000 00

28,000 00
PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA L.T 20t 3-2022 28,000 00

28,000.00
STEPHEN MAMODT
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3-2022 28,000 00

28.000 00
LtLLtAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L-T 20t3-2022
28.000 00

LOICE ATIENO ADHOCH L.T 20t3-2022 28.000 00
28.000 00

KEVIN PATRICK OTIENO L.T 20tl-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 2013-2022 25.200 00
25,200.00

L.T 20t3-2022
25.200 00

BENSON KILESI NKUTTO L.T 20t3-2021 25,200 00
2i.200 00

OERALD ODHLAMBO
AKUMU

t.-T 20t3-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

BERTHA MAI-ESI
SHIVACHI

L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25,200 00

BERYL ADHIAMBO OCUTA L-T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25.200 00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROGE

L-T 20t3-2022 2J.200.00
25,200 00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROCE

L.T 20t)-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

CHRJSTINE ATIENO
MADARAH

L-T 2013-2022 25.200 00
25.200 00

DAISY MKAMBE NGAO L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25,200 00

DAISY MUENI ML'EMA L-T 2013-2022 25,200 00
25,200 00

DAISY MUF]NI MUEMA L-T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25,200 00

DANIEL OWITI OSEWE L-T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25.200 00

DAVID TAJEU 'I'UKAI L.T 20l3-2022 2 5,200.00
25.200 00

FAITH WANJIRU WAIRMU IT 20t3-2022 25,200 00
2i,200.00

FELTX I{AKAU MUSEMBI L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00

25,200.00
FLORENCE OPATI
ONDECHE

L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25.200.00

GLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25.200 00

L.T 20t3-2022
25.200 00

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRI

L.T 2013-2022 25.200 00

25,200 00
KIMATHI MLITIIANTIA L.T 20t3-2022 2i.200 00

2t,200 00
KLINSMAN MUNASE
MUKHOMBWA

L-T 2013-2022 2i.200 00
25.200 00

LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

20t3-?012 25,200 00
25,200.00

LOTCE ATIENO ADHOCH L-T 20t3-2022 25,200 00
25,200 00

Melvin Wachira Wanyohr 20t3-2022 25,200 00
2i,200 00

MOT{AMMED ABDI
MOTTAMUD

20t3-2022 25,200 00
25,200.00

I04

20t3-2022

MERCY NAITORE RILNGA

28,000 00

BARNABAS OIGO MISER 25.200 00

CLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

25,200 00

L.T

L-T

L-T
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L.T 2011-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

RASHID OSENJE OCHTENG L.T 20t 3-2022 25.200 00

2i.200 00

RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L.T 2011-2022
25,200 00

SAIDI FLA.MIsI VUMBT 20t 3-2022 25,200 00

25.200 00
STEPHEN KOYO OTIENO L-T 20t3-2022 2i.200 00

25,200 00
STEPIIEN NOUCI MWANOT L-T 20t3-2022 25,200.00

25.200.00
TIMOTTTY L.T 2013-2022 25,200 00

25,200 00
TMOTTIY LEYAINE OSOI L.T 20t3-2022 25.200 00

25,200 00
YVONNE WAMUCII NJACI L-T 20l]-2022 25,?00 00

25,200.00
ANTONY SITONIK MATIPEI L-T 2i.200 00

25,200 00
CHRISTOPHER RLKWARO
GITATA

L-T 2013-2022 25,200.00
25,200 00

25.200.00EDWARD PAUL WATOKA L-T 20t3-2022
25,200.00

KEVIN PATRICK OTIENO L"T 2013-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

20t3-2022 25,200 00
25.200 00

AN MICI{ELLE AKINYI
ODUOR

L-T

STEPIIEN OTTENO OTIENO L.T 2013-2022 25,200 00

25,200 00
ARAYA MARIMBA KOBTA L.T 20t3-2022 25,200 00

25,200 00
ASMAN JOT$I OMWERI L-T 20t3-2022 25.200 00

25,200.00
BARNABAS OICO MISER L.T 20t3-2022 25,200.00

25,200 00
MOKUA OCEMBO
CHARLES

L-T 20t3-2022 25.200.00
25,200 00

STEPHEN KOYO OTTENO L-T ?0t3-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L-T 2013-2022 25,200 00
25,200.00

2013-2022 25.200.00
25,200 00

STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L.T

ALICE ANYANGO KAOGA L-T 2011-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA L.T 2011-2022 25.200 00
25,200 00

SAMMY KALTINDU
NDANA

L-T 20t3-2022 25,200.00
25,200 00

ADAM KIBET KIBWANA L-T 25.200 00
25,200.00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L.T 20t3-2022 2 I .000 00

21.000 00

20t3-2022
21,000 00

FRANCIS KryILA MUTUVA L.T

Martin Mugendi Maathai L-T 2013-2022 2r,000.00
2l,000.00

21.000 00

21.000.00
ROBERT KTIAMALA
STTUMA

L.T 20t3-2022

ST{ADRACK OM]VEBA
MAKOKHA

L-T 20t 3-2022 21,000.00
21,000 00

TITUS MUIRURI
NDIRANGU

L-T )nt 1_rn,
21,000.00

2At3-2022
21,000 00

ABDtrATAH ISSACK L-T

AUSTIN MATAYO
INYUNDELE

L,T 20t3-2022 2 t,000.00
21,000 00

AN MICIIELLE AKINYI
ODUOR

L.T
16,800.00

Sub-Total 20,858,652.50
20,8s8,6s2.s0

t05

PATRICK MOTNDI MBOOO

25,200 00

L.T

20t3-2022

20t3-2022

21,000.00

21,000 00

21,000 00

16,800 00

t
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ERICK OCHIENC L.T 2013-2022 3,000.500 00 3,000,500.00

RODGERS BASTL OIIIONDI L-T 20t 3-2022 921.040 00 92 t,040 00

SIIADRACK MAKOIC]A L-T 20t3,2022 848.24 t 00 848.24100

DAVTS SCOTT L.T 20t3-2022 720.000 00 720,000 00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L-T 707,150 00 707,3i0 00

TITUS MUIRURI
NDTRANGU

L-T 20t3-2022 626.569 tO 626,569 l0

DANIEL KANYORO MBUVI IT 20t3-2022 571.lL6.60 511.16 60

DANIEL ORIA ODHTAMBO L-T 2013-2022 577,16 60 511,|6 60

DAVID ODHIAMBO
MACOBA

L.T 20t3-2022 517,116 60 577.|6 60

FREDzuCK MWANCI
MACHARL{

L.T 20t3-2022 577,1t6.60

ALICE ANYANGO KAOCA L.T 2At3-2022 549,3'1t 90 549.31l.90

L.T 20ti-2022 i49,371 90 549.371 90

PAUL NDIJ].IGU IRLNGU L.T 20t3-2022 549,3't I 90 549.371 90

UALFRED MANYI 2013-2022 546,t9'1'70 546,t97 10

MAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3-2022 5U.t12.70

MICTIAEL ODHIAMBO
ODINA

L.T 2013-2022 501.t70 70 501.170.70

MIKE WAO L-T 20t3-2022 500,000.00 s00.000 00

DANIEL MBUVI L-T 2013-2022 499,600 00 199,600 00

FLORA SAVAI NDOLO L.T 484,091 80 484.091 80

HIRBO ALI DAWE L.T 20t3-2022 481,332 90 481,332.90

JIJDITH ARON L.T 20t1-2022 48t,332.90 481,332 90

PALILINE SARAH AKUKTJ L.T 2013-2022 418.948 50 418,948 50

MARGARET WANJERI
IRUNGU

L-T 20t3-2022 376.880.00

ALPHONCE OWUOR OUMA L-T 20t3-2022 329,238 25 329,238.25

RAMADHAN ruN4,{ L.T 20t3-2022 300,270 00 300.270 00

L.T 20t3-2022 300,270.00 300,270 00

MAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

L-T 2013-2022 300.000 00

IVIAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

I-T 20t3-2022 299,526.00 299,626.00

CHRISTTNE ATIENO
MADARAH

L.T 286,579 t0 286,579 t0

L.T 20t3-2022 284.112 25 284,112.25

L.T 2013-2022 272,000 00 272,000 00

FAUSTINE KASMU L-T 20t3-2022 225,000 00 225,000 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t)-2022 216,501 00 216,501 00

RODGERS BASIL OMONDI L,T 2013-2022

RODGERS BASIL OMONDI L.T 20t3-2022 155.000 00 155,000 00

NANCY MUTHONI
WACHIRA

L-T 20t3-2022 141.000.00

ERICK AJWANC NJOCA L-T 20 t3-2022 t40.000 00 140,000.00

BENEDICT OCHIENG
OL]'IUA

L.T 20t3-2022 138,500 00 138,500 00

ITELLEN IVIWENDE MUTTE L.T 2013-2022 138.500.00 l i8.500 00

,OSEPH NruGI'NA
MUTEGA

L.T 20t3-2022 t33.500 00 113.500 00

KEVTN THOMAS WAS IKE 20 t3-2022 133.500 00

MERCY NAITORE RILNGA L-T 20t3-2022 138,500 00 138,500 00

TITUS MUIRURI
NDIRANGU

20t]-2022 I13.500 00

106

2013-2022

571,|6 60

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L-T

504,t72.70

20t3-2022

376,880 00

TIMOTTIY CHERUIYOT
KIPROP

300,000 00

20t3-2022

ANTHONY ONCHONG'A
NYANDIERE
EDWIN MAKHOKHA

189,000.00 r89,000.00

141,000 00

L.T 138.500 00

L.T 138,500 00
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L-T 20t3-2022 t37.500 00 I17.500 00ANYANGO -ItJDITH ARON

137,500 00 t37.500 00CAMMELYNE ANYANCO
ANGUCIIE

L.T 20t3-2022

137,000.00 137,000.00JOSEPHNE NJERI K{IVIAU L.T

115,000 00L.T 2013-2022AUSTIN MATAYO
TNYUNDELE

135.000 00 1t5,000 00JOSHU.-A KYERE MBILA LT 2013-2022

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWTRI

L.T 2013-2022 r35.000.00

135,000 00 I 3 5,000 00WILFRED MANYI L.T 20t3-2022

133.500 00 131.500 00ADAM KIBET KIBWA}iA L,T 20t3-2022

1r3.500.00JOLINDA WANGUI L.T 20t3-2022 [3.500 00

20t)-2022 113,500 00 133,i00.00MOTTAMMED ABDI
MOITAMIJD

L.T

t27.600.00PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022

t27 .400 00 t21 ,400 00KENNEDY OKEYO N@NDI L.T 20t 3-2027

120,000 00L-T 20t3-2022. 120,000 00MARSTiA MALOWA
OLUOCH

| 17.600 00 I 17,600.00EDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

L-T 20t3-2022

I 13,000 0020t3-2022 I t3.000 00AUSTIN MATAYO
INYLNDELE

L.T

I 11,000 00JOTN MOryARE KITELEN L.T 20t3-2022 1t3.000 00

n 3,000.00 I 1t.000 00KEVIN THOMAS WASTKI L.T 20t3-2022

108.000 0020t3-2022 108,000 00AHMED SIRO MAKOKHA L-T

80,000 00L.T 20t3-2022 80.000 00PATJL KIMANI WANATNA

20t3-2022 80,000 00ROBERT KHAMALA
STTL,MA

L.T

80.000 00ROBERT KHAMALA
SITUMA

L-T 201)-2022

80,000 00L-T 2013-2022 80.000 00ROBERT OTIENO
OKWENDE

80,000 00SAMMY KALLTNDU
NDANA

L.T

80,000 0020t3-2022 80.000 00SAMMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO

80,000 00L.T

80,000 00 80.000.00L.T

80,000 0080.000 00SHADRACK OMIVEBA
MAKOKTIA

L.T

L-T 20t3-2022 80,000 00SHADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

79.800 00L-T 20t3-2022BENEDICT OCHIENC
OUMA

78,400 0020tl-2022 78,400 00GIDEON MUNYUA
WAWERU

L-T

78,400 00L-'Ivrctor Otieno Obell

78.400 0078,400 00MOKUA OGEMBO
CHARLES

L.T

20t3-2022 78,400 00STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L--t'

77 -2u0 002013-2022 77 ,2N 00PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L-T

17 .200 00 77,200 00L.T 20t3-2022ADDAH AWUOR

71 .200 0020t3.2022 77,200 00EDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

L.T

17,2N 002013-2022 77.200 00PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L,T

74,600 002013-2022 74.600 00OLGER ATIENO

72,200 00 12,200.00L.T 2011-2022PAULINE SARAH AKUKU

72.200 0020t1-2022 12,2N 00PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L-T

12,200 0020t3-2022 72,200 00ADDAH AWUOR L-T

72,200 00L.T 20t3-2022 72,200 00PAULII.iE SARAH AKUKU

72,200 00 7)-200 00L.T 20t3-2022BERTT{A MALESI
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I1i,000 00

135,000 00

127,600 00

80.000 00

80.000 00

80,000.0020t3-2022

I-T

80.000 0020t3-2022SAMMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO

SAMMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO 20t)-2022

20t3-2022

80,000.00

79,800 00

78,400 0020tl-2022

20t3-2022

78,400 00

L.T
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.A.DAM KTBET KIBWANA L-T 2013-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00
MARTIN MUGENDI
MATHAI

L.T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00 71,000 00

ERICK KIPCHIRCHIR KL{t L.T 7 I .000 00

FELIX NYACA MBOGO L.T 20 t 3-2022 7 I .000 00

JOSEPH KA.TOLOKI L.T 20t3-2022 7 r .000 00 71.000 00

L.T 20tl-2022 7 I .000 00 71,000 00
ruDTTH MBULA MWALTMU 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

ERICK OMONDI AOURE L-T 2017-2022 7 I .000 00
MMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L.T 20t3-2022 7l,000 00

SAMMY KALUNDU
NDANA

L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 7 I .000 00

MOSES GTTONGA NJERU L.T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00 71,000 00
OLGER ATIENO L.T 2013-2022 7l,000 00

MARGARET WANJERI L.T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00 71.000 00
RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L-T 20tl-2022 7 t,000 00 71.000 00

FREDRICK MACt{ARtA L-T 20t3-2022 7l.000 00 71.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 7 I ,ogJ 00 71,000 00

ADAM KIBET KIBWANA L.T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 7 t,000.00
AHMED SAFO CUYO L.T 20t3-2022 7l.0@ 00 71.000 00
ALI ADAN GURACHA L.T 2013-2022 71.000 00 71.000.00

ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00
ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00
ALPHONCE OWUOR OLJMA L-l 20t3-2022

ASMAN JOHN OMWERI L.T 71,000 00 71,000 00
AUSTIN MATAYO
INYUNDELE

L.T 2013-2022 7 I ,000 00 71.000 00

BENEDICT OCHIENC
OUMA

L.T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

BENTER 
'UMA 

OBIERO L.T 20t3-2022 7 t,000.00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

IT 201]-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANCO
ANGUCHE

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANGUCHE

L-T 20t1-2022 7l,000 00 71,000.00

CAROLINE KIDAMBA
AGUSI

L-T 20t3-2022 71,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

CHRISTINE ATIENO
MADARAH

L-T 20t3-2022 7t,000.00 71.000 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 7 t,000 00

DAI\itEL AOANDA OLALO L.T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 71,000 00
DANIEL OWITI OSEWE L.T 20t1-2022 7 I .000 00

DAVID TAJEU TUKAI L.T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 7 I .000 00
ELtzABETH NJERI
NruGUNA

L.T 20t3-2022 7 t ,000 00 71,000 00

ELIZABETH WANGUI
MUIRU

L-T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71.000.00

ERIC OCHIENO OTIENO L.T ?0t3-2022 71.000 00 71.000 00
ERIC OCHIENG OTIENO L-T 2013-2022 7 r,000 00

FAJTH WANJIRU WAIRIMU L.T 2013.2022 7 I .000 00

FELIX MAKAU MUSEMBI L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00
FELIX NYACA MBO@ L-T 20|]-2022 7 L000 00 7 t.000 00
FELIX NYAGA lvlBO@ L.T 2013-2022 7 r ,000 00 71,000 00
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2013-2022 71,000 00

7 I ,000 00

PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA

71.000 00

71.000 00

71,000 00

ABDIA MOHAMED OSHOW

71,000 00

71,000 00 71,000.00

7t,000.00

71,000 00

CAROLINE KIDAMBA
ACUSI

71,000.00

71.000 00

71,000 00
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FLORENCE OPATI
ONDECHE

L.T 20t3-2022 7l.000 00 7 t,000.00

FLORENCE OPATI
ONDECHE

L.T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 71.000.00

FRANCIS JAJI SARIOYO L.T 20t 3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

GEDION MAINGA NDUNDA L-T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 7 r,000.00

GEORGE CMHUKTA
NruOUNA

L.T 2013-2022 7 r .000 00 7 t,000.00

OLADYS MUTETTHI.A
NYAMBURA

L.T 2011-2022 71,000 00 7l.000 00

OODFREY OJTAMBO
MALOBA

L.T 2013-2022 7 I .000 00 71.000 00

GUYO SANKALA SAMA I-T 201l-2022 7l.000 00 71,000 00

GI,IYO SANKALA SAMA L.T 20t3-2022 7l.000 00 71,000 00

TIAZRON KAMLINYA
KUNYUA

L.T 71.000 00 71.000.00

HELLEN MWENDE MUTIE L.T 201]-2022 71,000 00

HIJSSEN FREDRICK L.T 20t 3-2022 71.000 00 71.000 00

JADSON NCUGI WANJIKU L.T 20t 3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

JASSAN MUGETO MAINA L-T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000.00

JOLINDA WANCUI L.T 20t3-2022 7 t,000 00 71.000 00

,OSEPH NruOUNA
MUTEGA

L.T 20t3-2022 7l .000.00 71.000 00

JOSHUA KYERE MBILA L-T 20t3-2022 7 l ,000 00 71,000.00

JI,DTTH MBULA MWALIMU L-T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00 71.000 00

ruLruS LIDODO
SHILAKAVA

L-T 20t3-2022 7 I .000 00

ruLIUS LIDODO
SHILAKAVA

2013-2022L-1' 71.000 00

KAITANO MISHECK
TEMBA

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000.00

KAMANO MISIIECK
TEMBA

t.-T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRT

L-T 2013-2022 71,000.00 7 r,000.00

KIMATHI MUTHAMIA 2013-2022 71,000.00 71,000.00

LILY MOGENI KEMUMA L-T 20t3-2022 71,000 00

LILY MOGENI KEMUMA L-T 20t3-2022 7l,000 00

LORRAINE NJUHI MBURU t_-T 20t3-2022 71.000.00 71.000.00

LYDIA ATIENO OYUGI L.T 2013-2022 7l,000 00 71,000.00

L.T 7l,000 00 71.000 00MAROARET WANJERI
IRUNGU
MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

I.T 20tl-2022 71,000.00 7 t,000.00

MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L-T 20t3-2022 ? I ,000 00 71.000 00

Martin Mugcndi Maathar L-T 2013-2022 71.000.00 71,000.00

Manin Mugendr Maathai L-T 20tj-2022 7 I .000 00 7l.000 00

Manin Mugendr Maathai L-T 2013-2022 71.000 00

L.T 2013-2022 7 I .000 00 7l.000 00IVIARVIN MANA KERU

L-T 20t3-2022 71.000.00 7r.000 00MARVIN MAINA KERU

Mclvin Wachira WanJohr L.T 20t3-2022 7 l ,000 00 71,000 00

L.T 20t1-2022 7l.000 00

MERCY NAITORE RTLNGA L.T 2011-2022 7 l ,000 00 71,000 00

MICHAEL ODHIAMBO
ODINA

L.T 20t3-2022 7 l .000 00 7 r.000 00

20t3-2022 71.000.00 71,000.00MICHAEL ODHIAMBO
ODINA

L.T

MILLICENT ADHI,AMBO
oLoo

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 7 t.000 00

MOHAMED L.T 20t3-2022 71,000.00 71,000.00
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20t3-2022

7l,000 00

7 I ,000 00

71,000.00

L-T

71,000.00

71,000 00

7 l ,000 00

7 I .000 00Melvin Wachira WanJohr
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MOFLq.MMED ABDt
lvtottAMUD

2013-2022 7 I .000 00 71.000 00

MOSES SENATOR MUSA L-T 20t7.2022 7 r,000 00

IVfIVANCI DANIEL L.T 2011-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00

NAIROBI COI'NTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t1-2027 71,000 00 71.000 00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

L-T 201l-2022 71.000.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

I.T 20t3-2022 71.0@ 00 71.000 00

NANCY MUTHONI
WACHIRA

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00

NANCY MUTHONI
WACHIRA

L.T 20ll-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

NANCY WANJTKU
MACIL4.RIA

I-T 20t3-2022 7 t ,000 00 7 I ,000 00

NICK OMONDI OWANOO t_' I 20t 3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

NICK OMONDI OWANCO L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00

OLOER ATTENO ONCORE L.T 20t)-2022 71,000 00

OSMAN CALCALO KTruLA L-T 2013-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

PATzuCK MACHARIA
WANJEzu

L.T 71,000 00 71,000 00

PATRICK IVIOINDI MBOCO I--T 20t3-2022 ? r ,000 00 71,000 00

PATRICK MOINDI MBOCO L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

PAUL CTSORE ONCTIWARI L.T 2011-2022 71.000 00 7 t.000.00

PAUL GTSORE ONCHWARI L.T ?0t3-2022 71,000 00 71,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 7 I ,000 00

ROBERT MIJCHIRI NJENGA 20t3-2022 71.000.00 71,000 00

ROBERT OTIENO
OKWENDE

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00

SAIDI HAMIS I I'IJMBI L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 71.000.00

ST{ARON WANJIRU
WANJIRU

L-1' 20r. 3-2022 71,000.00

ST{ARON WANJTRU
WANJIRU

L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 7l,000 00

SIIARON WANJIRU
WANJIRU

L-T 20t3-2022 71.000.00

STTARON WANJIRU
WANJIRU

L-T 2013-2022 7 t,000 00 71,000 00

STEPHEN KOYO OTIENO L.T 20t3-2022 71,000.00 7 t,000 00

SIEPHEN NCUGI KI.WA"NCI L.T 20t 3-2022 71,000 00 7 I ,000 00

SUSAN NDANU MWINZT L.T 20tt-2022 7 I ,000 00 7t.000.00

TIMOTTry KPROP
CHERUTYOT

L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 71,000.00

TIMOTHY KIPROP
CTIERUTYOT

L-T 20t3-2022 71.000 00

TIMOTHY LEYAINE OSOI L.T 2013-2022 7 I .000 00 7 I .000 00

TITUS MUIRURI
NDIRANGU

L.T 20tt-2022 7 I .000 00 7 r,000 00

VICTOR MUSYOKA
MUTUA

L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 7l.000 00

VICTOR OCHIENG OKTJNDI L.T 20tt-2022 7 l ,000 00 7 I ,000 00

VICTOR OCHIENG OKUNDI L.T ?ot)-2022 7 I ,000 00 7 I .000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

WICKLIFFE OMONDT
OPIYO

L.T 71,000 00 7 r .000 00

\&ILLL{M |VI{CHAIUA
WAITFIAKA

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71.000.00

ADAM zuBET KtsWANA L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00

ALICE ANYANGO K{OGA L.T 2013-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00

ALICE ANYANCO KAOCA L.T 20t3-2022 7 r,000 00 7 I .000 00

lt0

L.T

71.000 00

7l,000 00

71,000 00

71,000.00

PROTAS KERONC,o
ORANGI

L-T

7t,000.00

7 I ,000 00

71,000 00

Victor Oneno Obell

71,000.00
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BRIAN ODHI,AMBO
YAMBO

ALTCE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L-1 20t3-2022 7l,000 00

2013-2022 7 I .000 00 71,000 00ALPHONCE OWUOR OUMA L-T

APIYO NYAGWA ABEL L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 71.000 00

ASMAN JOIIII OMWERI L.T 20t)-2022 7 t.000 00

AUSTN MATAYO
N.IYI,NDELE

L-T 20t3-2022 7 r,000 00 71,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 71.000 00 71,000 00

L-T 20t1-202? 71,000 00 71,000 00CAMMELYNE ANYANGO
ANGUCIIE

7 r.000 00CAROLINE WAN'A
NJOROGE

L.T 20t3-2022 7 l .000 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00 7l,000 00

DAISY MKAMBE NGAO L.T 2013-2022 7 I ,000 00 71,000 00

7 r ,000 00DAISY MUENI MUEMA L-T 2013-2022 7 t,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 7 t,000 00 71.000 00ERIC OCHIENC OTIENO

ERICK AJWANG N'OOA L.T 20tl-2022 71.000 00

71,000 00 71,000.00EzuCK OMONDI AGURE L-T 2017-2022

20t3-2022 7 r,000.00 7t,000.00ERICK OMONDI AGURE L,T

FRANCIS KTVILA MUTUVA L"t' 20tl-2022 7t,000.00

71.000 00 7 l .000 00FREDUCK MACHARIA
MWANOT

L.T 20t 3-2022

GLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

t_-T 20t3-2022 7r.000 00 7 r.000 00

OUYO SANKALA SAMA L-T 2013-2022 71.000.00 71.000 00

,nr 1_rnr) 71,000 00 71,000.00HELLEN MWENDE MIJTIE L.T

71.000 00IBRAHM RAMADHAN
WAZIRI

L.T 20t7-2022 7l,000.00

7l,000 00 7r,000 00JARED K]YONDI OSANO L-T 2013-2022

7r,000 00JENIFFER CHEPCHUIvIBA
KORIO

L-T 20tJ-2022

2013-2022 71,000 00 71,000.00JOHN MOTYARE KITELEN

JOSEPH NJUGUNA
MUTEGA

L-T 2013-2022 71,000 00 7 t,000.00

71,000 00 7r,000 00JOSEPH vUNDI tv{lvANZIA
KATALOKI

L-T 20t3-2022

20t3-2022 71,000 00JOSEPHINE NJERI KAMAU L.T

71,000.00JOSHUA KYERE MBILA t_-T 20t3-2022

L-T 201)-2022KEVIN THOMAS WASTKE

LORRAINE NruHI MBURU L-T 2013-2022

7 I .000 00 71,000.00MERCY NATTORE RIUNGA L.T 2011-2022

20t3-2022 7 r ,000 00 71,000.00MICHAEL WAO AWITI L-T

L.T 20t3-2022 7 r.000 00MONICAH MIJNC'ALI
MUT}IAMI

7 t,000.00 71.000.00L.T 20t3-2022

71.000.00PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA L.T 20t3-2022 71,000 00

L.T 2017-2022 ? 1,000 00 7l,000 00ROBERT KHAMALA
STTLJMA

L.T 20t1-2022 7 I ,000 00 7l.000 00

71,000.00 71.000 00SFIADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

L.T 20ti-2022

71.000 00STEPHEN KOYO OTIENO L-T 20t)-2022

20t3-2022 7 I .000 00 7l,000 00STEPHEN MAMODI
WANYAMA

L.T

71.000.00L.T 20t7-2022 71.000 00STEPHEN MAMODI
WANYAMA

7l,000 00 71.000 00TTTUS MUIRURI
NDTRANCU

L.T 20ti-2022

71.000 00 71,000 00WlLFRTD NT{NYI L.T 2013-2022

lll

71,000 00

7l.000 00

71,000 00

7 I ,000 00

71,000 00

L.T

71,000 00

71,000 00

7 I ,000 00 71,000.00

71,000.00 71,000.00

7 l ,000 00

PAUL KIMANI WATNAINA

SAMMY KIPLMO KTPTOO

7 I ,000 00
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LEONARD KENIBOI L.T 20t 3-2022 71,000 00 7t,000.00
PAUL KIOUATHI KADOS L.T 2013-2022 70,400 00

JOHN MOTYARE KITELEN L.T 2013-2022 70.000 00

MOSES CITONGA NJERU L.T 20t 3-2022 69.800 00 69,800 00
RODCES BASIL OMONDI L.T 20t 3-2022 69.800 00 69,800 00

2013-2022 68.200.00 68.200 00
PAUL WATNAINA KIMANI L.T 20t3-2022 68.200 00 68.200 00
BARNABAS OIGO MISER L-T 20t3-2022 67.2N 00 67,2N.00
STEPHEN OTIENO OTTENO L.T 20tl-2022

BARNABAS OICO MISER L.T 20t3-2022 67,200 00 67.200 00
EDWARD GICHANA L-T 20t 3-2022 67,2N O0 61 ,200 00
STEPTIEN OTIENO OTIENO L-T 20t)-2022 67,200 00 61 ,200 00
CHARLES MOKUA
OGEMAO

L.T 20t3-2022 67,200 00 67,200 00

EDWARD OICHANA L-T 20t3-2022 67,200 00 67.200 00

BENSON KILESI NKWITO L.I 2011-2022 67,200 00 6-t ,200 00
ADDAH AWUOR L.T 2013-2022 57,2N O0 67,200.00
PAUL KAMAU NGANDU L.T 20tt-2022 67,200 00

EDWARD GTCHANA
oBwoRr

L-T 20t3-2022 67,200 00 67,200 00

EDWARD CICHANA
OBWORI

L.T 20t3-2022 67.200 00 67,200 00

EDWARD GTCTTANA
oBwozu

L.T 201i-2022 67,200 00 67 ,200 00

JEREMTA KATHUNDA
IMATHru

L.T 2013-2022 67,200 00 67 .200 00

L,T 201]-2022 65,000 00 65.000 00

ARAYA MARMBA KOBIA L-T 2.0t1-2022 56,000 00 66,000 00
SAMMY KIPI,tMO KIPTOO L-T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

L.T 20t1-2022 66,000 00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L.T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

PAUL WATNAINA KMANI L-T 20t 3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

L-T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

ROBERT SITLr'IUA L.T 20t1-2022 66,000 00 66.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66.000 00

WLFRED OLUOCT{ ODALO L-T 20t3-2022 66,000.00 66,000 00
MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA L.T 20t1-2022 56,000.00

LYDI,A AKOTH OTIENO L.T 20tt-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00
EzuCK OMONDI AGURE L.T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00
MARTIN MBUGUA L-T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00
MICHAEL WAO AWITI L.T 2013-202? 66.000 00 66.000 00

HASHIM KAMAU ATHMAN I-T 20tt-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00
PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66.000 00
I{ASHM KAMAU ATTMAN L.T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66.000.00

L.T 2013-2022 66,000 00 66.000 00

PERPETUA MPON'TWA
OKELLO

t--T 2013-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66.000 00

PAUL KADOS KIGUATHI L.T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00
BRLAN ITENYA L.T 20t']-20a2 56,@ 00 66,000 00

JOYCE JAMOSA LUGONZO L.T 20 t3-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

lt2

70,400 00

70,000 00

FRANCIS KTVILA MUTUVA L.T

67,200 00 67,200 00

67,200 00

JENIFFER CHEPCH1JMBA
KORIO

LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

66,000 00

SAMMY KALLINDU
NDANA

KEVIN KOKEBE
ODHIAMBO

66,000 00

STEPIIEN NAMODI
WANYAMA

ALICE KAOOA
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IIAMISI MALEYA
SULEMAN

L.T 2013.2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

CLARENCE KIPKEMBOT
MLJNGA

L.T 2013-2022

PAUL KIMANI WAINANA L.T ?0t3-2022 56.000 00 66.000 00

PAUL NDTINCU IRUNOU L.T 20tl-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

ADDAH AWUOR
ONYANGO

L.T 20t1-2022 65,000.00 66,000 00

Aden Fatuma Aflcy 20tl-2022 66,000.00 66,000 00

APIYO NYAGWA ABEL L-T 20t 3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

APIYO NYAGWA ABEL L-T 2013-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

ARAYA MARIMBA KOBIA L.T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66,000.00

ARAYA MARMBA KOBIA L-T ,nt 1-rn,,

EDWIN WAFULA
MAKOKHA

L-T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

ERICK OMONDI AGURE L-r ln I 1-rnr't 66,000 00 66.000.00

FRANCIS KIVILA MI.T"TUVA L-T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

FRANCIS KryILA MUTUVA L.T 2013-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

,AMES MACTTARIA
MWANOI

L-T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

JAMES MACI{ARIA
MWANGI

L-T 2013-2022 66.000 00

JENIFFER L.T 66.000 00 66,000 00

JENIFFER L-T 20t ]-2022 66,000.00 66,000 00

JOSHUA KYERE MBILA L.T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

I.T 66,000 00 66,000 00

RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L-T 20t3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

ROBERT KIIAMALA
SMUMA

L.T 2013-2022 66.000 00 66,000 00

SAMMY KALUNDU
NDANA

L-T 20t 3-2022 66,000 00 66,000 00

SA.MMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO L.T 201,3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

SHADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

L-T 20t)-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

Willis Okcllo Ouoch L.T 20tl-2022 66.000 00

MICHAEL WAO AWITI L-T 20t3-2022

STANZO OMUNGALA
ELIJA ANGILA

L.T 2013-2022 66.000 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO L-T 20t3-2022 66.000 00 66.000 00

PAULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 6r..100 00 6s,400 00

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L-T 20t3-2022 65.000 00 65.000 00

COOPERATIVE BANK OF
KENYA

L-T 20t3-2022 63,221 00 63,221 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI L-T 20t3-2022 61.000 00 63,000.00

EDWARD GICHANA L-T 20t3-2022 63.000 00

KENNEDY OKEYO NGONDI IT 2013-2022

ADDAH AWUOR
ONYANGO

L.T 20t3-2022 63,000 00

DANIEL ODHIAMB ORIA L-T 20t3-2022 62,000 00 62,000 00

NAOMI KERUBO BOSIRE L.T ,nl1-rn, 62,000 00 62,000 00

JAMES MWAURA CHEGE 20t3-2022 62.000 00 62,000.00

KENNEDY SWAKA t-l 2013-2022 62,000 00 62,000 00

SOSPETER GTTHAI{U
MUMBI

62.000 00 62.000.00

MOSES MUTINDA KITEMA L.T 2013-2022 62,000 00 62,000 00

ALVIN OLANDO
PALAPALA

L.T 62.000 00 62,000 00

I 13

66.000 00 66.000 00

L.T

66.000 00 66.000 00

66,000 00

PAUL KIMANI WANATNA

66,000 00

66,000 00 66,000 00

66.000 00

63,000 00

63,000 00 63,000 00

63,000 00

L-T

L.T 2013-2022
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ANTHONY KIP-{CU
KARANJA

L.T 20t3-2022 62,000 00 62.000 00

ANTONY NCARUIYA
MBURU

62,000 00 62,000 00

CLARENCE KTPKEMBOI
MUNGA

L.T 20t3-2022 62,000 00

JAMES MWA(,RA CFIEGE L,I 20t 11-2022 62,000 00 62,000 00

JARED ONDTEKI AKAMA L-T 20t3-2022 62,000 00 62.000 00

JEREMI.AH KARANI
THEMENDU

20t3-2022 62.000.00 62.000 00

LAWRENCE OTIENO
ODHIAMBO

L-T 20t)-2022

MARK MUCAMBI
MACTTARIA

L-T ?n I 1_)r], 62.000 00

PATzuCIAH MUTHEU
MUSYIMI

L.T 2013-2022 62,000 00 62,000 00

PAUL NDUNGU TRLNGU L.T 2013-2022 62.000 00 62,000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJATJ L.T 20t3-2022 62,000 00 62.000.00

PETER WANYOIKE GITAU L-T 52,000 00 62.000 00

PIUS MWAURA MBONO L.T 62,000 00 62,000 00

REDSON OTIENO
ONYANCO

L.T 2013-2022 62.000 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
S TIUMA

L.T 2011-2022 62.000 00 62,000 00

WILFRED OLUOCH ODALO 20t3-2022 62,000.00 62.000 00

JANE WANJIRII L.T 20t3-2022 62,000 00 52.000 00

MARY NJEzu NDECE L-T 20t3-2022 62.000 00 62,000 00

MAURICE OCHIENC
OWINO

L-T 2013-2022 62.000 00 62,000 00

PETER WAHINYA NJAU L.T 62.000 00 62,000 00

ROSEMARY MASTTSA
SHITOTE

L.T 20t3-2022 62,000.00

SILAS MATARA ONGWAE L-T 20t3-2022 62,000.00

STEPHEN NAMODI
WANYAMA

L-T 20t3-2022 6l,000 00 6r.000 00

CAMMELYNE ANYANCO
ANGUCHE

L.T 20t)-2022 61,000 00

MONICAH MLINGALI
MUTITAMI

L.T 2013-2022 6r.000 00

FRANCIS KTVILA L-I 20t3-2022 61,000 00 6 t .000 00

SANTMY KIPTOO L-T 20t3-2022 5 I .000 00 6 t,000.00

AUSTIN MATAYO
INYI'NDELE

L-T 20t 3-2022 61,000 00 6 I ,000 00

MMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

L-T 20t 3-2022 61.000.00 61,000.00

CYRUS MUCHEMI L-T 20t3-2022 6l,000 00 6l.000.00

ALICE KAOGA L-T 20t3-2022 61,000 00 61.000 00

JOSL:PH KATOLOKI L,T 6 t.000 00 6 r,000 00

STEPHEN NAMODT
WANYAMA

L.T 20ti-2022 61.000 00 6 t.000 00

FREDRICK MACHARIA L.T 20t3-2022 61,000 00 61.000 00

ERICK OMONDI AGURE L.T 70t3-2022 61,000.00 61.000 00

SHADRRACK OMWEBA t_-T 20t3-2022 5 I .000 00 61,000 00

ADDA}I AWUOR
ONYANGO

L.T 20t3-2022 60.400 00 60,400 00

EDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

L.T 2013-2022 60.400 00

PAULINE SARAII AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 60.400 00 60,400 00

PT\ULINE SARAH AKUKU L.T )nl i_rnD 60.400 00 60.400 00

BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

L.T 20t3-2022 60.000 00

RODGERS BASIL OMONDI 20t3-2022 i9,800 00 59,800 00

1t4

L-T

62,000 00

L-T

62,000 00 62,000 00

62.000 00

20t)-2022

2013-2022

62,000 00

L.T

20t3-2022

62,000 00

62.000 00

6l,000 00

61,000 00

2013-2022

60.400 00

60.000 00

L.T
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LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L.T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

BERYL ADHTAMBO OCUTA L.T 7013-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

L-T 20t3-2022 59,800 00

KAITANO MISHECK
TEMBA

L-T

EVANS OMONDI ODUOR L-T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

JOHN NruCERIA KIRIA L.T 20t 3-2022 i9.800 00 59,800 00

JOSEPH ANTHONY
ONDWASI

L-T 2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

OLGER ATIENO L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ERICK KL{I L-T 20t3-2022 59,800 00

DAVID TAJEU TTJKEI L.T 20t1-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

JOSEPH MUSILA t.-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800.00

FELIX NYACA MBOC,o L-T 20t 3-2022 59,800 00

L-T 20t1-2022 59,800 00

MAROARET WANJERI L.T 20t1-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ABDIA MOHAMED OSHOW L-T 20t 1-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

RICT{ARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L.T 20t3-2022 i9,800 00 59,800 00

CHRISTOPHER RI,,rKWARO
GITATA

L.T 20tJ-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

ruDTIH MBULA MWALIMU L-T 2013-2027 59.800 00 59,800 00

DANIEL KUNDI
NYAKUNDI

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

LYDIA AKOTH OTIENO L.T 20t 3-2022 i9.800 00 59,800.00

L-T 20t3-2022 59.800.00 59.800 00

ACNES MUTINDI
MBANCULA

L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ALBERT L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 20t1-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

ANTHONY L.T 2013-2022 59,800.00 59.800 00

BENTER JTJMA OBIERO L-T 2013-2022 59,800.00

BENTER JUMA OBIERO L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

BERT}IA MALESI
SHIVACHI

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

BERTIIA MALESI
SHIVACHI

L.T 20t1-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

BERYL ADH1AMBO OGLTA L-T 20t3-2022 59.800.00 59.800 00

CAROLINE KJDAMBA
AGUSI

L-T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

CAROLYN KAWIRA
MUTEGI

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

CHRISTINE SAWOI TOIRAI L-T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

CHRISTINE SAWOI TOIRAI L-T 20t3-2022 59.800.00 s9.800 00

ELIZABETH NJERI
NJUGUNA

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

ELIZABETH WANGUI
MUTRU

L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

ELZABETH WANGUI
MUIRU

L-T 2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

ERICK AJWANC NJOGA L-T 2011-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

FLORA SAVAI NDOLO L.T 2013-2022 59.800.00 59.800 00

TRENE CHEPTOO KIBET L.T 70t3-2022 59,800.00 59,800 00

JACQL,ELINE SINET
KA"VWARO

L.T 59,800 00 59.800 00

,ACQUELINE SINET
KAMWARO

L-T 20tl-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

JADSON NGUGT WANJTKU L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

,OHN OTEMBA MABWA I.T 201)-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

ll5

LOICE ADOCH ATTENO

DAISY MUENI lvtLrEMA 59,800 00

20t7-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

59,800 00

59,800 00

59.800 00

STEPHEN NOUGI MWANGI

59,800.00
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KAITANO MISHECK
TEMBA

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

LYDIA ATIENO OYUGI L.T 2011-202? 59.800 00

MAGDALENE ACHIENO
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

MARGARET WANJERI
IRUNGU

L-T 20 t 3-2022 i9.800 00 59,800 00

MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 2013-2022 59,800 00

MARSIIA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 i9,800 00

Martin Mugendr Maauai L.1' 2013-2022 59.800 00 i9.800 00

Manin Mugendr Maarhar L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

Melvrn Wachrra wanjoht L.T 20t3-2022 59.E00 00 59,800 00

L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

MICIIAEL WAO AWITI L.T 20tl-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

MOHAMMED JUMA
RAMADHAN

L-t' 20t1-2022 59.800 00

MWANCI KIIRU PATRICK L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L-T 20l]-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

OLCER ATIENO ONGORE L.T 20t1-2022 59.800 00

PATRICK MACHARIA
WANJERI

L.T 20t1-2022 59,E00 00 59,800 00

PROTAS KERONC,o
ORANGI

L.T 20t 3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

RASHID OSENJE OCHIENG L-T 59.800 00 59.800 00

RODGF:RS BASIL OMONDI L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800.00

SAIDI TIAMISI VUMBI L.T 2013-2022 i9.800 00

SERAH WANJIRU MARI L,T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

SHARON WANJTRU
WANJIRU

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

STEPTIEN KOYO OTIENO L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

SUSAN NDANU MWINZI L.T 20t3-2022 i9.800 00 59.800 00

TIMOTHY KIPROP
CHERUTYOT

I.T 2013-2022 59,800 00 i9,800 00

Victor Oneno Obell L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ANTHONY ONCHONG'A
T.IYANDIERE

L.T 20t 1-2022 J9.800 00

ANTHONY ONDWASI
OTSYr.r'I-A

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

ANTONY SITONTK MATIPEI I.T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

ANYANGO JUDITH ARON 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

BENEDICT OCHIENC
OUMA

20t1-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

BENJAMIN NGANCA
KURIA

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROCE

L-T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

CHRISTOPHER KANDIE L.T 2013-2022 59,800 00

CYNTHIA ATIENO
AMUNGA

L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00

DAISY MKAMBE NGAO L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00

DAISY MKAMBE NCAO L.T 20t3-2022 i9.800 00 59.800 00

DAISY MI.]'ENI MIJ'EMA L.T 20ti-2022 59,800 00

DANIEL KLTNDI
NYAKI]NDI

L-'I' 20t3.2022 59.800 00 i9,800 00

DAVID TAJEU TUKAT L,T 20t3.1022 i9 800 00

EDTTH NATECHO
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3.2022. 59.300 00

116

59,800 00

59,800 00

59,800 00

MERCY SENEWA MIJRERO

t9,800 00

59,800.00

59.800 00

20t3-2022

59,800 00

59.800 00

59,800 00

59.800 00

I.T

L.T

59.800 00

59,800 00

59,800.00

59,8@ 00

59,800 00
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ELIZABETH NJERI
NruOLTNA

L-T 59.800 00 59.800 00

ERIC KIPCHIRCHIR KIAI L.T 20t3-?022 59.800 00

20t3.2022 59,800 00 59.800 00ERIC KIPCHIRCHIR KIAI L.T

L.T 20t3-2022 59.800.00 59.800 00

EVERLYN AKINYI OKUMU L.T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

59.800 00 59,800 00EVERLY-}I AKTNYI OKUNru L-T 20t1-2022

FARAH ABDTRIZAK
GABOW

L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59,800.00

FELIX NYACA MBOCO 2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00L.T

FRIDAH MUSENYA MULU L.T 20 t ]-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

59.800 00GLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

59,800.00 59,800 00HTRBO ALI DAWE L-T 2013-2022

JAFETH ORONY OWINO L.T 20tl-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

59,800 00JESSE KANGETHE
KARUHru

L.T 20t3-2022

John Mugcna Klral L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00

.,OI[N OTEMBA MABWA L-T 2011-2022 59.800 00

59,800 00 59,800 00JOLINDA WANOUI L,T 20t3-2022

59,800 00 59.800 00JOSEPH MUSTLA L.T 20t3-2022

2013-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00ruDTTH MBULA MWALMU L.T

ruLhNA MUENT
MUTHIANI

L.T 701]-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

,LNE ROSE WAMIN'A L.T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

K-ENN-EDY OMARI OSENGO L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

59,800 00KIOKO WATUKA L.T 20t7-2022 59,800 00

KLINSMAN MLINASE
MUKHOMBWA

L-T 2013-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

KOINARI LENAYIA L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

59.800 00LEONARD PTNTO ODALO L.T 20t3-2Q22 59,800 00

LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59,800 00

59,800 00 59,800 00LTLLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L-T 20t3-2022

20t3-2022 59,800 00LYDTA ATIENO OYUGI

MAROARET WANJERI
IRUNGU

L.T 201,1-2022 59,800 00

Melvin Wachrra Wanjohi L.T 20t1-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00

MERCY SENEWA MURERO L-T 2013-202? 59.800 00

59,800 00 59,800 00MICHAEL ODHt,AMBO
ODINA

L.T 2013-2022

L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00 59.800 00MIKE OBONYO GTJORO

59.300 00MILLICENT ADHI"AMBO
oLoo

L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00

59.800 00MOIIAMMED ABDI
MOHAMIJD

L.T

20t3-2022 59.800 00MOSES GTTONGA NJERU L.T

59.800 00MIVANCI DANIEL L.T 2013-2022 59.800 00

59,800 00OLGER ATIENO ON@RE L.T 59.800 00

i9,800 00 59,800 00PATRICIA AWOUR OGAYA L.T

59.800.00PETER OTIENO OPUCH L.T

20t3-2022 59,800.00PTTANICE AKINYI HOSEA L.T

L-T 20t3-2022 59,800 00POLYCAP IKAPOLOK
IKIROO
POLYCAP IKIRUO
IKAPOLO

L-T 20t3-2022 59.800 00

2011-2022 59.800 00 59,800 00RODGERS BASIL OMONDI L.T

l7

2013-2022

EzuC ONYANGO OTIENO

59,800 00

59,800 00

59,800 00

59,800.00

59,800 00L.T

59,800 00

59,800 00

59.800 002013-2022

59,800 00

2013-1.022

20t3-2022

59,800 0020t3-2022

59,800 00

59,800 00

59,800 00
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RODGERS BASIL OMONDI L.T i9.800 00

STEPHEN KOYO OTIENO 20t3-2022 59.800 00 59.E00 00

STEPHEN NGUGI MWANOI L.T 59.800 00 59.800 00

IAN MUTURI MUTURI L.T 20t3-2022 59,800 00 59.800 00

ERICK AJWANG N'OCA L.T 20t 3-2022 t8.600 00 53.600 00

FEI-IX NYACA MBO@ L.T 2013-2022 iE.600 00 58.600 00

,ACQUELTNE SINET
KAMWARO

I..T 20t3-2027 58,600 00 58,600 00

SUSAN NDANU MWINZI L-T 2013-2022 58,600 00

ADAM KIBET KIBWANA L-T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 57,000.00

L-T 20t7-2022 57,000 00 57.000 00

ASMAN JOHN OMWF]RI t_-T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 i7.000 00

AUSTIN MATAYO
I.IYIJNDELE

L-T 20t3-2022 57,000 00

L-T 20t3-2022 57.000 00 57.000 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

L.T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 57.000 00

DANIEL KANYORO MBUVI L-T 2013-?022 57.000 00

GUYO SANKALA SAMA L.T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 57.000 00

FIELLEN IVfWENDE MI.'T[E L-T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 57,000 00

IBRAHIM RAMADHAN
WAZIRI

L.T 20t3-2022 57.000 00 57,000 00

TIVMACULATE MONCINA
OBARA

L.T 20t3-2022 s7.000 00

JOHN MOTYARE KITELEN L.T 20t1-2022 J7.000 00 57.000 00

JOSEPH NruGUNA
MUTEGA

L-T 20t1-2022 57,000 00 57,000 00

JOSEPHINE NJERI KAJVAU L.T 20t3-2022 57.000 00 57.000 00

KEVTN THOMAS WAS IKE L,T 2017-2022 i7.000 00 57,000 00

LORRAINE NJUHI MBURU L-T 2At)-2022 57.000 00

MERCY NAITORE RILNGA L-T 20t3-2022 57.000 00 5?,000 00

PAUL CISORE ONCHWARI I-T 57.000 00

STEPIIEN MAMODI
WANYAMA

L-T 20t3-2022 57.000 00

TITUS MUIRURI
NDIRANOU

L.T 20t3-2022 57,000 00 57.000.00

WILFRED MANYI L-T 20t1-2022 57,000 00 5?,000 00

L.T 2013-2012 57.000 00 57.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 57,000.00 57.000 00

L.T 2013-2022 57,000 00 57,000 00

STEPHEN NAMODT
WANYAMA

L.T 20t3-2022 57,000 00

MARVTN MAINA KERU L-T 20t3-2022 56.600 00 56.600 00

BARNABAS OIC,o MISER L.T 20t3-2022 56.000 00 56.000 00

BARNAJ}AS OICd) MISER L-T 2013-2022 56,000 00 i6.000 00

PETER ANYULE TMWATOK L.T 2013-2022 56.000 00 56,000 00

PETER ANYULE IMWATOK L-T 20t3-2022 56.000 00 56.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 55,500 00 i5.t00 00

AUSTIN MATAYO
INYUNDELE

L.T 2013-2022 55,i00 00 55,500 00

STIADRACK OMU/EBA
MAKOKHA

L-T 20t3-2022 55.i00.00 J5,500 00

ADEN FATUMA AFFEY L.T 20t3-2022 55,500 00

ROBRT SITUMA L.T 20t1-2022 55.500 00

VICTOR OKUNDI OCHIENC L-T 55,500 00

ll8

59,800 00

L.T

20t3-2022

58,600 00

ALPHONCE OWUOR OUMA

57,000 00

CAMMELY1IE ANYANCO
ANGUCHE

57,000 00

57.000 00

57,000 00

20t3-2022 57,000 00

57,000 00

BRIAN ODHTAMBO
YAMBO
PAUL KTMANI WAINAINA

SHADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

57,000 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
SITI,MA

55,i00 00

i5.500 00

20t3-2022 i5,500 00
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55,500 0055,500 002013-2022L.TNANCY CHERONO MUTAI

55,500 0055,500 00L.T 2013-2022COOPERATIVE BANK OF
KENYA

54.800 0054.800 0020t3-2022L.TCIIRISTINE ATIENO
MADARAH

54.800 00i4.800 00L-T 20t3-202?ELZABETH WANGUI
MUIRU

54.054 0054,054 00.)or l-rn,L.TJOEL MLNLTIr'E KIMANZI
54,054 0054.054 00L-T 20t3-2022SILAS MATAP.A ONGWA.E

20t1-2022 53,000 00L.TERICK OMONDI AOURE

53,000 0053.000 0020t1-2022L-TCYRUS MUCHEMI

52.000 00L,T 20t3-2022AHMED SIRO MAKOKHA
52,000 0020t1-2022 52,000 00L.TAPIYO NYAGWA ABEL

52.000 0052.000 0020t3-2022L.TA.RAYA MARIMBA KOBIA

52,000 0052.000 00L-T 20t3-2022EDWIN WAFULA
MAKOKTA

52,000 0020t1-2022 52,000.00L-TEzuC OCHIENC OTIENO

52,000.0052,000 0020t3-2022L-TERICK OMONDI AGURE

52,000 0052,000.00L.T 20t3-2022FRANCIS KTVILA MUTUVA
52.000 0020t3-2022 52,000 00L-TGEDION MAINGA NDIINDA
52.000 002013-2022 52,000 00L.TJENIFFER

52,000.0052,000 00L-T 2013-2022JOSHUA KYERE MBILA
52,000 0052.000 00L.T 20tl-2022MONICAH MLNG'ALI

MUT}IAMI
52,000 0052.000 0020t3-2022L,TNANCY CHERONO MUTAI
52.000 0052.000 00L-T 20t3-2022PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA
52,000 0052,000 00L-TROBERT OTIENO

OKWENDE
52,000 0052.000 00L-t 20t3-1072SAMMY KALLNDU

NDANA
52,000 0052,000 002013-2022L.TSAMMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO

52,000 0052.000 00L.T 20t3-2022STIADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

52.000 002011-2022 52,000 00L.Twilhs Okello Ouoch

52.000 0052.000 0020t)-2022ARAYA MARIMBA KOBLA

52,000.0052,000 00L.T 2013-2022BRIAN ODHIAMBO
YAMBO

52.000 0052.000 00L.T 20t3-2022CAMMELYNE ANCUCHE

52.000 0052,000 00L.T 2013-2022I{ELLEN MIVENDE MTJTIE

52,000.0052,000 00L.T 20tl-2022,OHN OMWERI ASMAN
52.000 0052.000 002013-2022L.TJOSEPHNE NJERI KAMAU
52,000 0052.000 0020t3-2022L-TJOSHUA KYERE MBILA
52,000.0020].3-2022 52,000 00L-TKEVIN KOKEBE

ODHIAMBO
52.000 0020I]-2022 52,000 00L.TK.EVIN THOMAS WASIKE

52.000 0020t3-2022 52,000 00L-fMARY NJERI NDEGE

52.000 00L.T 20t3-2022MERCY RIUNGA NAITORE

52,000 00L-T 2013-2022MERCY RILNGA NAMORE
52,000 0052,000.00L.T 20t3-2022WlLFRED IVIANYI

s0.400 0020t3-2022 t0.400 00L.TEDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

50,400.0050,400 0020t3-2012L.TEDWARD GTCTIANA
oBwozu

50,400 0050.400 00L.T 20tl-2022EDWARD GICHANA
oBwozu

50,400 002013-202?L-TEDWARD GICHANA
OBWORI

50.400 00i0.400 00L.T 20t7-2022KENNEDY OKEYO NCONDI

u9

51.000 00

52,000 00

L-T

52,000 00

52,000 00

50,{00 00
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JENTFFER CHEPCHUMBA
KORIO

L.T 2,0t3.?022 i0.000 00 50,000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 50.000 00 J0,000 00

JENIFFER CHEPCHUMBA
KORIO

L-T 20t)-2022 50.000 00 50,000 00

EDMH NATECI,IO
WANYAMA

L.T 2013-2022 49,800 00 ,19,E00 00

FL{FSWA t{USSEIN L.T 20t3-2022 49.800 00 49.800 00
RODGES BASIL OMONDI L.T 20t3-2022 49,800 00 49.800 00
sTEPHEN OTIENO OTTENO L.T 20t3-2022 49.800 00 49.800 00
LILLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L.T 2013-2022 49,800 00

ERICK KIAI L.T 2011-2022 49,800 00 49,800 00

L-T 20t3-2022 49,800 00

JOSEPH MUSILA L.T 2013-?022 49.800 00
eLtcs seLryteN tovtpot L.T 20t 3-2022 49,800 00 49,8@ 00
MARVIN MATNA KERU L.T 2013-2022 49.800 00
CLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

L.T 20t 3-2022 49,800 00

t_-T 20tl-2022 49,800 00 19,800 00

nOOCES eeStL O|',{ONOI L.T 20tt-2022 49.800 00
LYDLA AKOTH OTIENO L.T 2013-2022 49.600 00 49,E00 00
DAVID TAJEU TUKEI L-T 49,800 00 49,800 00
ruDMH MBULA MWALTMU 20t3-2022 49,800 00
OLGER ATIENO L"T 20t 3-2022 49.E00 00 49.800 00
FELIX NYACA MBOC,o L.T 2013-2022 49,800 00 49,800 00
LEONARD PINTO ODALO L.T 2013-2A22 49,800.00 49.800 00
MOSES GITONGA NJERU L.T 2013-2022

STEPHEN NGUGI MWANGI L-T 20t3-2022 49.800 00 19.800 00
ASDIA MOTIAMED OSHOW L.T 2013-2022 49.800 00 49,800 00
RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L.T 49,800.00

MARCARET WANJERI L-T 20t3-2022 49.800 00 49.800 00
DANIEL KUNDI
NYAKLrNDI

L.T 2011-2022 49,800 00 49,800 00

EVERLYNE AKTNYI
OKUMU

L.T 20t3-2022 49.800 00

L-T 70t3-2022 49,800 00 49,800 00

ruLruS LIDODO L-T ,ol1-)o), 48,600 00 48,600 00
ruLI,ANA MUENI
MUTHIANI

L.T 20tt-2022 48.600 00

L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

KIMATHI MUTHAMI.A L.T 20tf-2022 48.600 00
MARSHA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 20t 3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

PAUL KA.MAU NGANDU 20t3-2022 48,600 00

ABDIA MOtI,AMED OSHOW L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00
ADIENO INDALU
WYCLIFFE

L.T 48.600 00

AONES MUTINDI
MBANGULA

L-T 20t1-2022 43.600 00 13,600 00

AT&{ED SAFO GLTYO L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00
ALBERT L.T 20t1-2022

ALI ADAN OURACHA L.T 20tt-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

120

nNIFnpn cHtpctruuga
KORIO

49,800 00

DAISY MLJENI MT'EMA
49,800 00

49,800 00

49,800 00

49,800.00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROGE

49,800 00

L.T 49.800 00

49,800 00 49.800 00

20t3-2022 49,800 00

49,800 00

NANCY WANJIKU
MACTIARIA

48.600 00

PROTAS KERONOO
ORANGI
MARSI{A MALOWA
OLUOCH

48,600 00

L.T 48,600 00

20tJ.2022 4E,600.00

48,600 00 48,600 00
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ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

ANTHONY L.T 48,600.00 48,600 00

20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

ANYANGO JUDITH ARON L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 ,18,600 00

B.{RN.ABAS OICO MISER L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

BENEDICT OCHIENG
OUMA

L.T 20tl-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

BEN'AMIN NGANCA
KURIA

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600.00 48.600 00

BENSON KILESI NKUTTO L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

BENTER JTJMA OBIERO L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

BERTIIA MALESI
SHIVACHI

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

BERYL ADHIAMBO OOUTA L-'l 20 t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

BRIAN ODTIIAMBO
YAMBO

L-l 20t7-?022 48,600.00 48,600 00

CAROLINE KIDAMBA
AGUSI

L.T 48.600 00 48.600 00

CAROLINE WANJA
NJOROOE

L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

CAROLYN KAWIRA
MUTECI

L.T 2013-2022 48,600.00 48,600 00

CHRISTINE ATIENO
t\4{DAIiAH

L-T 20t3-?022 48,600 00 48,600 00

CHRISTTNE SAWOI TOTRAI L-T 20tf-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

CHRISTOPHER KANDIE L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

DATSY MKAMBE NGAO L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

DAISY MLIENI MUEMA L.T 20t )-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

DANIEL AGANDA OLALO L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

DANIEL OWITI OSEWE L.T 20t3-2022 48.600.00 48,600 00

DAVID TAJEU TUKAI L-T 20t3-2022 48,600.00 48,600.00

EDTTH NATECHO
WANYA.VA

L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

EDWARD I.IYONJE
ATANGA

L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00

ELIZABETH AKOTH
TSOMBE

L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

ELZABETH NJERI
NJUGUNA

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

ELIZABETH WANCUI
MIJIRU

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

ERIC KIPCHIRCHIR KIAI L-T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

EzuCK AIWANG NJOGA L-T 20t1-2022 48,600 00

EUNICE ATIENO OMBOK t_-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00

EVERLYN AKIIIYI OKUMU 20t3-2022 48,500 00 ,r8.600 00

FAITH WANJIRU WAIRMU 20t3-2022 48,600 00 .18.600 00

FARAH ABDIRZAK
GABOW

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

FELIX MAKAU MUSEMBI L.T 201)-2022 48,600.00 48.600 00

L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

FLORA SAVAI NDOLO L"T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

FLORENCE OPATI
ONDECHE

L-T 2013-2022 48,600.00 48.600 00

FRANCIS JAJI SARIOYO I-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

FRIDAH MUSENYA MULU L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600.00

GEORGE GITHUKTA
NruGUNA

L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

L-TGEORGE OCHIENC
OCHOLA

20t)-2022 48.600 00

L-T 20t3-2022 48,600.00GTDEON NflJNYUA
WAWERU

48.600 00

48,600 00

ANTONY SITONIK MATIPEI L.T

48,600.00

48.600 00

48,600 00

48,600.00

48,600 00

48,600 00

48,600 00

48,600 00

L.T

L.T

FELIX NYACA MBOC,o

48,600 00

48,600 00

t2l
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GLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

t_-T 48,600 00 .18.600 00

GLADYS MUTEITHTA
NYAMBURA

Il- 20t3-2022 43,600 00 48.600 00

GODFREY OJLAuVBO
MALOBA

L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

HIRBO ALI DA\[E L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00

L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

IBRAHtM MOTTAMED
BI.,KURI

L-T 20t 3-2022 48,600 00

L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

JADSON NCUGI WANJIKU L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

JAMES MWANGI
CACHAGUA

L-I 48,600 00 43.600 00

JASSAN MUGETO MAINA L.T ,nl1_)o, 48.600 00 48.600 00

JEREMI,A KATI{I.INDA
TMATHIU

L-T 20t1-?022 48,600 00 48.600 00

JOL{N OTENIBA MABWA L.T 48.600 00 4 8.600.00

JOLINDA WANGUI L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 18.600 00

JOSEPT{AT LI.,YIJNDI
KHADOHI

L-T 2013-2022 48,600 00 18.500 00

ruDITH MBULA MWALTMU L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

ruLhNA MUENI
MUIHIANI

L-T 20t1-2022 48,600 00

ruLruS LIDODO
SHILAKAVA

L-T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

KAMANO MISHECK
TEMBA

20t1-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWTRI

L-T 20t1-2022 4E,600 00 48.600 00

KIMATHI MLITHAMIA L-T 20 t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

KIOKO WATUKA L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.500 00

KLINSMAN MT,NASE
MUKHOMBWA

L.T 20t3-2022 4 8,600 00 48.600 00

KOINARI LENAYIA L.T 20t1-20)2 4E.600 00 ,18.600.00

LTLLIAN MASAA
KYEMBENI

L.T ,n I 1-rA, 48.600 00 48.600 00

LILY MOGENI KEMT'MA L.T 48,600 00 18.600 00

LOICE ATIENO ADHOCH L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

LYDLA ATIENO OYUGI 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

MAGDALENE ACTIIENO
WANYAMA

L.T ?ot)-2022 48,600 00 18.600 00

MARCARET WANJEzu
IRLTNGU

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

MARSTIA MALOWA
OLUOCH

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

Manrn Mugcndi Maathai L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

MARVTN MAINA K.ERU I-T 20t3-2022 43,600 00 48,600 00

Melvin Wachrra Wan;ohr L.T ?013-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

MERCY SENEWA MURERO L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 18.600 00

MICHAEI, ODHIAMBO
ODINA

L-I 20t3-2022 48,600 00

MICHAEL WAO AWITI L.T 2013-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

MILLICENT ADHIAMBO
oLoo

L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

MOHAMMED ABDI
MOTIAMIJID

L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00

MOHAMMED JUMA
RAMADHAN

L.T 20t3-2022 {8.600.00 {8,600 00

MOSES GTTONGA NJERU L.T 20t3-2022 43.600 00 48,600 00

IIIOSES SENATOR MUSA L.T 7013-2022 43,600 00 .18,600 00

20t3-2022

HAZRON KAMUNYA
KUNYUA

48,600 00

TruSSEN FREDRICK

48,600 00

TRENE CHEPTOO KIBET

20t3-2022

2013-2022

48.600 00

L-T

20t3-2022

48,600 00

L.T

48,500 00

48,600 00

t22
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MWANGT DA\IEL L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 43,600.00

MWANCI KIIRU PATRICK L.T 2013-2022 4 8.600.00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L,T 20t3-2022 48.600 00

NATROBI COLTNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20ti-2022 18.600 00 48.600 00

NAIROBT COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 48,600.00 48,600 00

NATROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 iI8,600 00

NATROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 2013-2022 48,600.00 48,600.00

NAIROBI COLNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600.00 48.600 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

L-T 2013-2022 48.600 00

NANCY MUTHONI
WACHIRA

L.T 20t 3-2022 48,600.00 4 8.600.00

NANCY WANJIKT,I
MACTIARIA

L-T 48,600 00 48.600.00

NICK OMONDI OWANCO L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

OLGER ATIENO ONCORE L-T 20],3-2022 48.600 00

PATRICIA AWOUE. OGAYA L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

PATRICK KAzuUKI KAMAU L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

PATzuCK MACHARI-A
WANJERI

L-T 2013-2022 48.600 00 4 8,600 00

PATRICK MOTNDI MBOC,O L-t 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48,600 00

PATRICK OKOTH MADAR,A L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

PAUL KAMAU NGANDU t-,7 2013-2022 48,600 00

PHANICE AKTNYI HOSEA L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 4 8,600.00

PROTAS KERONOO
ORANGI

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

RASHID OSENJE OCHIENO 2013-2022 48,500 00 48,500 00

RASHID OSENJE OCHIENG L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

RICTTARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

RODGERS BASIL OMONDI L.T 20t1-2022 48.600.00

SAIDI HAMISI VUMBI L.T 20t1-2022 48,600 00

SERAH WAN-IIRIJ MARI L.T 20t3-2022 48.600.00

SIIARON WANJIRU
WAN]IRU

L.T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

STEPT{EN KOYO OTTENO L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

STEPHEN NGUCI MWANGI L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00

I-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

TMOTHY L-T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

TMOTTry KIPROP
CHERUryOT

L.T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600 00

TMOTHY LEYAINE OSOI L-T 2013-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

TNUS NTHEKETFIA
KTTETU

L-T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

VALERIE MWANGI L.T 20t3-2022 48,600 00 48.600 00

VICTOR MUSYOKA
MUTUA

L.T 201]-2022 48,600 00 48,600 00

VICTOR OCHIENG OKUNDI L.T 20t3-2022 43,600 00 48,600.00

Vrctor Oheno Obell t.-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00 48.600.00

WICKLIFFE OMONDI
OPIYO

t.-T 20t3-2012 48.600 00 48,600 00

123

48,600 00

48,600.00

4E,600.00

48.600 00

48,600 00

48.600 00

20t3-2022

48.500 00

48.600 00

48,600 00

L.T

48,600 00

48,600 00

48,600.00

48,600 00

48,600 00

48.600 00

48,600 00

STEPTIEN OTIENO OTIENO
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WILLIAM MACHARIA
WATTHAKA

IT 20t3-2022 48.600 00

MNNIE WAIRNIU MAINA L-T 20t)-2022 .18.600 00 18.500 00

YVONNE WAMUCII NJACI 20t3-2022 18.600 00 48.600 00

ELZABETH WANOUI
MUTRU

L-T 2013-2022

MICHAEL ODHTAMBO
ODTNA

L-T 20t3-2022 48.600 00

IAN MUTURI MUTURI L.T 20t3-2022 48.500 00 48.600 00

BERTHA MALESI
STIIVACHI

L-T ,)ot 1_rn, 46.400 00 46.400 00

EDWIN WAFWA
MAKOKHA

L-T 20t3-2022 45,000 00

ARAYA MARIMBA KOBIA L-T 20t1-2022 45,000 00

PAUL KIMANT WAINATNA L.T 2013-2022 45,000 00 45,000 00

I4'r'ANOI DANIEL L.T 20t3-2022 .15.000 00 45,000 00

EVANS OMONDI ODI-'OR L.T 2013-2022 4i,000 00 45.000 00

L.T 20t3-2022 44.81 1.00 44.81t 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CHARLES

L.T 20tJ-2022 44,300 00 41,800 00

STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L.T 20t 3-2022 44.800 00

BARNABAS OI@ MISER L-T 20t3-2022 44.800 00 44.800 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CIIARLES

L.T 2013-2022 44.800 00 44.800 00

ALFRED OGINGA OMITI L-T 2011-2022 44.800 00 44,800 00

GTDEON MUNYA WAWERU L-T 20t 3-2022 44,800 00 44.800 00

MOKUA OCEMBO
CIIARLES

L.T 44,800 00 44.800 00

BARNABAS OIGO MISER L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00 44,800 00

BARNAtsAS OIGO MISER t_-T 20t3-2022 44,800 00 .14.800 00

BARNABAS OIC,o MISER L-T 20t3-2022 41.800 00

DANIEL AGANDA OLALO L-T 20t3-2022 44,800 00 44.800 00

CTDEON MUNYUA
WAWERU

L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00 44,800 00

I{AZRON KAMIAYA
KUNYUA

L.T 20t3-2022 44,800 00 44,800.00

HUSSEIN FREDRICK L-T 20t3-2022 44.800 00 44.800 00

JASSAN MUCETO MAINA L-T 44.E00 00 44,800 00

JEREMIA KATHUNDA
IMATHIU

L-T 2013-2022 44.E00 00 44.800 00

JOSEPHAT LLrrtJNDI
KHADOHI

t_r 20t3-2022 44.800 00

ruLruS LIDODO
SHILAKAVA

L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00

KIMATHI MT]'THAMIA L-T 20tt-2422 44,800 00 44,800 00

KTOKO WATUKA L-T )0t12412 ,14.800 00 4.1.800 00

KIOKO WATUKA L-T 20t3-2022 44.800 00 44,E00 00

PATRICK KARruKI K-dMAU L.T 20t3-2022 41.300 00 44.800 00

PATRICK OKOTH MADARA L.T 20t3-2022 44.800 00 44,800 00

PAUL KAMAU NGANDU t-r 20t]-2022 44,800 00 4..800 00

ROBERT MUCHIRI NJENGA L.T 20t3-2022 4{.800 00 44,800 00

STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L-T 20ti-2022 44.800 00 41.800 00

vICTOR IvIUSYOKA
MUTUA

L-T 201)-2022 44.800 00 44.800 00

WICKLIFFE OMONDI
OPryO

L.T 44.800.00 44.800 00

WINNIE wAIRIMU lvlAINA L.T 20t3-2022 44,800 00 44,800.00

ALFRED OGINGA OMITI l_-1' 20t3-2022 44.300 00 41,800 00

124

48,600 00

L.T

48.600 00 48.600 00

48.600 00

45,000 00

45,000.00

JENIFFER CTIEPCHUMBA
KORIO

44,800 00

20t3-2022

44,800 00

2013-2022

41.800 00

44,800 00

20t7-2022
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ANTHONY ODUOR
OMONDI

44,800 00L-T 2013-2022

BENSON KILESI NKUITO L.T 20t3-2022 44,800 00 44.800 00

BENSON KILESI NKUTTO L-T 2013-2022 44.800 00 44.800 00

44,800 00 44,800 00BENSON KILESI NKUTTO L.T 20t3-2022

GIDEON MUNYUA
WAWERU

L.T 20t)-2022 44,800 00 44,800 00

44.800 00 44,800 00MOKUA OGEMBO
C HARLES

L-T 20t3-?022

44,800 00MOKUA OGEMBO
CHARLES

L-T 2013-2022 44,800 00

44,800 00 44,800 00MOKUA OGEMBO
CTIARLES

L-T 20t1-2022

44.800 00POLYCAP IKAPOLOK
TKIROO

L.T 2013-2022 4,1.800 00

JOSEPH NruOLNA
MUTEGA

L.I 20t3-2022 44,500 00 ,t4.500 00

44,500 00JOSTruA KYERE MBTLA L.T 1.)11-1r\)1 44 s00 00

L.T 20t3-2022 44,500 00 44,500 00TITUS MUIRUzu
NDIRANCU
WILFRED MANYI L.T 20t3-2022 44.500 00 44.500 00

44,500 00MERCY NAITORE RruNGA L-T 20t3-2022

2011-2022 44.500 00 44.500 00AUSTIN MATAYO
INYIJNDELE

L.T

4.1,500 00L-T 44,500 00ADAM KIBET KIBWANA

44,500 00ERICK AJWANG NJOGA L.T 2013-2022 ,14,500 00

44,500.00 44.500 00EzuCK OMONDI AGURE L.T 2013-2022

44.500 00L-T 2011-2022 44,500 00CYUS MIJCT{EMI WAMBUI

44,500.00L.T 20t)-2022 44,500 00

43.600 00L-T 20t3-2022 43.600 00ANTONY OTSYULA
ONDWASI

43.600 00BENEDTCT OUMA
OCHIENG

L.T 20),1-2022 43,600 00

43,600 00 43.600 00FARAH CABOW
ABDIR.AZAK

43.600 00 41.600 00JOHN KIRAI MUGERIA L.T 201]-2022

L.T 2013-2022 41,600 00 43.600 00JONATT{AN KONARI

41,600 00L-T 20t3-2022 43,600.00JUDTTH ARON

43,600.00L-T 20t3-2022 43.600 00LEONARD PINTO

43,600.00 43,600 00MICT{ELLE AKINYI ODUOR L.T 20t3-2022

43,600 00L.T 20t3-2022 43,600 00PATRICK MOINDI MBOGO

43,600.00ROSEEDNA KANANA L.T 2013-2022 43.600 00

41,200.00 43.200 00AI-ICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI L-T

43.000 002013-2022 43.000 00ALTCE ANYANGO KAOGA L.T

43.000 00L-T 20t3-2022 43.000.00PAUL KIMANI WAINANA

43,000.00 43.000 00SAMMY KALLNDU
NDANA

L.T 2013-2022

20t3-2022 42.000 00 42.000 00BARNABAS OIC,o MISER L-T

42,000 0020t1-2022 42.000 00STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO L.T

42,000 00 42.000 00MOKUA OGEMBO
CTTARLES

L.T

42,000 00MICHAEL OGADA OKUMU L.T 20t7-)022 42,000 00

40.800 00PAULTNE SARAH AKUKU L.T 20t3-2022 40,800 00

38.500 00 38,500 00BENEDICT OCHIENG
OLMA

L.T 20t3-2022

38,200 00L.T 20t3-2022 38,200 00KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRI

38,000 00lvl-T 20t3-2022 38,000 00MIKE WAO

NI. T 20t3-2022 37,800 00EDWARD GTCHANA
oBwozu

t25

44,800 00

44,500 00

ERICK OMONDI ACURE

t.-T 20t)-2022

2013-2022

17,800 00
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vt- r 36,600 00 16,600 00

FELIX NYACA MBOGO M.T 20t3-2022 16,500 00

MICHAEL ODHIAMBO
ODINA

M.T 20t 3-2022 36,500 00

RICHARD BISERA
NYANGARESI

M-f 20t3-20?2 36.500 00 16.i00 00

ASMAN JOHN OlvlwERI M.T 2013-2022 11.500 00

DAISY WAMBUI KARIUKI IVI.T 2013-2022 34,500 00 34,500 00

JOSEPH NruGUNA
MUTEGA

M.T 20t3-2022 34.500 00 34,500 00

MONICAH MI.NCALI
MUTHAMI

M.T 20t3-2022 34.500 00 34,i00.00

PAUL WAINAINA KIMANI M.T 20t3-2022 34.500 00 34,500 00

SAMMY KALUNDU
NDANA

M.T 20t3-2022 34,500.00 34.500 00

STEPHEN NAMODI
WANYAMA

M.T 20t3-2022 34.500 00 34,500 00

IMMACULATE MONGTNA
OBARA

M.T 20t7-2022 14.500 00 34,500 00

ASMAN JOIIN OMV/ERI M.T 34.500 00 34,500 00

DAISY WAMBUT KARruKI M.T 2013-2022 14,500 00 34,500 00

JOSEPH NruCUNA
MUTECA

M-',r 20t3-2022 34,500 00 34,500 00

MONICAH MUNGALI
MUTEAMI

M.T 20t3-2022 14.500 00

PAUL WAINAINA KMANI M.T 2013-2022 34,500 00

SAMMY KALTNDU
NDANA

M.T )ol 1_'rn, 34.500.00 14,500 00

M-T 2013-2022 14.500 00 14,500 00

MMACULATE MONGINA
OBARA

M-T 20t3-2022 34,s00 00 34,500 00

ARAYA MARIMBA KOBIA M-T 20t3-2022 14.500 00 34,500 00

CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

M.T 14.500 00

FRANCIS KryILA MUTUVA M.T 34.500 00 34,500 00

JAMES MACIIARIA
MWANGI

M.T 20t3-2022 11,500 00

PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA M.T 2017-2022 34,500 00 14,500 00

ROBERT KHAMALA
S TTI,'MA

M.T 2011-2022 14.500 00 14.500 00

SAMMY KALUNDU
NDANA

M-T 20t 3-2022 34,500 00 34.500 00

SAMMY KIPLIMO KIPTOO M-T 20t3-2022 34,500 00 34,500 00

STIADRACK OMWEBA
MAKOKHA

M-T 20t3-2022 34,500 00 34,500 00

NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

M-T 2011-2022 34.000 00 14.000 00

STEPHEN OTTENO OTTENO M-T 20t3-2022 33.600 00 33.600 00

KEVIN PATRICK OTIENO M.T 20t3-2022 33.600 00 33,600 00

STEPHEN OTIENO OTIENO M-T 20t3-2022 3 3,600.00 31,600 00

KEVIN PATRICK OTIENO M.T 201,3-2022 3 3.600 00 13,600.00

ALFRED OCINGA OMITI M-T 20t3-2022 13.600 00 33.600 00

BENSON KILESI NKUITO 20t3-2022 3 3,600.00 33,600.00

BENSON KILESI NKUITO 20t1-2022 1t.600 00

CI1ARLES MOKUA
OGEMBO

M.T 20t3-2022 1r.600 00

MOKUA OGEMBO
CTIARIES

M-T 2013-2022 11.600 00 33,600 00

STEPT{EN OTIENO OTIENO M-T 20t3-2022 33,600 00 13,600 00

CHzuSTOPHER KANDIE M--T 20t3-2022 31,600.00 11.600.00

DANIEL KANYORO MBTI!1 M.T 2013-2022 33,000 00 13,000 00

t26

BERTHA MALESI
SHIVACHI

36,500 00

36,500 00

34.500 00

20t3-2022

14,500 00

34,500 00

STEPHEN NAMODI
WANYAMA

t4,500 00

34.500 00

M.T

M.T 33,500 00

11.600 00
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20t3-2022 13,000 00ERICK OMONDI AOURE ill-T

10,400 00BARNABAS OICO MISER N{.7 2013-2022 30.400 00

30,200 00 30,200 00CHRISTOPTIER RUKWARO
GTTATA

M-T 20t3-2022

10.200 0020r. 3-2022 30.200 00CHRISTOPT{ER RUKWARO
GTTATA

30.000 00 30,000 00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

M.T

29,000 00M-T 2013-2022 29.000 00ERICK OMONDI AOURE

28.200 00DAISY MUENI MUEMA M,T 20t 3-2022 28,200 00

2 8,200.00 28.200 00CLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

Ivl-T 20t )-2022

28,200 0020tJ-2022 28.200 00FAITH WANJIRU WAIRIMU

28,200 00 28,200 00CAROLINE WANJA M-T 20t3-2022

20t 3-2022 28,200 00 28.200 00KANANA ROSE EDNA
MUTWIRI

M-T

IVt.T 20t3-2022 28.200 00 28,200.00DAISY MUENI MUEMA

28,200 00GLADYS KANYAA
MWENDWA

M-T

28,200 00M.T 2013-2022FATTH WANJIRIJ WAIRIMTJ

28.200 00CAROLINE WANJA M,T 20t 3-2022

28,200.00ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI M.T 20l3-2022

20t3-2022 28,200 00 28.200 00BARNABAS OIGO MISER M.T

28,200.00NAIROBI COUNTY
ASSEMBLY

M.T 20l]-2022 28,200.00

20t3-2022 27 ,400 00VICTOR OCHTENG OKTINDI M-T

27.000 00M.T 20t3-2022ALICE SELEYIAN TOMPOI

15.089 70JASSAN MUCETO MAINA M.T 2013-2022 15.089 70

20t 3-2022 19.000 00 19,000 00A.PIYO NYAGWA ABEL

19,000 0020t3-2022 19.000 00CYRUS MUCHEMI
WAMBUI

19,000 0020t1-2022 t9,000 00FRANCIS KIVILA MUTUVA

r 9,000.00M.T 2017,2022 19.000 00PAUL KIMANI WAINAINA

19,000.002013-2022 19,000 00SAMMY KALIJNDU
NDANA

M.T

71,499,203.?0
71,499,201.70

SuETotal

Unionisable Employees

Sub-Total

Ivlotor Vehicle
Reimbursement

28,756,000.00 28,756,000.00
FA.IV{tLY BANK

28,756,000.00 28,756,000.00
FAMILY BANK

57,512,000.0057,512,000.00

Sub-Totrl

16,1,705,200.70 211,587,262.90376,292,463.60
Grand Total

t27

33,000 00

M-T

2013-2022

?.0t3-2022 28,200 00

28,200 00

28,200 00

28,200 00

27 ,400 00

27,000 00

tvl-T

M-T

M-T
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a b c=a-b
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2
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J

Sub-Total
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4
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Sub-Total
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I

I
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Annex 4 - Summa Of Non-Current Asset Re ter

Land

42,751,725
42,'7 51,7250

Refurbishment of Buildings and

structures

5 3,3 86,3 855 3,i 86,3 85

129,979,35529,985,42099,993,935Office equipment, furniture and

fittings
l , 140,000r , r 40,000ICT equipment

139,630,774I i,l 70,400126,460,3'74Machinery and equip ment

Biological assets

lnfrastructure assets

Heritage and cultural assets

Intangible assets

Work in progress

366,888r3985,907,545280,980,69.1TOTAL

I
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Annex 5 - Anal is Ol Accounts Receivables Government Im rest

Total

r30

Name 0f Officer Or
Institution

Date Imprest
Taken

Amount
Taken

Amount
Surrendered

Balance

KS
hs

KShs KShs
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Sala Adva n ce

0120,000 00t20,000.00!!l-23ABDIA OSHOW
49,996 0050.004 00r00.000.00Ian-24ALBERT KENCA
19,500 0052.000 00Oct-21 7t 500.00ALICE TOMPOI
37 ,997 00I 14,003 00152,000 00Dec-2)AIPHONCE OUMA
75,000 0062,500 00137,500 00Feb-24DANIEL MTVANGI

03 5.000 0035.000.00Jan-24ERICK KELAUMA
078,000 00Jan-24 78.000 00@DFREY MALOBA

24,994 007 i,006 00100,000.00Oct-23JASSAN MAINA
17,500 001t2,500 00150,000.0qOct-23JENNtrER KORIO

036.000 0036,000 00lan-21JESSE KARIHru
40.00020,000.0060.000.00Jul-21KAITANO MISIIECK

0l5 000 00I 5,000 00Jul-21LILTAN MASAA
040.000 0040.000 00Jul-23LILY AKOTH
019.996 0019,996 00Jul-23MOSES GTTONGA

090,000 00Jul-23PATRICIA OCAYA
049,996 0049,996 00Jul-23PATRICK MIVANGt
0150.000 00150,000 00Sep-21PAUL WATOKA
0150,000 00Oct-23 150,000.00PROTAS KERONGO

75.000 00225,000 00300,000 00OcF23ROBERT SITLMA
0132,000 00112,000 00lul23RODGERS OMONDI
019.996 00l9 996 00Jul-23SAID WMBI
0225,000 00Jul-21 225,000 00SAMSON OOKO
0150.000 00t50,000 00OcF2lSTEPHEN OTIENO

10,000 0090.000 00Oct-23 r 20,000 00TIMOTTTY KAMAU
42.497 .00127.50100170,000.00Oct-23TTTUS KITETU
12,497 0017,503 0050.000.00OcF23VICTOR OKUNDI

0350.000 00Oct-23 00150,000WICKLIFFE OPIYO
24,994.0075,006 00Oct-23 100,000 00WILFRED MANYI

015.000 00r 5,000.00Jul-23WILLIAM OKOTH
{69,975.002,717,011.00I,186,988.00Totol
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Annex:6 R rtrn of Climate Relevant Ex nditures

The Nairobi City County Assembly ditl not incur Climate change rel ed expenditure thus no having no reporl on
the diture Annex'l rtin on Disaster E enditure

rr rrIT

Progremme Sub-
programme

Disss
ter
Type

Erpenditur
e itcm

Amou
nt
(IGhs
.)

Comments

gislature
versight
presentatio

I 0 l -Speaker

gislation

ommittee
01- Board
0l - Clerk

0l-

0t-

litical t repair ofthe damaged parts ofthe perimeter
fence and Table and Joumats Office be
comrnenced forthwith in order to secure the
Assembly precincts.
ii)The relevant stakeholders be engaged in order to
clean and remove any debris/trash within the
precincts. iii)The for the County Assembly to
resume its normal operations as soon as possibte,
the following actions need to be taken:a)
Replacement and./or repair of damaged items and
equipment in line with the projected budgets.b)
Reinforcement and restoration of security
installations, equipment andstructures.c)lmmediate
restoration ofthe Table and Joumal's office and
the offices housing Clerk Assistantsd)All the
windows and doors need to be reinforced.iv)The
County Assembly prioritizes the full digitization o
its records

i) Tha ) Broken and

lassesiii)
andalismiv)

ged,/bro

en window

assesvi)
ors and

nvii) Ceiling

tems stolen

n

tolenii)
roken

allsv)
faced

lls and

lass

cebrok

viii)

ncmg
aterial

1,924,
87
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Proj ect

Name

Proj cct

Description

I'roj ec t

0bjectives

Project

Activities
Source

of
Funds

ri

Parlnen

Qr Q2 Q3 Q1

Column
I

Column
II

Col
um
nIlI

Column IV umnCol
v

Col
um
nvI

Colu
mn
VII

Category of disastcr rclsted Activity thst rrquirc
expenditure rcporting

(response/recovcry/mitigation,/preparedncss)
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I Fayment of Legal fees in respect ro t tisccllarrcous

Fetition No. E0t3 of202l-
tr@In@
ITfiEII'B

1,335,703.6 r 76 August, 2024

lPayment of legal fces in respect lo LIgh Coun
pommercial and Tax -Miscelleanous E306 of 2024

lrenya
phillrn

2 81.325,280 5l 30d September, 2024

payment of legal fees in respect ro High Court

lconstihrtional and Human Righrs Miscellenous
fPetition No. E04L of 2024 r

ro Advocates LLPl enya
hillings

30,000,000 t 56 October, 2024

payment of legal fees in respect to High Coun lMuthomi & Karanji
lCommercial and Tax -Miscelleanous El l9 of 2024 lAdvocates

4
MT

tr 29,200,520.80 6d August, 2024

Icavin Castro k*y"
| $hi ings

6 . ,553 ,7 40 .03 22d Aug]ust,2024

r lKenya
lsh r ttr n

OA Appeal. E425 of 2021 & Partners6 20,528,000/- l0$ May, 2024

t
upreme Court Petition I I (008) of202l bkatch & Panners k.nu,

lAduo..t., fsrliin
1 15,000,000/- 106 May, 2024

figh 
Coun ELRC Petition E2O I of2O2t t h.

[sr,,

nya
illin

yareru & Associates8 t2,07 4 ,400t- t0d May, 2024

fHietr 

Court ELRC JR E030 of202l t (enya
lShil in

yareru & Associates 3,439,400/- 106 May, 2024

m
ffi

133

) Nrture of contirgenUiabilit, l'{yrblcto Currcncy f:stinratcdAmount
Kshs

Erpccteddrte of
paymcnt

Rcmark

t

Kenya
Shillings

Okatch & Partners
AdYocates

Fayment of legal fees in rcspect ro ELRC Petition No.
lEoa2 of 2oz2

9


